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¥19.1 billion in assets

WfHOW E ,A R E _hornourg Mortgage is a singe-fazily

residential mortgage lender focused principally on the jumbo segment of the
mortgage market. Backed by a sizeable balance sheet of $19.1 billion in assets,
the company seeks to deliver attractive dividend income and steady growth for
its shareholders through the acquisition and origination of high credit quality
adjustable-rate mortgage assets. Capitalizing on its innovative lending model and
REIT tax structure, Thornburg Mortgage is an efficient provider of specialized
mortgage loan products for borrowers with excellent credit, and is positioned

to become one of the top 50 mortgage lenders in the country.

FACTORS THAT MAY AFFECT FUTURE RESULTS Certain matters discussed in this annual report may constitute forward-looking statements within the meaning of

and accompanying them with cautionary language which identifies factors that could cause actual results to differ materially from those expressed in the forward-looking
statements. Such factors include general economic conditions, interest rates, the availability of ARM securities and loans for acquisition and other risk factors outlined in

the company's SEC reports.
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Financial Highlights

(amounts in thousands, except per share data)
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INCOME STATEMENT HIGHLIGHTS 2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Net interest income 233,953 {57,929 78,765 36,630 34015
Net income 176,504 120016 58460 29,165 25,584
Earnings per share —diluted 271 $ 259 209 (.05 0.88
Average common shares—diluted 65,217 46,350 24,803 21,519 21,490
Taxable income per share 281 $ 2.64 $ 213 .07 0.99
Dividends per common share® $ 249 3 2.285 3 [.75 096 0.92
Portfolio margin 1.61% 1.88% |.67% 0.86% 0.77%
Return on average equity 1731% 17.66% 16.69% 9.87% 7.38%
Noninterest expense

1o average assets 0.42% 0.45% 0.38% 0.16% 0.12%
BALANCE SHEET HIGHLIGHTS AS OF DECEMBER 31
Adjustable-rate mortgage

(ARM)Y assets $ 18,852,166 $10,335213 $ 5,732,145 $ 413946l $ 4,326,098
Total assets $ 19,118,799 $10512,932 $ 5.803,648 $ 4190167 $ 4375965
Collateralized debt obligations (CDOs)| $ 3,114,047 $ 255415 $ 43258 $ 603910 $ 886,722
Senior notes $ 251,080 $ — $ — $ — $ —
Shareholders’ equity $ 1239104 $ 833042 $ 532,658 $ 317538 $ 310887
Book value per common share $ 1675 $ 14.54 $ 14.02 $ I1.67 $ [1.40
Historical book value

per common share® 3 18.68 $ 16.54 3 15.12 $ 1530 3 1528
Number of common shares 73,985 52,763 33,305 21,572 21,490

) See page 24 of the accompanying 10-K for an explanation and reconciliation of this non-GAAP number.
@ For the applicable year as reported in the company’s earnings announcements.

8 A non—GAAP number which excludes unrealized market value adjustments, more fully described and reconciled to the corresponding GAAP book value number on page 24 of the

accompanying 10-K.
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One of our primary goals is to continue to provide shareholders
with attractive dividends and steady growth consistently over
time. In 2003, we delivered on this commitment with year-
over-year earnings per share growth of 5% and a solid return
on equity (ROE) of 17.3%. Notably, shareholders enjoyed an
annual total return of 49%. Your stock price appreciated 35%
t0 $27.20 and the annual dividend distribution was $2.49 per
share, a 9% increase over 2002. Since the second quarter of
2000, your Board of Directors has raised the dividend 12
times, for a total increase of 178%. As shown above, Thornburg
Mortgage has outperformed the broader market over the
past five-year period, surpassing our long-term objective of

delivering a 15% plus annual total return to shareholders.

Just as important, we achieved these results while continuing
to adhere to the highest operating and ethical standards. Your
Board of Directors has formally adopted new governing
principles and the company is fully compliant with all current
corporate governance regulations as required by the
Securities and Exchange Commission. In practice, we had

adopted most of these governing principles prior to their

becoming formal regulations. Ve are confident that the
management processes, internal controls and policies and
procedures we have in place today will ensure proper
decision making, financial reporting and accountability. Going
forward, we will continue to review and refine our policies
10 make certain we have adequate control and independent
oversight of your company's activities, We assure you that we
have the ability and desire to continue to govern ourselves

effectively and ethically.

While 2003 marked yet another record year for the
mortgage industry, it did not pass without its challenges.
Record refinancing activity, followed by unprecedented
interest rate volatility over a two-month period, put many of
our peers to the test. We believe our ability to deliver
record results in this environment is a testament to our
diversified business model, the quality of our management
team, the steadfast execution of our talented pecple at every
level of the company, and the additional steps we took in

2003 to make our business model even stronger.




Creating Shareholder Wealth
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We continued 1o strengthen our capital position in 2003
through the effective issuance of equity capital. Capital raising
efforts netted $432.1 million, surpassing our annual target by
44%. Significantly, we raised this capital at a cost of less than
3%.The positive benefit of raising new equity capital is best
reflected in our historical bock value, which grew 13%
year-over-year to $18.68 per share.” Our long-term objective
remains to grow historical book value by at least 5% annually.
In 2004, we anticipate raising an additional $360 million in
equity to further strengthen our capital base, support further
asset growth and boost earnings. If our capital plan'is executed
accordingly, we should attain total assets of $25 billion by
the end of 2004.

To further diversify our capital resources, we raised $255
million of unsecured debt through the issuance of 8%, |0-year
senior notes. We also permanently financed approximately
$3.5 billion of adjustable-rate mortgage (ARM) loans through
the issuance of AAA-rated collateralized debt obligations
{CDQCs). These new longer-term, non-recourse financing

sources should reduce our reliance on raising equity capital

and provide an additional source of balance sheet and
earnings growth in the future. Over the next two to three
years, we will werk toward increasing the percentage of

assets funded with CDOs from 6% currently to 30%.

In 2003, we also continued to lay the groundwork for our
expanding origination business, and were extremely pleased
with the results. In a year when mortgage originations
reached unprecedented levels, our commitment to building a
flexible infrastructure and servicing capability allowed us to
generate significant loan volume without compromising quality
customer service. We exceeded our mortgage origination
target by 48%, ending the year having originated $4.0 billion
in ARM loans.

During the year, we made significant progress growing our
geographic market and network of financial intermediaries.
We now have direct lending authority in 48 states, up from
42 at the end of 2002. Moreover, we increased our network
of approved correspondent lenders from approximately 100

to over 150, strengthened relationships with financial planners,




added corporate affinity partners and began developing relation-
ships with major homebuilders across the country. These initiatives,

along with our low rates, innovative products and concierge-level

service, should allow us to grow our strong and efficient referral

network, and enable us to continue gaining market share.

Our outlook for our loan origination business in 2004 is

positive. Despite the Mortgage Bankers Association's

projected 47% decline in total originations in 2004 from the

photo: ® 2004 johnmaclean.com

historic level in 2003, we expect to originate $3.7 billion in
mortgage loans this year — or just 7.5% below 2003 originations. Our optimism is based on the strength of our marketing
platform and an immense opportunity to grow our share of the highly fragmented, jumbo ARM market. With recent interest
rate increases, ARMs are a highly attractive alternative to fixed-rate mortgages for homebuyers, and now account for over
27% of all mortgages originated. We intend to be at the forefront of this growth in the ARM market. If we meet our annual
target of $3.7 billion in originations, and our other portfolio growth targets remain unchanged, we would increase the

percentage of our annual portfolio acquisitions that come from originations to 40% from 26%.

As a jumbo lender, we also believe our lending platform is strategically positioned to benefit from certain major trends that
will likely have a significant impact on the mortgage lending business. These trends include a growing affluent, increasingly
mobile population, as well as an increase in demand for upscale, vacation and retirement homes. In addition, our innovative
and low-cost operating model makes Thornburg Mortgage uniquely positioned to benefit from the changing way Americans
finance their homes, as homebuyers develop a greater acceptance and understanding of ARM loan products, as online
lending becomes more widely accepted and as the mortgage process becomes more automated. Over time, we would
like to see originations account for 60% of our annual portfolio acquisitions, as we believe capturing the higher margins

provided by originated loans could enhance both our earnings stability and earnings growth in future periods.

We are excited about our prospects in 2004 and beyond. We are mindful that we are likely entering a period of less
explosive growth for the industry, but armed with our diversified business model, strong capital position and attainable
business objectives, we feel very good about our prospects for the future. Our plan to become a top 50 lender and the
recognized leader in jumbo lending in the United States is well on track, just as our brand and reputation for being
best-in-class continues to gain momentum. We look forward to reaching these goals with you as a valued supporter of

the company, and hope you share in our excitement as we look toward the future.

Sincerely,
Garrett Thornburg Larry A. Goldstone
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer President and Chief Operating Officer

February 2004

@ Historical book value is a non-GAAP number, which excludes unrealized market value adjustments, more fully described and reconciled to the corresponding GAAP book
value number on page 24 of the accompanying 10-K.




Over our |l-year history, Thornburg Mortgage has evolved into a unique

single-family residential mortgage lender with a novel approach to the

mortgage business — an approach that has simultaneously allowed us to offer extremely

competitive rates and innovative mortgage products to jumbo borrowers, reduce interest

rate and credit risk within our portfolio and deliver attractive dividend income and steady

growth for our shareholders.

While new and unique in its entirety, elements of our
business model are in some ways similar to those of
traditional portfolic lenders of the past. For example, unlike
most lenders today, our profitability is based not on our
success in selling mortgage loans, but on the interest
spread, the difference between the interest income earned
on the ARM assets in our portfolio and our financing costs.
Our cobjective is to maintain or improve that spread over
time regardless of the interest rate or credit cycle. To
accomplish this, we only purchase or originate ARM assets,
because their vields, like our financing costs, move in similar
fashion to underlying interest rates. Additionally, we closely
match the maturities of our borrowings with the interest
rate adjustments of our ARM assets, which allows us to
“lock in" spreads and positions us to effectively manage our

portfolio through a variety of interest rate environments.

A cornerstone of our unique business medel is diversification.
We originate loans directly to consumers or through
financial intermediaries and purchase loans and mortgage
securities in the secondary market. Having multiple

acquisition channels increases our access to the best yielding

mortgage assets and keeps our acquisition costs low. We
are also one of a very small group of lenders that focus
almost exclusively on jumbo ARM loans, products that
allow us to more effectively manage interest rate risk. In
addition, we retain in our portfolio all of the ARM loans
we originate or purchase until they mature or pay off.
The ARM loans are securitized — creating a highly liquid
portfolio that can be readily financed to fund the company's

future growth.

The diversity of our business model can also be measured
in the various ways we finance our ARM assets. We fund
our operations with equity capital, the principal and interest
payments on our ARM assets, and borrowings such as
reverse repurchase agreements, whole loan financing
facilities, CDOs and senior unsecured notes. The diversity
of these funding sources enables us to protect our business
from potential fluctuations in the availability of funding.
Moreover, the recent addition of CDOs and senior
unsecured notes provide more permanent forms of financing
than reverse repurchase agreement financing and are more

equity capital efficient because they are not subject to




Fully Diversified Mortgage Lending Operation

Wholesale Channels
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margin calls. These funding sources reduce our reliance on
raising equity capital and provide an additional source of

balance sheet and earnings growth for the future.

Ancther cornerstone of our business model is our focus on
high credit quality assets. We primarily acquire privately issued
securities rated AAA or AA, or Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac
agency securities, which have an implied AAA rating. Because
originating residential mortgage loans adds a layer of credit
risk, we take a very conservative underwriting approach and
focus only on high quality borrowers. These measures assure
strong asset quality, which in turn keeps our credit losses and
financing costs low and ensures our access to financing

through the credit cycle.

The addition of our mortgage lending capability in 1999
provided us with yet another competitive advantage and
transformed the company into a full-fledged operating
company. Our innovative lending platform allows us to
originate jumbo ARM loans through correspondent lenders,
other financial intermediaries and directly to consumers via

. the Internet or by telephone. This business provides two

principal benefits — it generates higher returns on equity than

purchasing mortgage-backed securities (MBS) or large pools
of loans, and it allows us to build franchise value through

servicing our customers’ Joans.

We believe our significant operating efficiencies will fuel the
growth of our portfolio of originated assets. Unlike "brick and
mortar” mortgage lenders, Thornburg Mortgage does not
have a high, fixed cost infrastructure. We outsource our back
office and servicing functions, and, as a REIT, we pay no
corporate income taxes. These efficiencies allow us to offer
very competitive mortgage rates, which, when combined with
our high-touch service and innovative products, should allow

us to significantly grow our share of the jumbo ARM market.

Our approach to lending is unique to the mortgage industry.
No other single-family residential lender possesses the
combined characteristics that make Thornburg Mortgage what
it is today. Building on our competitive strengths, we have
created a business model that has provided shareholders with
sustainable and consistent earnings and dividend growth over
time, and should propel us towards our goal of becoming

one of the top 50 mortgage lenders in the United States.



There are three key risks inherent to the mortgage lending business: Interest rate risk, which is the risk that

rising interest rates will drive up a lender's cost of borrowing more quickly than the lender can increase the rates
on its loans; Credit risk, which is the risk that borrowers will default on their mortgages; and Prepayment risk,
which is the risk that falling interest rates will cause borrowers to pay off their loans in a shorter time
frame than a mortgage acquirer anticipated. ThOmbUI”g Mortgage has deve!oped d unique
approach to risk management that mitigates each of these risks. This strategy is
based on three principles: match funding assets and liabilities; maintaining the
highest credit standards; and focusing on ARMs acquired through diverse

channels. These principles provide the foundation for our business model.
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MAINTAINING HIGH CREDIT STANDARDS

We are committed to preserving strong asset quality. We
primarily purchase or create privately issued MBS rated AAA
or AA, or Fannie Mae or Freddie Mac agency MBS, which
have an implied AAA rating. As depicted, at December 31,
2003, these categories comprised 96.3% of our ARM assets.
An additional 2.6% of our ARM asset portfolio consisted of
“A" quality ARM loans that were pending securitization. We
originated the majority of these loans through our correspon-
dent and direct lending channels. These loans have been
underwritten to the highest industry standards, which is

reflected by the excellent credit performance of our portfolio,

During 2003, we securitized $6.1 billion of ARM loans of
which 99.5% were rated investment grade and 98.6% were
rated AA or better The securitization process converts our
“A" quality ARM loans into highly liquid securities, which can
be readily financed in the reverse repurchase agreement

market or used to create permanent portfolio funding

through the issuance of CDOs. At December 31, 2003,
loans that we have securitized represented 37% of our ARM
pertfolio. This process, combined with our on-going commit-
ment to invest only in high quality MBS, reduces our exposure
to credit losses, lowers our financing costs and ensures our

access to financing throughout an interest rate cycle.

Our continued strong credit performance validates our
exceptional underwriting standards. At December 31, 2003,
our 60-day plus delinquent loans and real estate-owned
properties represented just 0.05% of $7.3 billion of securi-
tized and unsecuritized loans. This level is significantly below
the industry's definguent ARM loan ratio of 1.40%.
Furthermore, our cumulative credit losses since we began
acquiring loans in 1997 total just $174,000, and we have not
realized a loan loss in the past eight quarters. Additionally, we
have loan loss reserves totaling $8.0 million, which we are

confident will protect us from future potential credit losses.




DIVERSIFIED MORTGAGE PRODUCTS

AND ACQUISITION SOURCES

Interest rate changes can also affect our mortgage loan
prepayment activity. In a falling interest rate environment,
borrowers tend to refinance, which reduces the assets in
our portfolio because mortgages are paid off before their
final maturity dates. If a premium was paid for any
mortgage that prepays, that premium must be expensed
in an accelerated time frame, which has a negative impact

on our profitability.

To mitigate this risk, Thornburg Mortgage has developed a
two-fold strategy to keep mortgage acquisition costs low.
First, we focus primarily on hybrid ARMs. These products,
which currently account for 81% of the assets in our
portfolio, are less costly than traditional ARMs because
they are frequently sold at the time of origination at lower
premiums. In addition, many hybrid ARM originators choose
to seli these loans because they have a fixed interest rate
pericd. Our proven ability to effectively hedge our hybrid
ARM portfolio and protect our interest spreads when
interest rates change, make hybrid ARMs an attractive

alternative for us,

The second part of our strategy has been to diversify our
acquisition channels. Today, Thornburg Mortgage acquires
ARM assets through a wide range of channels, taking
advantage of pricing opportunities and market inefficiencies
to secure the best possible value on the assets in our
portfolio. On a day-to-day basis, we originate ARM loans
directly to consumers as well as through correspondent
lenders or other financial intermediaries. We also purchase
adjustable-rate MBS and large loan packages through

wholesale market channels.

96% of our assets are
AA, AAA or Agency Securities

Generally, originated loans provide higher yields relative to
our wholesale acquisition channels and can be originated
at a lower cost because we are lending to the consumer
directly and have significant operating efficiencies that allow
us to generate higher yields after expenses. Our originated
assets also tend to prepay more slowly than assets we
acquire since we do not actively solicit for refinance
business and have an attractive loan modification program.
These advantages explain why we want to grow the

percentage of originated assets in our portfolio.

Our wholesale channels still account for a significant
portion of our mortgage asset acquisitions. However,
because we acquire these mortgages in the secondary
market, there is typically a higher cost associated with
them, as “middlemen” broker these transactions. For that
reason, our goal is to capitalize on the inefficiencies of the
secondary market and acquire wholesale mortgage

assets when opportunities arise,

As a consequence of historically high levels of refinancing
activity in 2003, we experienced historically high prepayment
levels, which peaked in the third quarter at 39%. Despite
significant prepayments, the impact on earnings was
minimal because cur focus on hybrid ARMs and access to
diversified acquisition channels kept the cost basis of our
assets low. In fact, the book price at which we were holding
our ARM assets at December 31, 2003 was just 100.9%,
meaning that our cost basis was just 0.9% above par value.
Our continued focus on acquiring hybrid ARMs, originating
more of our own loans, and selectively acquiring assets
through our wholesale channels will ensure that we keep
our cost basis low in the future, thereby limiting the

adverse impact of changing prepayment rates.




~and improve our ability to enhance earnings growth in future periods.
~ These strategic advantages include: developing and expanding our

D ﬁhh@vatW@ lending platformy; employing a portfolic lending strategy;

~ utilizing our low cost operating advantages; and effectively utilizing

~ capital derived from diverse funding sources. -

' We believe we have a number of strategic advantages that distinguish

~ our business model from those of other residential mortgage lenders




INNOVATIVE ORIGINATION PLATFORM

QOur innovative lending platform allows us to originate jumbo
ARM loans through correspondent lenders, other financial
intermediaries such as financial advisors, corporate affinity
clients and home builders or directly to consumers via the
Internet or by telephone. Criginated loans provide us with a
more profitable source of assets when compared tc our
wholesale acquired assets, so an increase in the volume of
assets we originate should enhance our profitability in future
periods. Additionally. by servicing our own loans, we are building
a base of customers, which gives us the ability to pursue

other income opportunities and generate franchise value.

In 2003, mortgage originations industry-wide reached an
unprecedented $3.8 trillion. Our success at building a scalable

origination platform allowed us to generate significant loan

volume while simultaneously offering quality customer service.

We originated $4.0 billion in ARM loans in 2003, exceeding
our annual target by 48% and the total amount of loans
originated in 2002 by 75%. In addition, our loan servicing
portfolio increased |35% to $4.7 billion, representing 10,223
custormers. Our objective is to continue to grow our origination
platform with the ultimate goal of becoming cne of the top
50 single-family residential lenders in the country. Our efforts
in 2003 moved us up in the rankings from 83rd in the fourth
guarter of 2002 to 56th in the fourth quarter of 2003,

For 2004, the Mortgage Bankers Association (MBA) is
projecting a 47% decline in overall Hnortgage originations to
$2.0 trillion based on an assumption that refinancing activity
will decline by 73% due to higher interest rates. Interestingly,
and to our benefit, the same forecast estimates that ARM lozan
production should only decline by 25%, as ARMs tend to gain
in popularity versus traditional 30-year fixed-rate mortgages
when interest rates rise. This trend is especially true in the
jumbo segment of the market, Despite the expected decline
in total originations, we believe we can originate $3.7 billion

in mortgage loans in 2004, just 7.5% below last year's total.

Strong Origination Growth
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If we meet this goal, and our other portfolio growth targets
remain unchanged, 40% of our annual portfolio acquisitions

would come from originations, compared to 26% in 2003.

We are optimistic about achieving our goal as we continue to
make significant progress growing both our geographic market
and network of financial intermediaries. We are now a
national lender with the ability to lend in 48 states and the
District of Columbia, and expect to obtain lending approval
from the two remaining states by the end of the first quarter
of 2004. In addition, during the year, we increased our network
of approved correspondent lenders from approximately 100
to over {50. We have experienced tremendous success in
the correspondent channel generating $3.4 billion in loans in
2003, which accounted for 22% of our total portfolic ARM
acquisitions. This level of production ranked Thornburg
Mortgage as the 20th largest residential correspondent lender

in the country at year-end 2003, up from 3lst a year ago.

We have also made strides in expanding our direct retail
channel.We have grown our dedicated Financial Planner Team
and our 2004 marketing budget as we intensify our initiative
to market our loan products to financial planners. In 2003,

22% of our direct retail loans were referred from financial
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planners, a percentage that is second only to our Internet
initiatives, which captured 31% of our direct retail business.
Additionally, we have experienced early stage success with
our fledgling corporate affinity program, and have now
partnered with seven corporations to provide their employees
with mortgage products — a powerful base of more than
50,000 potential borrowers. Finally, we should benefit from
our new homebuilder initiative as 2004 is forecasted to be
the third-most active year for single-family housing starts in

more than two decades at 1.4 million units.

In addition to financial intermediaries, we continue to market
to our shareholders, current customers, and their friends and
families. With a growing shareholder base that is quickly
approaching 100,000 individuals, we have a powerful relation-
ship that could propel our direct retail crigination volume and
earnings potential. In 2003, [2% of our direct retail volume
came from our shareholders. Satisfied customers can also
drive cur business by providing word-of-mouth referrals. The
percentage of customers that stated they would definitely or
probably refer someone to us for a mortgage reached 92% in

2003, and that confidence is reflected in our referral activity.

In 2003, referrals from current customers, shareholders and
Thornburg employees accounted for 23% of our direct retall
business. Referral business is anticipated to be our largest

source of direct retail loans in 2004.

The strength of cur marketing platform, along with our
attractive rates, innovative products and concierge-level
service should allow us to grow our strong and efficient
referral network, and enable us to continue gaining market
share. With recent interest rate increases on fixed-rate
mortgages, ARMs are a highly attractive option for homebuyers,
and now account for over 27% of all mortgages originated.
Additionally, we see an immense opportunity to grow our
share of the highly fragmented jumbo ARM market. We
intend to be on the forefront of growth in the jumbo ARM
market by raising awareness of our best-in-class rates,

products and service.




EFFICIENT OPERATING MODEL

In 2003, our operating expense as a percentage of average
assets was just 0.42%. We are able to run our business
this efficiently, because, unlike most mortgage bankers and
lenders, our business model is not dependent on a
fixed-cost infrastructure. We do not have a nationwide
retail branch network or numerous commissioned loan
officers. With a base of just 76 employees, we acquire MBS
through wholesale channels or originate loans through
correspondent lenders, other financial intermediaries or
directly to consumers via the Internet or telephone. We
also do not maintain a people-intensive, internal back office
to process, underwrite or service our loans. We use quality,
third-party vendors, whom we actively manage, to carry

out these functions in the Thornburg Mortgage name.

Importantly, these vendors are paid based upon the
number of loans they close or service. In 2003, our cost
1o originate a loan was $1,622 or 0.31% as a percentage of
loan volume versus $1,784 and |.11%, respectively, for the
industry as a whole as reported in the MBA’s 2003 Cost
Study. Though our per loan origination cost is fairly close
to the industry average, because we specialize in jumbo
loans (loans in excess of $333,700), we spread the expense
over a larger loan size, which positively impacts our
profitability. Due to our large average loan size and low
delinquencies, our cost to service a loan in 2003 was just
0.02% as a percentage of the servicing portfolio versus 0.08%
for the industry as a whole. We could not internally repli-

cate the services these vendors provide for the same cost.

Another cost advantage is our REIT tax structure. Since we
qualify as a REIT, we do not pay federal or state income tax
at the corporate level on income that we distribute. This

tax-advantaged structure enables us to produce comparable

returns to taxable entities while taking less risk and using

less leverage. Collectively, these operating efficiencies have

allowed us to operate profitably without having to take on
additional credit or interest rate risk. They also allow us to
offer more competitive pricing on our mortgage products,
which should enable us to continue to attract and retain

more borrowers,

PORTFOLIO LENDING ADVANTAGE

As a portfolio lender, we generally hold all the ARM assets
we originate or acquire in our portfolio until they pay off
or mature. This practice improves the economics of the
lending transacticn, because our direct loan origination
costs are capitalized and amortized over the life of each
foan. As noted earlier; our focus on the jumbo segment of
the ARM market improves the economics even further.
Also, because of the significant operating efficiencies outlined
above, the costs associated with originating a loan are
typically less than those associated with loans purchased in
the secondary market. Consequently, the more jumbo
loans we originate, the more efficient and profitable the

process becomes.

Another advantage of being a portfolio lender is that we don't
sell our ARM loans. We can offer an array of innovative
loan products and take a more practical approach to the
loan underwriting process because we aren't constrained
by secondary market loan purchase guidelines. Loans can
be custom tailored to fit each borrower's unique situation.
This “hands on" approach creates tremendous consumer
appeal and gives us ancther advantage as we compete for
mortgage loans. Furthermore, the portfolio lending
approach frees us from being volume driven since we are
not dependent on selling assets to drive profitability. We
can remain focused on what we do best — maintaining the

quality of our assets and borrowers.
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Effectively Accessing Equity Capital

$2755 share price x 14% roE =

As we replace repo funding with CDO financings, we reduce
our financing capital requirement to approximately 2% versus
our customary 8% to 10% margin policy requirement for
repo funding, and we can utilize the freed-up capital to acquire
additional assets. As of December 31, 2003, the three CDO
financings we completed in 2003 freed up approximately
$185 million of capital and enabled us to acquire approxi-
mately $1.3 billion of additional ARM assets. Over the next
two to three years, we intend to increase the percentage of
assets funded with CDQOs from 6% currently to 30%.

Our ability to grow earnings is also a function of our access
to equity capital. If we can issue new equity at a premium to
our historical book value, and invest that equity in attractive
yielding assets, it will be accretive to earnings. For example, if
we issue stock at a net price of $27.55 per share (net price
of our last equity offering) and invest the proceeds in assets
providing a return on equity of 14% (our minimum ROE
hurdle rate), that equity capital will produce an earnings benefit
of $3.86 per share on each new share issued ($27.55 share
price x ROE of 14%). Compared to our 2003 EPS of $2.71

per diluted share, equity offerings are clearly beneficial to the

$38@ per share earnings benefit

company and can help drive future earnings growth, atthough
we cannot provide any assurances or guarantees of our

future earnings or ROE.

We effectively tapped the equity markets in 2003 through
public equity offerings, our dividend reinvestment and stock
purchase plan and our controlled equity offering program.
Through these diverse capital-raising programs, we raised net
equity proceeds of $432.1 millicn, exceeding our annual
target by 44%.The average net share price at which these
shares were issued was $23.4! compared to our volume
weighted average share price during the year of $24.10. In
effect, we raised this equity capital at a cost of less than 3%.

The accretive nature of these capital raises is evident in the
growth of our historical book value, which improved to
$18.68 per common share at December 3(,2003,a 13%
increase from one year ago.”” In 2004, we expect to continue
to strengthen our capital position through the effective issuance
of equity capital, and we anticipate raising approximately
$360 million, which will fuel additional asset growth and

enhance earnings.

) Historical book value is a non-GAAP number, which excludes unrealized market value adjustments, more fully described and reconciled to the corresponding GAAP book

value number on page 24 of the accompanying 10-K.



Our society is currently undergoing several demographic, economic, financial
and technological changes that will shape the future of the mortgage lending
business, including growth in the number of affluent households, increased
mobility among homeowners, growing acceptance of online lending and
other advances in technology that will make the lending process more
efficient. As a technology-savvy, web-based lender focused on the jumbo
ARM market, we believe we are well positioned to benefit from these
changes and see an immense opportunity to grow our share of the highly

fragmented market for jumbo ARMs.
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TECHNOLOGY TRENDS
Computers and the Internet have quickly
become an integral part of today's
world. According to the US. Department
of Commerce, Internet use grew from
22% of all households in 1997 to 61% in 2003, and is
expected to grow to 77% by 2007. Internet usage varies
by education and income, with higher-educated (college
level and above) and higherrincome households with
annual incomes exceeding $75,000 more likely to be
online than less-educated and lower-income households.
Internet usage by these higher-educated and higherincome
households was 82% and 86%, respectively, in 20029

Online banking is also growing in popularity. It is estimated
that one in five households in 2002 was banking online
and that by year-end 2005, 31.5 million households will be
banking online. In addition, in 2003, approximately |7 million
households paid bills online, up from 2.6 million in 1999.
By 2005, that number is expected to increase substantially

to 40 million.®

Online lending is also becoming more widely accepted.
The volume of online mortgage applications was estimated
1o be $266 billion in 2001, $677 billion in 2002 and $812
billion in 2003, and fast year represented 29% of the overall
market.® In reality, though the process is being initiated
online, few mortgages today are processed entirely online
because of the complex and paper-intensive nature of the

mortgage loan process.

The move toward completely electronic mortgages has
begun, but it will not be achieved overnight. The mortgage
process involves many steps and requires the involvement
of numerous parties — title companies, appraisers, credit
bureaus and other information and service providers.
Historically, there has been no shared database among

borrowers, lenders and the other information and service

® Pew Internet & American Life Project, April 6, 2003.
® Jupiter Research, 2002.
) Inside Mortgage Technology, 2003.

providers to capture this data. While technological
advances and the Internet now provide a medium to
access key data from a number of sources, create data
warehouses to verify loan application information and
track the progress of loans as they move through the
mortgage process, building the infrastructure to harness

that electronic information will take some time.

Ultimately, we envision the mortgage process being as
simple as an application that only requires a persen’s social
security number, the purchase property address and an
e-signature. This application would authorize the ordering
of a preperty appraisal and grant electronic access to credit
records, income and employment data, financial asset data
and other relevant information. Once approved, closing
documents would be delivered over the Internet and
e-signatures would complete the transaction. The length
of time to process a loan and costs involved would both

be dramatically reduced.

Thornburg Mortgage intends to be on the forefront of this
transition and is currently working toward achieving a
paperless lending environment. The process to achieve

this goal is two-fold. First, we are converting all paper
loan files into document-imaged files. Second, we are
implementing an automated data management system that
will allow us to use technology to process loans and
interface with automated underwriting systems. This
technology will also provide our correspondent lenders
with direct access to loan information online via the Internet,
thereby expediting the loan process. The combination of
our web-based system, document imaging and new loan
management software will create a more scalable environ-
ment and automate processes that currently are completed
manually. The result will be an improvement in internal
efficiencies, an increase in workflow and the ability to provide

our borrowers with a higher level of customer service.




Report of Independent Auditors

PRICEWATERHOUSE(QOPERS

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Thornburg Mortgage, Inc.

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, the consolidated
balance sheets of Thornburg Mortgage, Inc. and its subsidiaries as of December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the related consolidated
statements of income, shareholders’ equity and cash flows for each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003
(not presented herein); and in our report dated February 16,2004, except for Note 10 as to which the date is February 23, 2004,
we expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements. As described in Note | to those financial

statements, on January |, 2001 the Company changed its accounting for derivative instruments.

In our opinion, the information set forth in the accompanying condensed consolidated financial statements is fairly stated, in all

material respects, in relation to the consolidated financial statements from which it has been derived.

PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

PorccomraBodivccac loapira LLP

Dallas, Texas
February 16,2004
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Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets

(amounts in thousands)

ASSETS December 31,2003 December 31,2002
Adjustable-rate mortgage (ARM) assets:
ARM securities $ 11520741 $ 6640312
ARM loans:
Securitized ARM loans, net 3,687,466 2,695,331
ARM loans collateralizing debt obligations, net 3,146,961 289,783
ARM loans held for securitization, net 496,998 709,787
ARM loans 7,331,425 3,694,901
ARM assets 18,852,166 10,335,213
Cash and cash equivalents 85,366 47,817
Restricted cash 51,600 74,403
Hedging instruments 40,356 —
Accrued interest receivable 73702 47435
Prepaid expenses and other 15,609 8,064
$ 19118799 $ 10512932
LIABILITIES
Reverse repurchase agreements $ 13926858 $ 8425729
Collateralized debt obligations (CDOs) 3,114,047 255415
Whole loan financing facilities 369,343 589,081
Hedging instruments 113518 142,531
Senior notes 251,080 —
Payable for assets purchased — 202,844
Accrued interest payable 26,114 {7,234
Dividends payzble 47,350 32,536
Accrued expenses and other 31,385 14,520
$ 17,879,695 $ 9679890
SHAREHOLDERS' EQUITY
Preferred stock: par value $0.01 per share; O and 2,760
shares authorized, issued and outstanding, respectively $ — $ 65,805
Common stock: par value $0.01 per share; 499,978 and
497218 shares authorized, 73,985 and 52,763 shares
issued and outstanding, respectively 740 528
Additional paid-in-capital 1,376,879 878,929
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (142,778) (105254)
Notes receivable from stock sales — (7,437)
Retained earnings 4,263 471
1,239,104 833,042
$ 19,118,799 $ 10512932

7 See endlosed |0-K for complete Consolidated Financial Statements and Notes.




Condensed Consolidated Income Statements

(amounts in thousands, except per share data)

2003 2002 2001

Interest income from ARM assets and cash $ 589615 $ 401967 $ 278594
Interest expense on borrowed funds (355,662) (244,038) (199.829)

Net interest income 233,953 157929 78,765
Fee income 1,883 592 49
Gain on sale of ARM assets, net 6,005 903 I
Hedging expense (693) (1.426) (1,337)
Provision for credit losses (3.137) — {(653)
Management fee (11.510) (7.831) (4,897)
Performance fee (27,897) (17518) (6716)
Long-term incentive awards (9,923) 4,114 (1,454)
Other operating expenses (12,177) 8519) (5.096)
Net income before cumulative effect of change

in accounting principle 176,504 120016 58,662
Cumulative effect of change in accounting principle — — (202)
NET INCOME % 176,504 $ 120016 $ 58,460
Net income $ 176504 $ 120016 $ 58,460
Dividends on preferred stock (3,340) (6.679) (6,679)
Net income available to common shareholders $ 173,164 $ 113337 $ 51,781
Basic earnings per share: ©

Net income $ 273 $ 2.60 $ 2.09

Average number of shares outstanding 63,485 43,590 24,754
Diluted earnings per share:

Net income $ 271 $ 2.59 $ 2.09

Average number of shares outstanding £5217 43,590 24,803
Dividends declared per common share $ 249 $ 2285 $ 175
Noninterest expense as a percent of

average assets 0.42% 0.45% 0.38%

() Basic and diluted earnings per share were reduced by $0.01 in 2001 due to the impact of the adoption of FAS |33 relating to the accounting for derivative

instruments and hedging activities.

See enclosed 10-K for complete Consofidated Financial Statements and Notes.
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The company’s common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol "TMA." As of
February 12, 2004, the company had 75,102,846 shares of common stock outstanding, which were held by 4,722

holders of record and approximately 91,713 beneficial owners.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high, low and closing sales prices per share of common

stock as reported on the New York Stock Exchange composite tape and the cash dividends declared per share of

common stock.

Cash
Dividends
STOCK PRICES Declared
2003 High Low Close Per Share
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 2003 $ 2783 $ 25.36 27.20 $ 0640
Third Quarter ended September 30, 2003 2796 21.61 2533 0.63
Second Quarter ended June 30, 2003 26.89 2050 24.70 0.62
First Quarter ended March 31, 2003 2099 19.40 20.63 0.60
2002
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 2002 $ 2094 $ 1620 20.10 $ 0585@
Third Quarter ended September 30, 2002 20.84 16.70 18.79 0.58
Second Quarter ended June 30,2002 . 21.33 1892 19.68 0.57
First Quarter ended March 31, 2002 21.20 17.75 20.04 055
2001
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 200! $ 21.50 $ 1610 19.70 $ 055@
Third Quarter ended September 30, 2001 18.45 1370 1657 0.50
Second Quarter ended June 30, 200t 1601 | .55 1551 040
First Quarter ended March 31, 200l 1224 S.13 [2.21 0.30

" The fourth quarter 2003 dividend was declared in December 2003 and paid in January 2004.
® The fourth quarter 2002 dividend was declared in December 2002 and paid in January 2003.
®) The fourth quarter 2001 dividend was declared in December 2001 and paid in January 2002.
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PARTI

Item 1. BUSINESS
General

We are a single-family residential mortgage lender that originates, acquires and retains investments in adjustable and variable
rate mortgage (“ARM”) assets thereby providing capital to the single-family residential housing market. Our ARM assets
are comprised of traditional ARM securities and loans, which have interest rates that reprice in a year or less (“Traditional
ARMSs”), and hybrid ARM securities and loans, which have a fixed interest rate for an initial period of three to ten years
before converting to Traditional ARMs for their remaining terms to maturity (“Hybrid ARMs™). ARM securities represent
interests in pools of ARM loans, which are publicly rated and include guarantees or other third party credit enhancements
against losses from loan defaults. “ARM Loans” consist of securitized ARM loans, ARM loans collateralizing long-term
debt and ARM loans held for securitization. Like traditional banking institutions, our income is generated primarily from the
net spread or difference between the interest income we earmn on our ARM assets and the cost of our borrowings. Our
strategy is to maximize the long-term sustainable difference between the yield on our investments and the cost of financing
these assets, and to maintain that difference through interest rate and credit cycles.

While we are not a bank or savings and loan institution, our business purpose, strategy, method of operation and risk profile
are best understood in comparison to such institutions. We finance the purchases and originations of our ARM assets with
equity capital, unsecured debt and short-term borrowings such as reverse repurchase agreements, whole loan financing
facilities, floating-rate long-term collateralized debt obligations (“CDOs”) and other collateralized financings that we may
establish with approved institutional lenders. When we borrow short-term or floating rate funds to finance our Hybrid ARM
assets, we also enter into interest rate hedging transactions, which fix our borrowing costs during the fixed rate period of the
Hybrid ARM asset. We have a policy to operate with an “Adjusted Equity-to-Assets Ratio” of at least 8% and we typically
operate with a 9-10% Adjusted Equity-to-Assets Ratio. (See “Capital Utilization” on page 36 for a calculation of our
Adjusted Equity-to-Assets ratio.) Since all of the assets we hold are ARM assets and we pursue a matched funding strategy,
we believe our exposure to changes in interest rates can be prudently managed. Moreover, we focus on acquiring primarily
high quality assets to ensure our access to financing. Similarly, we maintain strict credit underwriting standards and have
experienced cumulative credit losses of only $174,000 on our loan portfolio since we began acquiring loans in 1997. Our
low cost operating structure has resulted in operating costs well below those of other mortgage originators. We believe our
corporate structure differs from most lending institutions in that we are organized for tax purposes as a real estate investment
trust (“REIT”) and, therefore, pay substantially all of our earnings in the form of dividends to shareholders, without paying
federal or state income tax at the corporate level.

We are an externally advised REIT and are managed under a management agreement (the “Management Agreement”) with
Thornburg Mortgage Advisory Corporation (the “Manager”), which manages our operations, subject to the supervision of
our Board of Directors. See “Employees — The Management Agreement.”

Our Internet website address is www.thornburgmortgage.com. We make available free of charge, through our Internet
website, our annual report on Form 10-K, our quarterly reports on Form 10-Q, our current reports on Form 8-K and any
amendments to those reports that we file or furnish pursuant to Section 13(a) or 15(d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
as soon as reasonably practicable after we electronically file such material with, or furnish it to, the Securities and Exchange
Commission (the “SEC”).

You may also find our Code of Business Conduct and Ethics, Corporate Governance Guidelines and the charters of the Audit
Committee, Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee and Compensation Committee of our Board of Directors at our
website. These documents are also available in print to anyone who requests them by writing to us at the following address:
150 Washington Avenue, Suite 302, Santa Fe, New Mexico, 87501, or by phoning us at (505) 989-1900.




Corporate Governance

We pride ourselves on maintaining an ethical workplace in which the highest standards of professional conduct are practiced.
Accordingly, we would like to highlight the following facts relating to corporate governance:

s  Our Board of Directors is, and has always been, composed of a majority of independent directors. The Audit,
Nominating/Corporate Governance and Compensation Committees of the Board of Directors are, and always have
been, composed exclusively of independent directors.

o We have adopted both a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics and Corporate Governance Guidelines that cover a
wide range of business practices and procedures, that apply to all of the Manager’s employees and all of our officers
and directors, and that foster the highest standards of ethics and conduct in all of our business relationships.

e  We have an Insider Trading Policy that prohibits any of the directors or officers of the Company or any director,
officer or employee of the Manager from buying or selling our stock on the basis of material nonpublic information,
and prohibits communicating material nonpublic information to others.

e We are managed by an external Manager under the terms of the Management Agreement, subject to the supervision
of our Board of Directors. The Manager’s compensation is based on formulas tied to our success in increasing
common equity capitalization and generating net income above defined targets. The Compensation Committee and
the independent directors annually evaluate the Manager’s performance and determine that the compensation paid to
the Manager is reasonable in relation to the nature and quality of services performed.

¢ During the first quarter of 2003, our long-term incentive plan was amended to exclude the granting of stock options.
All long-term incentive awards are fully expensed in our consolidated income statements and are fully disclosed in
our financial reports. Also during 2003, the Board of Directors chose to reduce the level of participation in awards
granted under the long-term incentive plan.

e  We have established a formal internal audit function to further the effective functioning of our internal controls and
procedures. Our internal audit plan is based on a formal risk assessment conducted early in 2003 and is intended to
provide management and the Audit Committee with an effective tool to identify and address areas of financial or
operational concerns and ensure that appropriate controls and procedures are in place. We have also begun the
implementation of Section 404 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, which requires an evaluation of internal control
over financial reporting in association with our financial statements for the year ending December 31, 2004.

e  During the fourth quarter of 2003, all of the previously outstanding notes receivable from directors, officers and
employees resulting from our financing a portion of the purchase of shares of common stock through the exercise of
stock options were repaid.

Operating Policies and Strategies
Portfolio Strategies

Our business strategy is to acquire and originate ARM assets to hold in our portfolio, fund them using equity capital and
borrowed funds, and generate earnings from the difference, or spread, between the yield on our assets and our cost of
borrowing.

We acquire ARM assets from investment banking firms, broker-dealers and similar financial institutions that regularly make
markets in these assets. We also acquire ARM assets from other mortgage providers, including mortgage bankers, banks,
savings and loan institutions, home builders and other firms involved in originating, packaging and selling mortgage loans.
We believe we have a competitive advantage in acquiring and investing in these ARM assets due to the low cost of our
operations relative to traditional mortgage investors and originators.

We originate ARM loans for our portfolio through our correspondent lending program, which currently includes
approximately 129 approved and active correspondents, and we originate loans direct to consumers through our wholly
owned mortgage loan origination subsidiary, Thomburg Mortgage Home Loans, Inc. (“IMHL”). Currently, TMHL is




authorized to lend in 48 states and the District of Columbia. We believe that diversifying our sources for ARM loans and
ARM securities will enable us to consistently find attractive opportunities to acquire or create high quality assets at attractive
yields and spreads for our portfolio.

We have a focused portfolio lending investment policy designed to minimize credit risk and interest rate risk. Our mortgage
assets portfolio may consist of ARM securities guaranteed by an agency of the federal government (“Ginnie Mae™), a
government-sponsored corporation or federally-chartered corporation (“Fannie Mae” or “Freddie Mac”) (collectively,
“Agency Securities”), or privately issued (generally publicly registered) ARM pass-through securities, multi-class pass-
through securities, floating rate classes of collateralized mortgage obligations (“CMOs”), “A” or prime quality ARM loans
that we intend to securitize, securities issued by others where we have purchased all of the resulting classes, fixed rate
mortgage-backed securities (“MBS”) with an expected duration of one year or less or other short-term investments that either
mature within one year or have an interest rate that reprices within one year.

Our investment policy requires that we invest at least 70% of total assets in High Quality ARM assets and short-term
investments. High Quality means:

(1) Agency Securities; or

(2) ARM securities and securitized ARM loans which are rated within one of the two highest rating categories by at least
one of either Standard & Poor's Corporation or Moody's Investors Service, Inc. (the “Rating Agencies™); or

(3) securities and securitized loans that are unrated or whose ratings have not been updated but are determined to be of
comparable quality (by the rating standards of at least one of the Rating Agencies) to a High Quality rated mortgage
security, as determined by the Manager and approved by our Board of Directors; or

(4) the portion of ARM loans that have been deposited into a trust and have received a credit rating of AA or better from
at least one Rating Agency.

The remainder of our ARM portfolio, comprising not more than 30% of total assets, may consist of Other Investment assets,
which may include:

(1) adjustable or variable rate pass-through certificates, multi-class pass-through certificates or CMOs backed by loans
that are rated at least Investment Grade at the time of purchase. “Investment Grade” generally means a security
rating of BBB, Baa or better by at [east one of the Rating Agencies; or

(2) ARM loans collateralized by first liens on single-family residential properties, generally underwritten to “A” quality
standards, and acquired for the purpose of future securitization; or

(3) fixed rate mortgage loans collateralized by first liens on single-family residential properties originated for sale to
third parties; or

(4) real estate properties acquired as a result of foreclosing on our ARM loans; or

(5) as authorized by our Board of Directors, ARM securities rated less than Investment Grade that are created as a result
of our loan acquisition and securitization efforts or are acquired as part of a loan securitization effected by third
parties in which we purchase all of the classes of the loan securitization, and that equal an amount no greater than
17.5% of shareholders’ equity, measured on a historical cost basis.

Our ARM assets include investments in Hybrid ARM assets, which are typically 30-year loans with a fixed rate of interest
for an initial period, generally 3 to 10 years, and then convert to an adjustable-rate for the balance of their term. In April
2003, our Board of Directors increased the limitation on our ownership of Hybrid ARM assets with fixed rate periods of
greater than five years from 10% to 20% of our total assets. We also have a policy to maintain a net duration, or duration
gap, of one year or less on our Hybrid ARM assets (including commitments to purchase Hybrid ARM assets), related
borrowings and Hybrid Hedging Instruments. We use interest rate swap agreements (“Swap Agreements”), interest rate cap
agreements (“Cap Agreements”) and Eurodollar futures contracts (“Eurodollar Transactions™) (collectively, “Hybrid
Hedging Instruments™), as hedges to fix, or cap, the interest rates on our short-term borrowings and on our CDOs.

To mitigate the adverse effect of an increase in prepayments on our ARM assets, we emphasize the purchase of ARM assets
at prices close to or below par. We amortize any premiums paid for our assets over their expected lives using the effective
yield method of accounting. To the extent that the prepayment rate on our ARM assets differs from expectations, our net
interest income will be affected. Prepayments generally increase when mortgage interest rates fall below the interest rates on
ARM loans. To the extent there is an increase in prepayment rates, resulting in a shortening of the expected lives of our
ARM assets, our net income and, therefore, the amount available for dividends could be adversely affected.




We believe that our status as a mortgage REIT makes an investment in our equity securities attractive for tax-exempt
investors, such as pension plans, profit sharing plans, 401(k) plans, Keogh plans and Individual Retirement Accounts. We
do not invest in real estate mortgage investment conduit (“REMIC”) residuals or other CMO residuals that would result in
the creation of excess inclusion income or unrelated business taxable income.

Acquisition, Securitization and Retention of Traditional ARM and Hybrid ARM Loans

We acquire and originate “A” quality mortgage loans through TMHL from three sources: (i) correspondent lending, (ii)
direct retail loan originations, and (iii) bulk acquisitions. Correspondent lending involves acquiring individual loans from
correspondent lenders whom we have approved and who originate the individual loans using our product pricing,
underwriting criteria and guidelines, or criteria and guidelines that we have approved. Direct retail loan originations are
loans that we originate through retail channels. Bulk acquisitions involve acquiring pools of whole loans, which are
originated using the seller’s guidelines and underwriting criteria. The loans we acquire or originate are financed through
warehouse borrowing arrangements pending securitization for our portfolio.

The loans acquired or originated by TMHL are first lien, single-family residential Traditional ARM and Hybrid ARM loans
with original terms to maturity of not more than forty years and are either fully amortizing or are interest-only up to ten
years, and fully amortizing thereafter. Interest-only loans acquired or originated during 2003 represented 89.8% of total loan
production during that period.

All ARM loans that we acquire or originate for our portfolio bear an interest rate tied to an interest rate index. Most loans
have periodic and lifetime constraints on how much the loan interest rate can change on any predetermined interest rate reset
date. The interest rate on each Traditional ARM loan resets monthly, semi-annually or annually. The Traditional ARM
loans generally adjust to a margin over a U.S. Treasury index or a LIBOR index. The Hybrid ARM loans have a fixed rate
for an initial period, generally 3 to 10 years, and then convert to Traditional ARM loans for their remaining term to maturity.

We acquire ARM loans for our portfolio with the intention of securitizing them into pools of High Quality ARM securities
and retaining them in our portfolio as securitized ARM loans. Alternatively, we may also use our loans as collateral for
CDOs. In order to facilitate the securitization or financing of our loans, we generally create subordinate certificates, which
provide a specified amount of credit enhancement. Upon securitization, we generally retain the securities issued, including
the subordinate certificates, and either finance them in the repurchase agreement market or through the issuance of CDOs in
the capital markets. Our investment policy limits the amount we may retain of these below Investment Grade subordinate
certificates, and subordinate classes that we purchase in connection with a whole pool securitization effected by third parties,
to 17.5% of shareholders’ equity, measured on a historical cost basis.

We believe the acquisition and origination of ARM loans for securitization benefits us by providing: (i) greater control over
the quality and types of ARM assets acquired; (ii) the ability to acquire ARM assets at lower prices, so that the amount of the
premium to be amortized will be reduced in the event of prepayment; (iii) additional sources of new whole-pool ARM assets;
and (iv) generally higher yielding investments in our portfolio.

We offer a loan modification program on all loans we originate and certain loans we acquire. We believe this program
promotes customer retention and reduces loan prepayments. Under the terms of this program, a borrower pays a fee to
modify the mortgage loan to any then-available Hybrid or Traditional ARM product that we offer at the offered retail interest
rate plus 1/8%. During 2003, we modified 1,151 loans with balances totaling $620.4 million. At December 31, 2003, the
pipeline of loans to be modified totaled $14.0 million which represents a significant decline in mortgage loan modification
activity due to an increase in interest rates.



Correspondent Lending

In the correspondent lending channel, we acquire mortgage loans from Company-approved correspondent lenders. We pre-
qualify all correspondents to determine their. financial strength, the soundness of their own established in-house mortgage
procedures and their ability to fulfill their representations and warranties to us. Correspondents’ compliance with these
qualifications is assessed annually. The majority of loans acquired from correspondents are originated to our approved
specifications including our internally developed loan products, credit and property guidelines, and underwriting criteria. In
certain cases, correspondents sell their own loan products to us, which are originated according to the correspondents’
product specifications and underwriting guidelines that have been pre-approved by us.

Prior to purchase, we review all of the loans generated by our correspondents to ensure product quality and compliance with
our guidelines. We perform a full underwriting review of each loan file, including all credit and appraisal information.
After closing, we contract with a third party to perform an additional quality control review of a selection of loans in order to
verify that such loans were properly underwritten and to confirm that the loan documents are complete and properly
executed.

Direct Retail Loan Origination

Our retail lending strategy consists of using our portfolio lending capability, cost-efficient operation, competitive advantages,
strategic partnerships, and available technology, to enable us to provide attractive and innovative mortgage products,
competitive mortgage rates, and a high level of customer service to prospective borrowers. By eliminating intermediaries
between the borrower and us, whenever possible, we expect to originate high quality mortgage loans for retention in our
portfolio at attractive yields, while offering our customers innovative mortgage products at competitive rates and fees.

We originate mortgage loans through TMHL. As of February 29, 2004, TM>HL was authorized to originate loans in forty-
eight states and the District of Columbia. We have pending applications in the two remaining states, Pennsylvania and New
Jersey, and expect to be licensed in those states by the first quarter of 2004.

Our direct retail lending origination model is built upon strategic partnerships with third party providers of traditional “back
office” processing and underwriting and other services such as appraisals, title and settlement services. We have entered into
agreements with two third party, private label fulfillment vendors for the processing, underwriting and closing of our retail
loans. Another third party service provider has staffed a mortgage loan call center for our benefit. In addition, we work
with nationally recognized providers of appraisal, credit, title insurance and settlement services. We oversee the activities of
these service providers through on-site visits, report monitoring, customer service surveys, post-closing quality control, and
periodic direct participation in the customer experience. These services are provided on a private label basis, meaning that
these providers will identify themselves as being our representatives. The benefit to us of this arrangement is that we pay for
these services as we use them, without a significant investment in personnel, systems, office space and equipment.

We use two approaches to originate loans directly with borrowers. We originate loans using a call center, where borrowers
can call to inquire about loan products and interest rates, seek advice and counseling regarding qualifying for a loan and the
approval process, and complete a mortgage application. The completed mortgage loan application along with a request for
additional supporting documentation is then sent to the borrower for signature. Our loan processors, or their third party
agents, are responsible for working with the borrower to complete the processing of the loan application, obtain a final loan
approval and schedule the loan for closing.

We also offer mortgages on-line utilizing a third party, private label, web-based origination system. Prospective borrowers
are able to look up mortgage loan product and interest rate information through our website, obtain access to a variety of
mortgage calculators and consumer help features, submit an application on-line and begin the process of obtaining pre-
approval of their loan. Once a mortgage loan application has been submitted, one of our representatives will assist the
borrower in completing the loan process.

As with correspondent lending, we contract with a third party to perform an additional quality control review of a selection
of direct retail loans in order to verify that such loans were properly underwritten and to confirm that the loan documents are
complete and properly executed.




Bulk Acquisitions

Third party mortgage originators or aggregators sell us pools of single-family residential Traditional ARM and Hybrid ARM
loans at market prices, with or without the servicing rights. The loans are originated using the seller’s loan products,
programs and underwriting guidelines. Additionally, the originator performs the credit review of the borrower, the appraisal
of the property and the quality control procedures. We generally only consider the purchase of loans when the borrowers
have had their income and assets verified, their credit checked and appraisals of the properties have been obtained. We or a
third party then perform an independent underwriting review of the processing, underwriting and loan closing methodologies
that the originators used in qualifying a borrower for a loan. Depending on the size of the loan package, we may not review
all of the loans in a bulk package of loans, but rather select loans for underwriting review based upon specific risk-based
criteria such as property location, loan size, effective loan-to-value ratio, borrowers’ credit score and other criteria that we
believe to be important indicators of credit risk. Additionally, prior to the purchase of loans, we obtain representations and
warranties from each seller stating that each loan either meets the seller’s pre-approved underwriting standards and other
requirements or is underwritten to our standards. A seller who breaches such representations and warranties in making a
loan that we purchase may be obligated to repurchase the loan. As added security, we use the services of a third party
document custodian to insure the quality and accuracy of all individual mortgage loan closing documents and to hold the
documents in safekeeping. As a result, all of the original individual loan closing documents that are signed by the borrower,
other than the original credit verification documents, are examined, verified and held by the custodian.

Mortgage Loan Servicing

We purchase the servicing rights on some of the loans we acquire through the bulk and correspondent loan acquisition
programs, with the intention of providing borrowers with ongoing high quality customer service, as well as loan modification
and refinance opportunities. We also retain the servicing rights on loans originated through the retail channel. These efforts
are designed to lower prepayment rates on the portfolio through customer retention. We contract with a qualified third party
subservicer to service on a private label basis. This third party subservicer collects mortgage loan payments, manages
escrow accounts, provides monthly statements and notices to borrowers, offers on-line mortgage servicing information and
provides customer service, loan collection, loan modification processing, loss mitigation, foreclosure, bankruptcy and real
estate-owned management services. We actively monitor and manage the activities of our subservicer, and pay fees for this
service based on a fixed fee schedule per mortgage loan. We also advance funds to the subservicer as needed when there is a
shortfall in the escrow activity.

Underwriting Guidelines

Our underwriting guidelines are intended to determine the collateral value of the mortgaged property and to consider the
borrower’s credit standing and repayment ability. Each prospective borrower completes an application that includes
information with respect to the applicant’s assets, liabilities, income and employment history, as well as certain other
personal information. A credit report is required for each applicant from at least one credit reporting company. The report
typically contains information relating to matters such as credit history with local and national merchants and lenders,
installment debt payments and any record of default, bankruptey, repossession, suit or judgment. At December 31, 2003, our
borrowers had an average FICO score (which is a credit score ranging from 300 to 850, based upon the credit evaluation
methodology developed by Fair, Isaac and Company, a consulting firm specializing in creating credit evaluation models) of
737. On a case-by-case basis, we may determine that, based upon compensating factors, a prospective borrower not strictly
qualifying under the applicable underwriting guidelines warrants an underwriting exception. Compensating factors may
- include, but are not limited to, low loan-to-value ratios, low debt-to-income ratios, good credit history, stable employment,
financial reserves, and time in residence at the applicant’s current address.

Our underwriting guidelines for both the correspondent lending and direct retail loan origination channels are applied in
accordance with a procedure that generally requires at least one appraisal, and for larger loan amounts, multiple appraisals or
field reviews. Our underwriting guidelines permit single-family mortgage loans with loan-to-value ratios at origination of up
to 95% (or, with respect to additional collateral mortgage loans, up to 100%) for the highest credit-grading category,
depending on the creditworthiness of the borrower, the type and use of the property, the purpose of the loan application and
the loan amount. It is our policy that loans with loan-to-value ratios greater than 80% must either have mortgage insurance
or additional collateral securing the loan.




Financing Strategies

We finance our ARM assets using equity capital, unsecured debt, short-term borrowings such as reverse repurchase
agreements, lines of credit, CDOs, and other collateralized financings that we may establish with approved institutional
lenders. See “Hedging Strategies” below for a discussion of how we convert short-term borrowings into long-term fixed
rate financing for purposes of managing our interest rate risk. We have established lines of credit and collateralized
financing agreements with 24 different financial institutions. Reverse repurchase agreements involve a simultaneous sale of
pledged assets to a lender at an agreed-upon price in return for the lender's agreement to resell the same assets back to us at a
future date (the maturity of the borrowing) at a higher price. The price difference is the cost of borrowing under these
agreements. Because we borrow money under these agreements based on the fair value of our ARM assets, our borrowing
ability under these agreements could be limited and lenders could initiate margin calls in the event interest rate changes or
the value of our ARM assets declines for other reasons.

We generally enter into two types of reverse repurchase agreements: variable rate term reverse repurchase agreements and
fixed rate reverse repurchase agreements. Our variable rate term reverse repurchase agreements are financings with original
maturities ranging from two to twenty-five months. The interest rates on these variable rate term reverse repurchase
agreements are generally indexed to either the one-month or three-month LIBOR rate, and reprice accordingly. The fixed
rate reverse repurchase agreements have original maturities generally ranging from 30 to 180 days. Generally, upon
repayment of each reverse repurchase agreement, we immediately pledge the ARM assets used to collateralize the financing
to secure a new reverse repurchase agreement. '

We have also financed the purchase of ARM assets by issuing floating-rate CDOs in the capital markets, which are
collateralized by ARM loans that are placed in a trust. The trust pays the principal and interest payments on the debt out of
the cash flows received on the collateral. This structure enables us to make more efficient use of our capital because the
capital requirement to support these financings is less than the amount required to support the same amount of financings in
the reverse repurchase agreement market. These transactions represent permanent financing of these loans and are not
subject to margin calls.

We also have financing facilities, or credit lines, for whole loans. A whole loan is the actual mortgage loan evidenced by a
note and secured by a mortgage or deed of trust. We use these credit lines to finance our acquisition of whole loans while we
are accumulating loans for securitization.

We have issued senior unsecured notes (“Senior Notes™) in the amount of $255 million. The Senior Notes bear interest at
8.0%, payable each May 15 and November 15, and mature on May 15, 2013. The Senior Notes are redeemable at a
declining premium, in whole or in part, beginning on May 15, 2008, and at par beginning on May 15, 2011. The Senior
Notes may also be redeemed under limited circumstances on or before May 15, 2006.

Capital Utilization

Our Board has approved a policy that limits our capacity to borrow funds to finance mortgage assets based on our equity
capital and unsecured debt. We monitor the relationship between our assets, borrowings and equity capital using a variety of
different measures. The primary operating policy that limits our borrowings and leverage is our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets
Ratio, a non-GAAP measurement, which we must maintain at a minimum of 8%. Our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets Ratio
represents the long-term capital (both equity and Senior Notes) supporting our recourse or marginable debt. Recourse or
marginable debt generally consists of reverse repurchase agreements and whole loan financing facilities. These forms of
borrowing are short-term in nature, mature on a frequent basis (typically 30 days), need to be rolled over at each maturity and
are subject to margin call based on collateral value changes or changes in margin requirements. Because of the short-term
nature of these forms of financing, our policy requires that we maintain significant excess capital and liquidity to meet
margin calls as a result of unexpected changes in margin requirements and collateral value. Our policy is to maintain a
capital cushion equal to approximately twice the margin requirement when using these forms of borrowings.  Our margin
requirements typically range between 4% and 5% for these borrowings, so our policy requires that we maintain capital of at
least 8%, and typically 9% to 10%, against the financing of these assets. This capital cushion has proved to be more than
adequate to support our borrowing arrangements through a variety of interest rate and credit cycles.

As we replace our reverse repurchase agreement borrowings with CDO financings, the risk of margin calls, changes in
margin requirements and potential rollover risk is eliminated because CDO financings represent permanent non-recourse
financing whose terms are established at the time of the financing and are not subject to change. As a result, the need to
maintain a capital cushion comparable to what we maintain on our recourse borrowings is eliminated. For purposes of
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maintaining an adequate capital cushion, our policy allows us to eliminate all assets (and the associated equity capital)
associated with CDO financing from our operating capital ratio. Additionally, we eliminate from our Adjusted Equity-to-
Assets Ratio any unrealized market value adjustments, referred to as “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” from our
equity accounts, and we include our Senior Notes as an additional form of long-term capital as if the notes were equity
capital. Because the CDOs only require approximately 2% of equity capital to support the CDO financing, versus the 8% to
10% policy requirement on our recourse borrowings, we are able to use this freed-up capital to acquire additional assets. We
expect that we will be able to retain and carry an increased amount of assets in the future as a percentage of our equity capital
base. Further, because we treat our Senior Notes as a substitute form of equity capital, our asset base is expected to grow
even further. See “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial Condition and Results of Operations” on page 25 for
further discussion.

Hedging Strategies

We attempt to mitigate our interest rate risk by funding our ARM assets with borrowings and hedging instruments whose
combined maturities approximately match the interest rate adjustment periods on our ARM assets. Therefore, some of our
borrowings bear variable or short-term (one year or less) fixed interest rates because a portion of our ARM assets have
interest rates that adjust within one year. However, we finance our Hybrid ARM portfolio with borrowings hedged with
Swap Agreements, Eurodollar Transactions and Cap Agreements that fix the interest rate on the borrowings such that the net
duration of the Hybrid ARM portfolio and the associated Hybrid Hedging Instruments is one year or less. A lower duration
indicates a lower expected volatility of earnings given future changes in interest rates. When we enter into a Swap
Agreement, we agree to pay a fixed rate of interest and to receive a variable interest rate, generally based on LIBOR. We
also enter into Eurodollar Transactions in order to fix the interest rate changes on our forecasted three-month LIBOR-based
liabilities. Each Eurodollar futures contract is a three-month contract with a price that represents the forecasted three-month
LIBOR rate. Selling Eurodollar futures contracts locks in a future interest rate. The difference between these two values
results in a gain or loss that offsets the change in the three-month LIBOR rate and “locks-in” the forecasted three-month
LIBOR rate for financing purposes. We purchase Cap Agreements by incurring a one-time fee or premium. Pursuant to the
terms of the Cap Agreements, we will receive cash payments if the interest rate index specified in any such Cap Agreement
increases above contractually specified levels. Therefore, such Cap Agreements have the effect of capping the interest rate
on a portion of our borrowings above a level specified by the Cap Agreement. The notional balances of the Hybrid Hedging
Instruments generally decline over the life of these instruments. As of December 31, 2003, our Hybrid Hedging Instruments
had a remaining average term to maturity of 3.3 years before considering the effects of prepayments and when combined
with our Hybrid ARM assets and related borrowings had a net duration of approximately 3.4 months, including the effects of
prepayments.

In general, our Traditional ARM assets have a maximum lifetime interest rate cap, or ceiling, meaning that each ARM asset
contains a contractual maximum interest rate. Since our borrowings are not subject to equivalent interest rate caps, we have
also entered into Cap Agreements, so that the net margin on our Traditional ARM assets with maximum lifetime interest rate
caps will be protected in high interest rate environments. These Cap Agreements are referred to as “Life Cap Hedging
Instruments.” Pursuant to the terms of these Life Cap Hedging Instruments owned as of December 31, 2003, we will receive
cash payments if the applicable index, generally the three-month or six-month LIBOR index, increases above contractually
specified levels. The fair value of these Cap Agreements generally increases when general market interest rates increase and
decreases when market interest rates decrease, helping to partially offset changes in the fair value of our ARM assets related
to the effect of the lifetime interest rate cap. We are not currently purchasing Life Cap Hedging Instruments because current
interest rates are significantly lower than the contractual life caps on our ARM assets.

In addition, some Traditional ARM assets are subject to periodic caps. Periodic caps generally limit the maximum interest
rate coupon change on any interest rate coupon adjustment date to either a maximum of 1.00% per semiannual adjustment or
2.00% per annual adjustment. The borrowings that we incur do not have similar periodic caps. However, we believe the
impact of the periodic caps is somewhat mitigated because we own our ARM assets at a net price above par and, therefore,
the yield on our ARM assets can change by an amount greater than the associated periodic cap due to changes in the
amortization of the net price above par. Further, the contractual future interest rate adjustments on the ARM assets will
cause their interest rates to increase over time and reestablish the ARM assets’ interest rate to a spread over the then current
index rate. As of December 31, 2003, $1.4 billion of our Traditional ARM assets have periodic caps, representing 7.3% of
total ARM assets.

We may enter into other hedging-type transactions designed to protect our borrowing costs or portfolio yields from interest

rate changes. We may also purchase “interest-only” mortgage derivative assets or other mortgage derivative products for
purposes of mitigating risk from interest rate changes, although we have not, to date, entered into these types of transactions.
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We may also use, from time to time, futures contracts and options on futures contracts on the Eurodollar, Federal Funds,
Treasury bills and Treasury notes and similar financial instruments to mitigate risk from changing interest rates.

The hedging transactions that we currently use generally are designed to protect our net interest income during periods of
changing market interest rates. We do not hedge for speculative purposes. Further, no hedging strategy can completely
insulate us from risk, and certain of the federal income tax requirements that we must satisfy to qualify as a REIT may limit
our ability to hedge, particularly with respect to hedging against periodic cap risk. We carefully monitor and may have to
limit our hedging strategies to ensure that we do not realize excessive hedging income or hold hedging assets having excess
value in relation to total assets. See “Federal Income Tax Considerations - Requirements for Qualification as a REIT.”

Operating Restrictions

Our Board of Directors has established our operating and investment policies and strategies, and any revisions in such
policies and strategies require the approval of the Board of Directors, including a majority of the independent directors. In
general, the Board of Directors has the power to modify or alter such policies without the consent of our shareholders.

We have elected to qualify as a REIT for tax purposes. We have adopted certain compliance guidelines, which include
restrictions on our acquisition, holding and sale of assets, thus limiting the investment strategies that we may employ.
Substantially all the assets that we have acquired and will acquire for investment are expected to be real estate assets
(“Qualified REIT Assets”) as defined by the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™).

We closely monitor our purchases of ARM assets and the income from such assets, including from our hedging strategies, so
that we maintain our qualification as a REIT at all times. We developed certain accounting systems and testing procedures
with the help of qualified accountants and tax experts to facilitate our ongoing compliance with the REIT provisions of the
Code. See “Federal Income Tax Considerations - Requirements for Qualification as a REIT.”

We intend to conduct our business so as not to become regulated as an investment company under the Investment Company
Act of 1940, as amended. If we were to become regulated as an investment company, our ability to borrow funds to acquire
additional assets would be substantially reduced. The Investment Company Act exempts entities that are “primarily engaged
in the business of purchasing or otherwise acquiring mortgages and other liens on and interests in real estate” (“Qualifying
Interests”). Under current interpretation of the staff of the SEC, we must maintain at least 55% of our assets directly in
Qualifying Interests as defined in the Code. We closely monitor our compliance with this requirement and we intend to
maintain our exempt status. We have been able to maintain our exemption so far through the purchase of whole pool
Agency Securities and privately issued ARM securities and loans that qualify for the exemption. See “Portfolio of Mortgage
Assets - ARM Securities - Privately Issued ARM Securities.”

PORTFOLIO OF MORTGAGE ASSETS

We have invested in the following types of ARM assets in accordance with the operating policies established by our Board
of Directors and described in “Business - Operating Policies and Strategies - Operating Restrictions.”

ARM Securities

Our investments in ARM securities are concentrated in High Quality ARM securities. These securities consist of Fannie
Mae, Freddie Mac and privately issued ARM securities that meet our High Quality credit criteria. See “Business --
Operating Policies and Strategies — Investment Strategies.” The High Quality ARM securities that we acquire represent
interests in ARM loans that are secured primarily by first liens on single-family (one-to-four units) residential properties,
although we may also acquire ARM securities secured by liens on other types of real estate-related properties.

The following is a discussion of each type of ARM security that we held as of December 31, 2003:

Freddie Mac ARM Securities

Freddie Mac is a shareholder-owned, federally chartered enterprise created pursuant to an Act of Congress on July 24, 1970.
The principal activity of Freddie Mac consists of the purchase of first lien, conventional residential mortgages, including
both whole loans and participation interests in such mortgages and the resale of the loans and participations in the form of

guaranteed mortgage assets. Each Freddie Mac ARM Certificate issued to date has been issued in the form of a pass-through
certificate representing an undivided interest in a pool of ARM loans purchased by Freddie Mac. The ARM loans included
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in each pool are fully amortizing, conventional mortgage loans with original terms to maturity of up to 40 years secured by
first liens on one-to-four unit family residential properties or multi-family properties. The interest rates paid on Freddie Mac
ARM Certificates adjust periodically on the first day of the month following the month in which the interest rates on the
underlying mortgage loans adjust.

Freddie Mac guarantees to each holder of its ARM Certificates the timely payment of interest at the applicable pass-through
rate and the ultimate collection of all principal on the holder's pro rata share of the unpaid principal balance of the related
ARM loans, but does not guarantee the timely payment of scheduled principal of the underlying mortgage loans. The
obligations of Freddie Mac under its guarantees are solely those of Freddie Mac and are not backed by the full faith and
credit of the U.S. Government. If Freddie Mac were unable to satisfy such obligations, distributions to holders of Freddie
Mac ARM Certificates would consist solely of payments and other recoveries on the underlying mortgage loans and,
accordingly, monthly distributions to holders of Freddie Mac ARM Certificates would be affected by delinquent payments
and defaults on such mortgage loans.

Fannie Mae ARM Securities

Fannie Mae is a government sponsored, privately owned corporation organized and existing under the Federal National
Mortgage Association Charter Act. Fannie Mae provides funds to the mortgage market primarily by purchasing home
mortgage loans from mortgage loan originators, thereby replenishing their funds for additional lending. Fannie Mae
established its first ARM programs in 1982 and currently has several ARM programs under which ARM certificates may be
issued, including programs for the issuance of assets through REMICs under the Code. Each Fannie Mae ARM Certificate
issued to date has been issued in the form of a pass-through certificate representing a fractional undivided interest in a pool
of ARM loans formed by Fannie Mae. The ARM loans included in each pool are fully amortizing conventional mortgage
loans secured by a first lien on either one-to-four family residentiai properties or multi-family properties. The original term
to maturity of the mortgage loans generally does not exceed 40 years. Fannie Mae has issued several different series of
ARM Certificates. Each series bears an initial interest rate and margin tied to an index based on all loans in the related pool,
less a fixed percentage representing servicing compensation and Fannie Mae's guarantee fee.

Fannie Mae guarantees to the registered holder of a Fannie Mae ARM Certificate that it will distribute amounts representing
scheduled principal and interest (at the rate provided by the Fannie Mae ARM Certificate) on the mortgage loans in the pool
underlying the Fannie Mae ARM Certificate, whether or not received, and the full principal amount of any such mortgage
loan foreclosed or otherwise finally liquidated, whether or not the principal amount is actually received. The obligations of
Fannie Mae under its guarantees are solely those of Fannie Mae and are not backed by the full faith and credit of the U.S.
Government. If Fannie Mae were unable to satisfy such obligations, distributions to holders of Fannie Mae ARM
Certificates would consist solely of payments and other recoveries on the underlying mortgage loans and, accordingly,
monthly distributions to holders of Fannie Mae ARM Certificates would be affected by delinquent payments and defaults on
such mortgage loans.

Privately Issued ARM Securities

Privately issued ARM securities are issued by originators of, and investors in, mortgage loans, including savings and loan
associations, savings banks, commercial banks, mortgage banks, investment banks and special purpose subsidiaries of such
institutions. Privately issued ARM securities are usually backed by a pool of conventional ARM loans and are generally
structured with one or more types of credit enhancement, including pool insurance, guarantees, subordination or over-
collateralization. Accordingly, privately issued ARM securities typically are not guaranteed by an entity having the credit
status of Freddie Mac or Fannie Mae.

Collateralized Mortgage Obligations (“CMOs") and Multi-class Pass-Through Securities

CMOs are debt obligations, ordinarily issued in series and backed by a pool of fixed rate mortgage loans, Hybrid ARM
loans, Traditional ARM loans or ARM securities, each of which consists of several serially maturing classes. Multi-class
pass-through securities are equity interests in a trust composed of similar underlying mortgage assets. Generally, principal
and interest payments received on the underlying mortgage-related assets securing a series of CMOs or multi-class pass-
through securities are applied to principal and interest due on one or more classes of the CMOs of such series or to pay
scheduled distributions of principal and interest on multi-class pass-throughs.
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Scheduled payments of principal and interest on the mortgage-related assets and other collateral securing a series of CMOs
or multi-class pass-throughs are intended to be sufficient to make timely payments of principal and interest on such issues or
securities and to retire each class of such obligations at their stated maturity.

The multi-class pass-through securities that we create or purchase are typically backed by ARM securities or ARM loans.
However, we also purchase variable rate classes of CMOs that are backed by both fixed- and adjustable-rate mortgages that
are issued by a U.S. Government agency, federally chartered or government-sponsored enterprises or other private issuers.

Multi-class pass-through securities are usually structured with credit enhancement whereby certain classes are given priority
of payment over other classes. Credit enhancement takes the form of internal credit support via allocation of losses to lower
rated classes. Accordingly, the higher the rating level, the more likely it is that cash flows from the underlying mortgage
loans will be sufficient to meet the scheduled payments of interest and principal on any given class.

The classes of securities we have purchased were all rated at least Investment Grade by one of the Rating Agencies at the
time of purchase, and in most cases are High Quality. We generally do not purchase classes with below Investment Grade
ratings. We do own securities rated below Investment Grade that were created as a result of securitizing our loans or as part
of the purchase of all of the classes of a loan securitization created by a third party.

ARM Loans

Our ARM loans are comprised of securitized ARM loans, ARM loans collateralizing CDOs and ARM loans held for
securitization (collectively referred to as “ARM Loans™). All of our ARM loans are either Traditional ARM loans or Hybrid
ARM loans. Securitized ARM loans are loans that we have originated or acquired and securitized after March 31, 2001 in
which we retain 100% of the beneficial ownership interests. ARM loans collateralizing CDOs are also loans we have
securitized that provide credit support for AAA certificates issued to third party investors in our CDO structured financing
arrangements. ARM loans held for securitization are loans we have acquired or originated that we intend to securitize and
retain.

When originating or acquiring Traditional ARM and Hybrid ARM loans, we focus our attention on all aspects of a
borrower’s profile and the characteristics of a mortgage loan product that we believe are most important in insuring excellent
loan performance and minimal credit exposure. Our borrowers generally make large down payments and have adequate
liquid asset reserves, verified income, job stability and excellent credit (as measured by a credit report and a credit score). In
addition, full real estate appraisals are underwritten to ensure the property collateral is well valued, appropriate to the
neighborhood and located in a stable market. The Traditional ARM and Hybrid ARM loans we have acquired are all first
mortgages on single-family residential properties. Some have additional collateral in the form of pledged financial assets.
Pledged assets are limited to marketable equity securities, investment grade bonds, cash or other approved securities. We
acquire loans that are generally underwritten to “A” quality standards. We consider loans to be “A” quality when they are
underwritten so as to assure that the borrower has adequate verified income to make the required loan payment, adequate
verified equity in the underlying property, adequate liquid asset reserves, job stability and is willing and able to repay the
mortgage as demonstrated by an excellent credit history. As a result, the loans we acquire are generally fully documented
loans, generally with 80% or lower effective loan-to-value ratios based on independently appraised property values, or are
seasoned loans with good payment history. The average original effective loan-to-value ratio of our loans was 65.3% as of
December 31, 2003.

If a Traditional ARM or Hybrid ARM loan acquired has a loan-to-value ratio above 80%, we require the borrower to pay for
private mortgage insurance or acquire additional collateral, providing additional protection to us against credit risk. We only
acquire loans with original maturities of forty years or less. The ARM loans are either fully amortizing or are interest only,
generally up to ten years, and fully amortizing thereafter. All ARM loans we acquire bear an interest rate tied to an interest
rate index. Some loans have periodic and lifetime caps on how much the loan interest rate can change on any predetermined
interest rate reset date. In general, the interest rate on each ARM loan resets at a frequency that is monthly, semi-annual or
annual. The ARM loans generally adjust based upon the following indices: a U.S. Treasury Bill index, a LIBOR index, a
Certificate of Deposit index, a Cost of Funds index or a Prime Rate index.
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RISK FACTORS
FORWARD-LOOKING STATEMENTS

Certain information contained in this Annual Report on Form 10-K constitutes “forward-looking” statements within the
meaning of Section 27A of the Securities Act of 1933 and Section 21E of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 that are based
on our current expectations, estimates and projections. Pursuant to those sections, we may obtain a “safe harbor” for
forward-looking statements by identifying those statements and by accompanying those statements with cautionary
statements, which identify factors that could cause actual results to differ from those expressed in the forward-looking
statements. Statements that are not historical facts, including statements about our beliefs and expectations, are forward-
looking statements. The words “believe,” “anticipate,” “intend,” “aim,” “expect,” “will,” “strive,” “target” and “project” and
similar words identify forward-looking statements. Such statements are not guarantees of future performance, events or
results and involve potential risks and uncertainties. Accordingly, our actual results may differ from our current expectations,
estimates and projections. Important factors that may impact our actual results or may cause our actual results to differ
materially from those expressed in any forward-looking statements made by us or on our behalf include, but are not limited
to, changes in interest rates, changes in yields available for purchase on adjustable and variable rate mortgage assets, changes
in the yield curve, changes in prepayment rates, changes in the supply of mortgage-backed securities and loans, our ability to
obtain financing and the terms of any financing that we do obtain. We do not undertake, and specifically disclaim, any
obligation to publicly release the result of any revisions that may be made to any forward-looking statements to reflect the
occurrence of anticipated or unanticipated events or circumstances after the date of such statements.

We actively manage the risks associated with our business. Interest rate risks, credit risks, earnings volatility, REIT
qualification risks and other risks are monitored, measured and quantified by management in order to assure minimal
earnings and dividend fluctuations. However, investors should understand the nature of the risks that we face. Those key
risks are discussed below. If we fail to manage these risks, our actual results could differ from our expectations.

ARM yields change as short-term interest rates change.

» In low short-term interest rate environments, the yields on our ARM assets will be low, reducing our return
on equity.

e We own ARM assets tied to various interest rate indices. If the interest rate indices applicable to our ARM
assets change independently of other market interest rates, our ARM yields, spreads and earnings may be
adversely affected.

o We own ARM assets with various repricing or interest rate adjustment frequencies. The yields on these
assets also may respond to changes in their underlying indices on a delayed basis due to borrower
notification requirements. As a result, our yields and earnings on these assets could be temporarily below
our longer-term expectations.

e Increases in interest rates may result in a decline in the fair value of our ARM assets. A decrease in the fair
value of our ARM securities will result in a reduction of our book value due to the accounting rules that we
follow.
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We borrow money to fund the purchase of additional ARM assets. A significant contributor to our earnings is the
interest margin between the yield on our ARM assets and the cost of our borrowings.

¢  All of the risks highlighted above could be magnified because we use borrowed funds to acquire additional
ARM assets for our portfolio.

¢  Our ability to borrow and our cost of borrowing could be adversely affected by deterioration in the quality
or fair value of our ARM assets or by general availability of credit in the mortgage market.

¢  We borrow funds based on the fair value of our ARM assets less a margin amount. If either the fair value
of our ARM assets declines, or our margin requirements increase, we could be subject to margin calls that
would require us to either pledge additional ARM assets as collateral or reduce our borrowings. If we did
not have sufficient unpledged assets or liquidity to meet these requirements, we may need to sell assets
under adverse market conditions to satisfy our lenders.

e  Our borrowings are tied primarily to the LIBOR interest rates, while our assets are indexed to LIBOR and
other various interest rate indices. If these other short-term indices move differently than LIBOR, our
earnings could be adversely affected to the extent of the difference.

¢ The interest rate adjustment or repricing characteristics of our ARM assets and borrowings may not be
perfectly matched. Rising interest rates could adversely affect our earnings and dividends if the interest
payments that we must make on our borrowings rise faster than the interest income we earn on our ARM
assets. Declining interest rates could adversely affect our earnings and dividends if the interest income we
receive on our ARM assets declines more quickly than the interest payments that we must make on our
borrowings. In general, our borrowings adjust more frequently than the interest rates on our ARM assets.

e Some of our ARM assets have caps that limit the amount that the interest rate can change for a given
change in an underlying index. Our borrowings do not have similar limitations. If the interest rate change
on our ARM assets is limited while the interest rates on our borrowings increase, our portfolio margins and
eamings may be adversely affected. :

e We employ various hedging and funding strategies to minimize the adverse impact that changing interest
rates might have on our earnings, but our strategies may prove to be less effective in practice than we
anticipate, or our ability to use such strategies may be limited due to our need to comply with federal
income tax requirements that are necessary to preserve our REIT status.

e  The fair value of the hedging instruments that we use to manage our interest rate risk may decline during
periods of declining interest rates, adversely affecting our book value because of the accounting rules that
we follow.

Our mortgage assets may be prepaid at any time at the borrower’s option.

e Mortgage prepayment rates typically rise during falling interest rate environments. If mortgages prepay,
the prepayment proceeds may be invested in lower yielding assets, thus reducing earnings.

e Mortgage prepayment rates typically fall during rising interest rate environments. [f mortgages do not
prepay, we would have less cash flow to use to purchase new mortgage assets in a higher interest rate
environment, potentially adversely affecting earnings. ‘

e We purchase and originate ARM assets at prices greater than par. We amortize the premiums over the
expected life of the ARM asset. To the extent that we have purchased such assets, our yields, spreads and
earnings could be adversely affected if mortgage prepayment rates are greater than anticipated at the time
of acquisition because we would have to amortize the premiums at a faster rate.

We acquire Hybrid ARM assets that have fixed interest rate periods.

o A decline in interest rates may result in an increase in prepayment of our Hybrid ARM assets, which could
cause the amount of our fixed rate financing to increase relative to the total amount of our Hybrid ARM
assets. This may result in a decline in our net spread on Hybrid ARM assets as replacement Hybrid ARM
assets may have a lower yield than the assets that are paying off.

¢ Anincrease in interest rates may result in a decline in prepayment of our Hybrid ARM assets, requiring us
to finance a greater amount of Hybrid ARM assets than originally anticipated at a time when interest rates
may be higher, which would result in a decline in our net spread on Hybrid ARM assets.

e We typically do not borrow fixed rate funds to cover the last year of the fixed rate period of our Hybrid
ARM assets because, at that point, the next repricing period is within one year which is consistent with our
investment policy of investing in ARM assets that reprice within one year or less. As a result, higher short-
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term interest rate borrowings that we acquire to finance the remaining year of the fixed rate period of our
Hybrid ARM assets could adversely affect our portfolio margins and eamings due to a reduced net interest
margin.

We originate and acquire ARM loans and ARM securities and have risk of loss due to mortgage loan defaults.

e The ability of our borrowers to make timely principal and interest payments could be adversely affected by
a rise in interest rates, a recession, declining real estate property values or other economic events, resulting
in losses to us.

¢ If a borrower defaults on a mortgage loan that we own and if the liquidation proceeds from the sale of the
property do not cover our loan amount and our legal, broker and selling costs, we would experience a loss.

e  We bear the risk of loss on loans we have originated or acquired due to hazard losses such as earthquakes,
floods, fires or similar hazards, unless the homeowner had insurance for such hazards.

*  We could experience losses if we fail to detect that a borrower has misrepresented its financial situation, or
that an appraisal misrepresented the value of the property collateralizing our loan.

e  We purchase ARM securities that have various degrees of third party credit protection and are rated at least
Investment Grade at the time of purchase. It is possible that default and loan loss experience on the
underlying securitized loans could exceed any credit enhancement, subjecting us to risk of loss.

Our expansion into mertgage loan origination may not be successful.

o We rely on third party providers who specialize in the underwriting, processing, servicing and closing of
mortgage loans. We are dependent upon the availability and quality of the performance of such providers
and we cannot guarantee that they will successfully perform the services for which we engage them.

e As a mortgage lender we are subject to changes in consumer and real estate-related laws and regulations
that could subject us to lawsuits or adversely affect our profitability or ability to remain competitive.

e  We must comply with the applicable licensing and other regulatory requirements of each jurisdiction in
which we are authorized to lend. We are subject to examination by each jurisdiction, and if it is
determined that we are not in compliance with the applicable requirements, we may be fined and our
license to lend may be suspended or revoked.

o  We are competing for mortgage loans against much larger, better-known mortgage originators that could
affect our ability to acquire or originate ARM assets at attractive yields and spreads.

¢ ARM assets may not always be readily available for purchase or origination in the marketplace at attractive
yields because their availability is somewhat dependent on the relationship between 30-year fixed rate
mortgage rates and ARM rates. ‘

Our REIT tax status creates certain risks.

¢ The requirements to qualify for REIT tax status are complex and technical, and we may not be able to
qualify for reasons beyond our control. Even though we currently exceed all of the requirements for
qualifying, a failure to qualify as a REIT could subject our earnings to taxation at regular corporate rates,
thereby reducing the amount of money available for distributions to our shareholders.

e The REIT tax rules require that we distribute the majority of our eamings as dividends, leaving us limited
ability to maintain our future dividend payments if our earnings decline.

e Because we must distribute the majority of our earnings to shareholders in the form of dividends, we have
a limited amount of capital available to internally fund our growth. -

e Additionally, because we cannot retain earnings to grow, we must issue additional shares of stock to grow,
which could result in the dilution of our outstanding stock and an accompanying decrease in its market
price.

e  Changes in tax laws related to REIT qualifications or taxation of dividends could adversely affect us.

The loss of the Investment Company Act exemption could adversely affect us.
e We conduct our business so as not to become regulated as an- investment company under the Investment

Company Act of 1940, as amended. If we were to become regulated as an investment company, we would
not be able to operate as we currently do.
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We are dependent on certain key personnel.

o The loss of the services of certain officers and key employees could have an adverse effect on our
operations.

Some of our directors and officers have ownership interests in the Manager, which may create conflicts of interest.

e The Manager is entitled to receive performance-based compensation based on our annualized return on
equity. Undue emphasis placed on maximization of our short-term return on equity at the expense of other
criteria could result in increased risk to our long-term return on equity.

We may change our policies without shareholder approval.

e Our Board of Directors establishes all of our operating policies, including our investment, financing and
dividend policies. The Board of Directors has the ability and authority to revise or amend those policies
without shareholder approval.

COMPETITION

In acquiring ARM assets, we compete with other mortgage REITs, investment banking firms, savings and loan institutions,
banks, mortgage bankers, insurance companies, mutual funds, lenders, Fannie Mae, Freddie Mac and other entities
purchasing ARM assets, many of which have greater financial resources than we do. The existence of such entities may
increase the competition for the acquisition of ARM assets resulting in higher prices and lower yields on such mortgage
assets.

EMPLOYEES

As of December 31, 2003, we had no employees. Rather, the Manager provides our management and employees, subject to
the supervision of our Board of Directors and under the terms of the Management Agreement discussed below. To date
since the inception of our operations, the Manager has not engaged in any other activities besides the management of our
operations although it is permitted to do so under the terms of the Management Agreement. As of December 31, 2003, the
Manager had 69 employees, 43 of whom were directly engaged in the activities of TMHL.

The Management Agreement

We entered into the Management Agreement with the Manager for a ten-year term, expiring July 15, 2009, with an annual
review required as to the Manager’s performance and the reasonableness of the compensation paid to the Manager. If we
terminate the Management Agreement other than for cause, we must pay the Manager a minimum fee. The Management
Agreement also provides that in the event a person or entity obtains more than 20% of our common stock, we are combined
with another entity, or we terminate the Management Agreement other than for cause, we are obligated to acquire
substantially all of the Manager’s assets through an exchange of shares with a value based on a formula tied to the Manager’s
net profits. We have the right to terminate the Management Agreement upon the occurrence of certain specific events,
including a material breach by the Manager of any provision contained in the Management Agreement.

The Manager at all times is subject to the supervision of our Board of Directors and has only such functions and authority as
we may delegate to it. The Manager is responsible for our operations and performs all such services and activities relating to
the management of our assets and operations. In addition, our wholly owned subsidiaries have entered into separate
management agreements with the Manager for additional management services.

The Manager receives an annual base management fee based on average shareholders’ equity, adjusted for liabilities that are
not incurred to finance assets (“Average Shareholders’ Equity” or “Average Net Invested Assets” as defined in the
Management Agreement), payable monthly in arrears. The base management fee formula is subject to an annual increase
based on any increase in the Consumer Price Index over the previous twelve-month period. The Manager is also entitled to
receive as incentive compensation for each fiscal quarter an amount equal to 20% of our Net Income (as defined in the
Management Agreement), before incentive compensation, in excess of the amount that would produce an annualized return
on equity equal to 1% over the Ten Year U.S. Treasury Rate. The Management Agreement also requires us to reimburse the
Manager for expenses it incurs related to acquiring, securitizing, selling, hedging, and servicing our portfolio of ARM loans.
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Subject to the limitations set forth below, we pay all our operating expenses except those that the Manager is specifically
required to pay under the Management Agreement. The operating expenses that the Manager is required to pay include the
compensation of personnel who are performing management services for the Manager and the cost of office space,
equipment and other personnel required for the management of our day-to-day operations. The expenses that we are
required to pay include costs incident to the acquisition, disposition, securitization and financing of mortgage loans, the
compensation and expenses of operating personnel, marketing expenses, regular legal and auditing fees and expenses, the
fees and expenses of our directors, the costs of printing and mailing proxies and reports to shareholders, the fees and
expenses of our custodian and transfer agent, if any, and the reimbursement of any obligation of the Manager for any New
Mexico Gross Receipts Tax liability. The expenses we are required to pay, which are attributable to our operations, are
limited to an amount per year equal to the greater of 2% of our Average Net Invested Assets or 25% of our Net Income for
that year. The determination of Net Income for purposes of calculating the expense limitation is the same as for calculating
the Manager's incentive compensation except that it includes any incentive compensation payable for such period. The
Manager must pay expenses in excess of such amount, unless the independent directors determine that, based upon unusual
or non-recurring factors, a higher level of expenses is justified for such fiscal year. In that event, the Manager may recover
such expenses in succeeding years to the extent that expenses in succeeding quarters are below the limitation of expenses.
We are also required to pay expenses associated with litigation and other extraordinary or non-recurring expenses. Expense
reimbursement is made monthly, subject to adjustment at the end of each year.

Expenses excluded from the expense limitation are those incurred in connection with the servicing of mortgage loans, the
raising of capital, the acquisition and disposition of assets, interest expenses, taxes and license fees, non-cash costs and the
incentive management fee.

FEDERAL INCOME TAX CONSIDERATIONS
General

We have elected to be treated as a REIT for federal income tax purposes. In brief, if we meet certain detailed conditions
imposed by the REIT provisions of the Code, such as investing primarily in real estate and mortgage loans, we will not be
taxed at the corporate level on the taxable income that we currently distribute to our shareholders. We can therefore avoid
most of the "double taxation" (at the corporate level and then again at the shareholder level when the income is distributed)
that we would otherwise experience if we were a corporation.

If we do not qualify as a REIT in any given year, we would be subject to federal income tax as a domestic corporation, which
would reduce the amount of the after-tax cash available for distribution to our shareholders. We believe that we have
satisfied the requirements for qualification as a REIT since the year ended 1993. We intend at all times to continue to
comply with the requirements for qualification as a REIT under the Code, as described below.

Requirements for Qualification as a REIT

To qualify for tax treatment as a REIT under the Code, we must meet certain tests, as described briefly below.

Ownership of Common Stock

For all taxable years after the first taxable year for which we elected to be a REIT, a minimum of 100 persons must hold our
shares of capital stock for at least 335 days of a 12-month year (or a proportionate part of a short tax year). In addition, at all
times during the second half of each taxable year, no more than 50% in value of our capital stock may be owned directly or
indirectly by five or fewer individuals. We are required to maintain records regarding the ownership of our shares and to
demand statements from persons who own more than a certain number of our shares regarding their ownership of shares. .
We must keep a list of those shareholders who fail to reply to such a demand.

We are required to use the calendar year as our taxable year for income tax purposes.

Nature of Assets

On the last day of each calendar quarter, at least 75% of the value of our assets must consist of Qualified REIT Assets,

government assets, cash and cash items. We expect that substantially all of our assets will continue to be Qualified REIT
Assets. On the last day of each calendar quarter, of the assets not included in the foregoing 75% assets test, the value of
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securities that we hold issued by any one issuer may not exceed 5% in value of our total assets and we may not own more
than 10% of any one issuer's outstanding securities (with an exception for a qualified electing taxable REIT subsidiary or a
qualified REIT subsidiary). Under that exception, the aggregate value of business that we may undertake through taxable
subsidiaries is limited to 20% or less of our total assets. We monitor the purchase and holding of our assets in order to
comply with the above asset tests.

We may from time to time hold, through one or more taxable REIT subsidiaries, assets that, if we held directly, could
otherwise generate income that would have an adverse effect on our qualification as a REIT or on certain classes of our
shareholders. We do not reasonably expect that the value of such taxable subsidiaries, in the aggregate, will ever exceed
20% of our assets.

Sources of Income
We must meet the following separate income-based tests each year:

1. The 75% Test. At least 75% of our gross income for the taxable year must be derived from Qualified REIT Assets
including interest (other than interest based in whole or in part on the income or profits of any person) on obligations secured
by mortgages on real property or interests in real property. The investments that we have made and will continue to make
will give rise primarily to mortgage interest qualifying under the 75% income test.

2. The 95% Test. In addition to deriving 75% of our gross income from the sources listed above, at least an additional
20% of our gross income for the taxable year must be derived from those sources, or from dividends, interest or gains from
the sale or disposition of stock or other assets that are not dealer property. We intend to limit substantially all of the assets
that we acquire (other than stock in certain affiliate corporations as discussed below) to Qualified REIT Assets. Our policy
to maintain REIT status may limit the type of assets, including hedging contracts and other assets, which we otherwise might
acquire.

Distributions

We must distribute to our shareholders on a pro rata basis each year an amount equal to at least (i) 90% of our taxable
income before deduction of dividends paid and excluding net capital gain, plus (ii) 90% of the excess of the net income from
foreclosure property over the tax imposed on such income by the Code, less (iii) any "excess noncash income”. We intend to
make distributions to our shareholders in sufficient amounts to meet the distribution requirement.

The Internal Revenue Service (the “Service”) has ruled that if a REIT's dividend reinvestment plan allows shareholders of
the REIT to elect to have cash distributions reinvested in shares of the REIT at a purchase price equal to at least 95% of fair
market value on the distribution date, then such cash distributions qualify under the 90% distribution test. We believe that
our Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan complies with this ruling.

Taxation of Shareholders

For any taxable year in which we are treated as a REIT for federal income purposes, the amounts that we distribute to our
shareholders out of current or accumulated earnings and profits will be includable by the shareholders as ordinary income for
federal income tax purposes unless properly designated by us as capital gain dividends. Our distributions will not be eligible
for the dividends received deduction for corporations. Shareholders may not deduct any of our net operating losses or capital
losses.

If we make distributions to our shareholders in excess of our current and accumulated earnings and profits, those
distributions will be considered first a tax-free return of capital, reducing the tax basis of a shareholder's shares until the tax
basis is zero. Distributions in excess of the tax basis will be taxable as gain realized from the sale of our shares. We will
withhold 30% of dividend distributions to shareholders that we know to be foreign persons unless the shareholder provides
us with a properly completed Service form for claiming the reduced withholding rate under an applicable income tax treaty.

The provisions of the Code are highly technical and complex. This summary is not intended to be a detailed discussion of
the Code or its rules and regulations, or of related administrative and judicial interpretations. We have not obtained a ruling
from the Service with respect to tax considerations relevant to our organization or operation, or to an acquisition of our
common stock. This summary is not intended to be a substitute for prudent tax planning and each of our sharcholders is
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urged to consult his or her own tax advisor with respect to these and other federal, state and local tax consequences of the
acquisition, ownership and disposition of shares of our stock and any potential changes in applicable law.

Taxation of the Company

In each year that we qualify as a REIT, we generally will not be subject to federal income tax on that portion of our REIT
taxable income or capital gain that we distribute to our shareholders. We are subject to corporate level taxation on any
undistributed income. In addition, we face corporate level taxation due to any failure to make timely distributions, on the
built-in gain on assets acquired from a taxable corporation such as a taxable REIT subsidiary, on the income from any
property that we take in foreclosure and on which we make a foreclosure property election, and on the gain from any
property that is treated as “dealer property” in our hands.

Item 2. PROPERTIES
Our principal executive offices are located in Santa Fe, New Mexico and are provided by the Manager in
accordance with the Management Agreement. Our subsidiaries have their principal offices in Santa Fe, New
Mexico, which are leased from the Manager.

Item3. LEGAL PROCEEDINGS

At December 31, 2003, there were no pending legal proceedings to which we were a party or to which any of our
property was subject.

Item 4. SUBMISSION OF MATTERS TO A VOTE OF SECURITY HOLDERS

No matters were submitted to a vote of our shareholders during the fourth quarter of 2003.
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PART I

ItemS. MARKET PRICE OF AND DIVIDENDS ON COMMON EQUITY AND RELATED SHAREHOLDER
MATTERS

Our common stock is traded on the New York Stock Exchange under the trading symbol “TMA”. As of February 12, 2004,
we had 75,102,846 shares of common stock outstanding, held by 4,722 holders of record and approximately 91,713
beneficial owners.

The following table sets forth, for the periods indicated, the high, low and closing sales prices per share of our common stock
as reported on the New York Stock Exchange composite tape and the cash dividends declared per share of common stock.

Cash
Dividends

Stock Prices Declared
2003 High Low Close Per Share
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 2003 $ 27.83 $ 2536 $27.20 $0.64 (1)
Third Quarter ended September 30, 2003 27.96 21.61 25.33 0.63
Second Quarter ended June 30, 2003 26.89 20.50 24.70 0.62
First Quarter ended March 31, 2003 20.99 19.40 20.63 0.60
2002
Fourth Quarter ended December 31, 2002 $ 2094 $ 16.20 $20.10 $0.585 (2)
Third Quarter ended September 30, 2002 20.84 16.70 18.79 0.58
Second Quarter ended June 30, 2002 21.33 18.92 19.68 0.57
First Quarter ended March 31, 2002 21.20 17.75 20.04 0.55

(1)  The 2003 fourth quarter dividend was declared in December 2003 and paid in January 2004.
(2)  The 2002 fourth quarter dividend was declared in December 2002 and paid in January 2003.

In order to qualify for the tax benefits accorded to a REIT under the Code, we intend to pay quarterly dividends such that all
or substantially all of our taxable income each year (subject to certain adjustments}) is distributed to our shareholders. All of
the distributions that we make will be at the discretion of our Board of Directors and will depend on our earnings and
financial condition, maintenance of REIT status and any other factors that the Board of Directors deems relevant.

Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan

We have a Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (the "DRSPP") that allows shareholders of our common stock to
have their dividends reinvested in additional shares of our common stock. The common stock to be acquired under the
DRSPP may be purchased from us at a discount from the then prevailing market price, or in the open market or in privately
negotiated transactions, at our sole discretion. Shareholders and non-shareholders may also make additional monthly cash
purchases of common stock, subject to a minimum of $100 per month ($500 minimum initial investment for new investors)
and a maximum of $10 thousand per month for each optional cash purchase, although we may waive the limitation on the
maximum amount upon request, at our sole discretion. American Stock Transfer & Trust Company, our transfer agent (the
“Agent”), is the trustee and administrator of the DRSPP. Shareholders who own stock that is registered in their own name
and want to participate in the DRSPP must deliver a completed enrollment form to the Agent. Shareholders who own stock
that is registered in a name other than their own (e.g., broker or bank nominee) and want to participate in the DRSPP must
either request the broker or nominee to participate on their behalf or request that the broker or nominee re-register the stock
in the shareholder’s name and deliver a completed enrollment form to the Agent. Additional information about the DRSPP
(including a prospectus) and forms are available from the Agent or us.
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Item 6. SELECTED FINANCIAL DATA

The following selected financial data is derived from our audited financial statements for the years ended December 31,
2003, 2002, 2001, 2000, and 1999. You should read the selected financial data together with the more detailed information
contained in the Financial Statements and associated Notes and “Management’s Discussion and Analysis of Financial
Condition and Results of Operations” included elsewhere in this Form 10-K (dollars in thousands, except per share data).

Operations Statement Highlights

Year Ended December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Net interest income $ 233953 § 157929 § 78,765 §$§ 36,630 § 34,015
Net income $ 176,504 § 120,016 $§ 58460 S 29,165 § 25,584
Earnings per share (basic) $ 273§ 260 § 209 § 1.05 § 0.88
Earnings per share (diluted) $ 271 % 259 % 209 § 105§ 0.88
Average common shares - basic 63,485 43,590 24,754 21,506 21,490
Average common shares - diluted 65,217 46,350 24,803 21,519 21,490
Taxable income per share (1) 8 281 § 264 § 213§ 1.07 $ 0.99
Dividends declared per common share (2) $ 249 % 2285 % 175§ 096 § 0.92
Yield on ARM assets 4.05% 4.63% 5.09% 7.06% 6.38 %
Yield on net interest earning assets (Portfolio

Margin) 1.61% 1.88% 1.67% 0.86% 0.77 %
Return on average common equity 17.31% 17.66% 16.69% 9.87% 7.38 %
Noninterest expense to average assets 0.42% 0.45% 0.38% 0.16% 0.12%
Balance Sheet Highlights

As of December 31
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Adjustable-rate mortgage assets $ 18,852,166 § 10,335,213 § 5,732,145 $ 4,139,461 $ 4,326,098
Total assets $ 19,118,799 §$ 10,512,932 § 5,803,648 § 4,190,167 $ 4,375,965
CDOs $ 3,114,047 § 255415 § 432,581 $ 603,910 § 886,722
Senior Notes $ 251,080 $ - S - 5 - 8 -
Shareholders’ equity $§ 1,239,104 § 833,042 $ 532,658 $§ 317,538 § 310,887
Historical book value per share (1) $ 18.68 $ 16.54 § 1512 § 1530 S 15.28
Book value per share $ 1675  § 1454 % 1402 $ 1167 § 11.40
Number of common shares outstanding _ 73,985 52,763 33,305 21,572 21,490

(1)  Seereconciliation of non-GAAP financial measurements to comparable GAAP financial measurements on page 24.
(2)  For the applicable year as reported in our quarterly earnings announcements.
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Reconciliation of non-GAAP financial measurements to comparable GAAP financial measurements

Taxable income per share
As a REIT, we pay substantially all of our taxable earnings in the form of dividends to shareholders. Therefore, taxable
income per share is a meaningful financial measurement for both management and investors. A reconciliation of taxable
income per common share to earnings per share (basic) follows:

Reconciliation of Taxable Income Per Share to Earnings Per Share

For the Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001 2000 1999

Taxable income per share $ 281 % 267 % 213§ 1.o0 § 0.99
Additions: .

Hedging instruments, net 0.04 - - - -

Gain on purchase loan commitments 0.04 - - - -

Payments under long-term incentive plan 0.02 - - - -

Actual credit losses on ARM securities - 0.01 0.01 0.04 0.04

Conversion of taxable REIT subsidiary to ‘

qualified REIT subsidiary, net - 0.02 - - -

Other - - (0.01) 0.07 (0.02)
Deductions:

Provision for credit losses, net (0.01) - (0.03) - 0.05) (0.13)

Long-term incentive plan expense (0.16) (0.10) (0.01) 0.0 - -

Issuance of CDOs (0.01) - - - -
Earnings per share (basic) § 273 % 260 § 209 S 1.05  § 0.88

Historical book value per share

Historical book value per share excludes unrealized market value adjustments recorded on our ARM securities and hedging
instruments. Since we are a portfolio lender and retain the majority of our assets for investment, we believe this provides a
more consistent measurement for analysis of the trend than does the comparable GAAP measurement, which reflects
unrealized gains (losses) at a single point in time. In addition, GAAP requires that we record unrealized gains (losses) on our
purchased ARM securities as of the period end while prohibiting us from recording unrealized gains (losses) on ARM loans,
resulting in dissimilar treatment of what we believe to be assets of like quality. Unrealized gains (losses) on our ARM
securities are primarily a result of current market expectation as to future interest rates as compared to the current weighted
average coupon on our ARM securities. A reconciliation of historical book value per share to GAAP book value per share
follows:

Reconciliation of Historical Book Value Per Share to GAAP Book Value Per Share

As of December 31,
2003 2002 2001 2000 1999
Historical book value per share $ 18.68 § 1654 $ 1512 $ 1530 §  15.28
Unrealized gains (losses) on ARM T ‘
securities (0.58) 0.84 (0.26) (3.64) (3.88)
Unrealized gains (losses) on Hedging
Instruments (1.35) (2.84) (0.84) - -
GAAP book value per share $ 16.75 % 1454 $ 1402 $ 1166 § 11.40
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Item 7. MANAGEMENT'S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS OF FINANCIAL CONDITION AND RESULTS OF
OPERATIONS

Executive Overview

Our goal is to acquire or originate ARM assets for our portfolio and manage them in such a way that we can create earnings
and dividend stability in the near term and eamings and dividend growth in future periods. In order to achieve these
objectives, we must mitigate key risks in the mortgage portfolio lending business and, simultaneously, pursue earnings
growth strategies. Two of the principal risks in the mortgage lending business are credit risk and interest rate risk. Our three
primary growth strategies are to increase our higher margin, more profitable mortgage loan origination business, to raise new
equity capital accretively in order to grow our assets and book value over time and to better use our existing capital base by
diversifying our funding sources relying less on reverse repurchase agreements and more on CDOs to finance our balance
sheet.

During 2003, our assets grew 82% from $10.5 billion to $19.1 billion and our net earnings for the year increased 5% from
$2.59 to $2.71 per share, on a diluted basis. Over the course of the year, we raised $432.1 million of new equity capital by
issuing 18.4 million common shares at an average net cost of $23.41 per share. Primarily as a result of raising this new
common equity, our book value per common share rose 15% from $14.54 per share to $16.75 per share. Our book value
growth outpaced our earnings growth because we experienced a margin decline over the course of the year due to the costs
associated with diversifying our funding sources and increasing our hedged position.

Asset Growth and Channel Mix

Our ability to raise new equity capital at a premium to book value combined with the high level of portfolio prepayments we
experienced resulted in significant asset acquisition activity and growth during the year. We acquired $10.3 billion of ARM
securities during 2003, 99.7% of which were rated High Quality by the Rating Agencies. We also continued to develop our
“A” quality residential ARM loan origination business through approved correspondents and by directly originating ARM:
loans to retail customers. This source of ARM assets grew 75% in 2003 to $4.0 billion, up from $2.3 billion in 2002. We
also acquired $1.3 billion of loans through bulk acquisitions as compared to $562.8 million during 2002. As a result of these
ARM loan originations and acquisitions, as of the end of 2003, we owned $7.3 billion in ARM loans, which amounts to 38%
of our total assets. During 2003, we also securitized $6.1 billion of our loans and either financed the retained securities with
reverse repurchase agreements or issued CDOs as a form of permanent financing. We do not account for any of our ARM
loan securitizations as sales. Of the securities created from our loans, 99% were rated High Quality by the Rating Agencies.

According to the Mortgage Bankers Association (MBA), in 2003, mortgage originations industry-wide reached an
unprecedented $3.8 trillion, a 53% increase over the $2.5 trillion originated in 2002. This record activity was primarily the
result of low interest rates, which provided borrowers an opportunity to refinance their mortgage debt. For 2004, the MBA is
forecasting that overall residential loan originations will decline 47% to $2.0 trillion based on an assumption that refinancing
activity will decline by 73%, generally as a result of higher interest rates and the belief that most people who had an
opportunity to refinance have done so. The same forecast also estimates that residential ARM loan origination will only
decline 25% in 2004, since, generally speaking, in higher interest rate environments, ARM products become more attractive
relative to 30-year fixed rate mortgage products. Although the impact of this outlook is difficult to determine, management
believes our loan origination volume will only decline by approximately 8% in 2004 to $3.7 billion. We believe we can
continue to outperform industry trends in the near term because, in addition to our already competitive mortgage interest
rates, our focus on ARM loans and our innovative product menu, we now have lending approval in 48 states and the District
of Columbia versus 42 states at the end of 2002, and expect to obtain lending approval in the two remaining states by the first
quarter of 2004. In addition, we have increased our network of approved and active correspondents to 129 from 93 a year
ago, grown our internal sales force to help generate more loan production through correspondents, financial planners,
corporate affinity groups and residential home builders, and are increasing our marketing budget from $2.1 million in 2003
to $4.0 million in 2004. We want to grow the percentage of originated assets in our portfolio, because they have proven to
be more profitable for us than purchased mortgage assets. If we meet our $3.7 billion loan origination goal, and our other
portfolio growth targets remain unchanged, 40% of our annual portfolio acquisitions in 2004 would come from originations,
compared to 26% in 2003..
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Funding Diversification

During 2003, we took several steps to diversify our funding sources. As.of December 31, 2003, we had completed three
CDO transactions in which we permanently financed $3.5 billion of ARM loans. In these transactions, we issue MBS to
third party investors. These securities receive principal and interest payments from the ARM loans placed in a trust, and
these financings have no further recourse to us. Unlike reverse repurchase agreement borrowings that are subject to margin
calls, based on the change in fair value of the collateral or changes in margin requirements, CDOs are not subject to any
margin calls. A typical reverse repurchase agreement borrowing requires between 4% and 5% of initial capital plus an
additional capital reserve in order to meet any margin calls. As a result, we have developed a policy to maintain no less than
8% of capital against our assets financed with recourse debt, which includes a combination of our reverse repurchase
agreement borrowings and our whole loan financing lines. To the extent we have been able to fund a portion of our balance
sheet with CDOs, we have reduced our capital requirement dramatically and can utilize that freed up capital to acquire
additional ARM assets. As of December 31, 2003, the $3.1 billion of CDO financing outstanding required approximately
2% of equity capital, freeing up approximately $185 million of capital for the acquisition of approximately $1.3 billion of
additional ARM assets. During 2003, we also issued $255 million of Senior Notes, maturing on May 15, 2013. We consider
the Senior Notes another form of long-term capital and utilized the proceeds to acquire additional Hybrid ARM assets.

Credit Quality

We acquire excellent credit quality ARM assets and securitize the ARM loans we originate and acquire because these
strategies create significant portfolio liquidity and allow us to easily finance our portfolio, and, if necessary, to easily sell
assets in the secondary market. As of December 31, 2003, 96.3% of our ARM asset portfolio was High Quality as.compared
to 91.8% as of December 31, 2002. Many of our High Quality ARM assets consist of ARM loans that we have either
securitized for our own portfolio or have placed in a trust to facilitate our CDO financings. Regardless, we retain the risk of
potential credit losses on these loans. Importantly, we did not experience any credit losses on ARM loans during 2003 and
have only experienced $174 thousand in credit losses since we began acquiring ARM loans in 1997. Although we believe
our credit performance is reflective of the high credit quality of our borrowers, our prudent underwriting, and property
appraisal methods and policies, we also recognize that our portfolio was, on average, only approximately 16 months old.
Due to this lack of seasoning and, therefore, lack of relevant historical data, we have recorded a loan loss allowance of $8.0
million as of December 31, 2003 based on industry loss experience on similar loans.

Interest Rate Risk Management

We continue our strategy of hedging our financing cost such that we maintain a net duration of our Hybrid ARM assets,
related borrowings and Hybrid Hedging Instruments of less than one year. As of the end of 2003, we had entered into Swap
Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions with a current notional balance of $12.5 billion and a delayed Swap Agreement
with a notional balance of $270 million that became effective in February 2004. Additionally, we had Cap Agreements with
a current notional balance of $2.3 billion. As a result, as of December 31, 2003, we measured the net duration applicable to
our Hybrid ARM portfolio, related borrowings and Hybrid Hedging Instruments as approximately 3.4 months. Although we
have experienced a declining interest rate environment since January 2001, we continue to employ a matched funding
strategy as we acquire Hybrid ARM assets in order to ensure stable earnings during periods of rising interest rates. In
essence, as we acquire ARM assets, we attempt to “lock-in™ a spread that is expected to provide a total return at or above our
threshold requirement. In order to stabilize the spread over the expected life of our ARM assets, we use hedging instruments
in conjunction with our borrowings to approximate the repricing characteristics of our ARM assets. Given the prepayment
uncertainties of our ARM assets, there is no sure way to “lock-in” a spread between the yield on our ARM assets and the
related borrowing. However, through active management, we believe we can continue to mitigate a significant amount of net
interest income volatility. See a discussion of Effects of Interest Rate Changes on page 46 and a discussion of Risk Factors
beginning on page 15.

Consistent Profitability

We possess a number of strategic advantages that allow us to generate consistent profitability. One of these strategic
advantages is our low operating expense structure. During 2003, our operating expenses as a percent of average assets were
0.42%, compared to 0.45% during 2002. We are able to operate at this low level of operating expenses relative to the size of
our portfolio because we do not operate like a traditional mortgage lender. We acquire many of our assets through MBS
purchases and originate loans by developing strategic partnerships with correspondent lenders, financial planners and other
intermediaries. We also use web-based marketing and a third party call center so we do not have a retail branch network or
commissioned loan officers. We also do not acquire loans through mortgage brokers. In addition, we have developed other
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strategic partnerships that provide outsourced services to our customers in the name of Thornburg Mortgage that are based
on a variable cost model. We believe that this low, variable-cost model has allowed us to operate profitably with a lower
interest rate spread on our portfolio, enabling us to mitigate significant risks normally associated with mortgage origination
and portfolio lending activities. One of the strategic decisions we have been able to make as a result of our low-cost
operating model is to invest primarily in Agency, AAA, AA or “A” quality ARM loans. This strategy has resulted in very
low credit losses, a very liquid and readily financeable portfolio, and a portfolio that has had low price volatility as compared
to a portfolio of 30-year fixed-rate mortgage assets. Additionally, we have been able to mitigate interest rate risk by entering
into hedging transactions and still achieve acceptable returns for our shareholders. Finally, by employing a portfolio lending
strategy, we do not depend on gain on sale income, which can fluctuate significantly with loan origination volume.

The increase in our earnings in 2003 compared to prior periods can be attributed to a number of factors, including selling
additional shares of common stock at a premium to book value and increasing our use of capital relative to the amount of
common equity outstanding through the use of CDOs and Senior Notes as discussed above. Although we experienced a
decline in our net interest spread from 1.58% during 2002 to 1.39% during 2003, we generated $76.0 million more in net
interest income due to the growth in our capital. This capital growth led to an expansion of our balance sheet, and our ability
to more efficiently use shareholders’ equity. The decline in our net interest spread is partially the result of the additional
interest rate cost of CDOs compared to reverse repurchase agreement borrowings and the interest rate on the Senior Notes.
The interest rate on CDO transactions, including the cost of issuing the CDOs, was approximately 0.30% higher during 2003
compared to the average cost of our reverse repurchase agreement borrowings, which had a 0.03% impact on increasing our
average cost of funds. The effective cost of the Senior Notes during 2003 was 8.51%, which increased our average cost of
funds by 0.07%. See further discussion of the change in our interest rate spreads in “Results of Operations — 2003 compared
to 2002 and 2001,” beginning on page 39.

Critical Accounting Policies and Estimates

Our financial statements are prepared in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles, many of which require
the use of estimates and assumptions. In accordance with recent SEC guidance, those material accounting policies and
estimates that we believe are the most critical to an investor’s understanding of our financial results and condition and
require complex management judgment have been expanded and discussed below.

e Fair Value. We record our ARM securities, commitments to purchase ARM loans from correspondent lenders and
Hybrid Hedging Instruments at fair value. The fair values of our ARM securities and Hybrid Hedging Instruments are
generally based on market prices provided by certain dealers who make markets in these financial instruments or third
party pricing services. If the fair value of an ARM security, Hybrid Hedging Instrument or other financial instrument is
not reasonably available from a dealer or a third party pricing service, management estimates the fair value. This
requires management judgment in determining how the market would value a particular ARM security, Hybrid Hedging
Instrument or other financial instrument, based on characteristics of the security we receive from the issuer and available
market information. The net unrealized gain or loss on loans expected to be purchased from correspondent lenders and
bulk sellers is calculated using the same methodologies that are used to value our ARM loans, adjusted for anticipated
fallout for interest rate lock commitments that will likely not be funded. The fair values reported reflect estimates and
may not necessarily be indicative of the amounts we could realize in a current market exchange.

o Loan Loss Reserves on ARM Loans. We maintain an allowance for loan losses based on management’s estimate of
credit losses inherent in our portfolio of ARM Loans. The estimation of the allowance is based on a variety of factors
including, but not limited to, current economic conditions, loan portfolio composition, delinquency trends, credit losses
to date on underlying loans and remaining credit protection. If the credit performance of our ARM Loans is different
than expected, we adjust the allowance for loan losses to a level deemed appropriate by management to provide for
estimated losses inherent in our ARM Loan portfolio. Two critical assumptions used in estimating the loan loss reserves
are an assumed rate of default, which is the expected rate at which loans go into foreclosure over the life of the loans,
and an assumed rate of loss severity, which represents the expected rate of realized loss upon disposition of the
properties that have gone into foreclosure.
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The following table presents a sensitivity analysis to show the impact on our allowance for loan loss reserves of using
different assumptions (dollars in thousands):

Increase (Decrease)
Changed Assumption in Loan Loss Reserve
Default assumption increased by 10% b 1,311
Default assumption decreased by 10% b (1,239)
Loss severity assumption increased by 5% $ 1,531
Loss severity assumption decreased by 5% $ (1,531)

The purpose of this analysis is to provide an indication of the impact defaults and loss severity assumptions have on our
estimate of the allowance for loan losses. It is not intended to imply our expectation of future default levels or changes
in loss severity. We believe the current assumptions used for defaults and loss severity are appropriate.

e Basis Adjustments on ARM securities. Basis adjustments are a designated component of the purchase discount on our
ARM securities. Certain of our ARM securities are rated less than Investment Grade and represent subordinated
interests in pools of high-quality, first lien residential mortgage loans. As a result of these characteristics, we generally
purchase the less than Investment Grade classes at a discount. Based upon management’s use of analytical tools and
judgment, a portion of the purchase discount is subsequently accreted as interest income under the effective yield
method while the remaining portion of the purchase discount is treated as a basis adjustment which reflects the estimated
unrealized loss on the securities due to credit and interest rate exposure. Basis adjustments are increased by recognizing
an impairment loss when management determines that there is a decline in the fair value of an ARM security that is
considered other than temporary and decreased when there is improvement in the risk exposures. Any such
determinations are based on management’s assessment of numerous factors affecting the fair value of ARM securities,
including, but not limited to, current economic conditions, delinquency trends, credit losses to date on underlying
mortgages and remaining credit protection. If management ultimately concludes that the basis adjustments will not
represent realized losses, the balances are accreted into earnings over the remaining life of the security.

e Revenue Recognition. Interest income on ARM assets is a combination of accruing interest based on the outstanding
balance and contractual terms of the assets and the amortization of yield adjustments using generally accepted interest
methods, principally the amortization of purchase premiums and discounts. Premiums and discounts associated with the
purchase of ARM assets are amortized into interest income over the lives of the assets using the effective yield method
adjusted for the effects of estimated prepayments. Estimating prepayments and estimating the remaining lives of our
ARM assets requires management judgment, which involves consideration of possible future interest rate environments
and an estimate of how borrowers will behave in those environments. The actual lives could be more or less than the
amount estimated by management at the time of purchase of the ARM assets.

For additional information on our significant accounting policies, see Note 1 to the Consolidated Financial Statements.
Financial Condition

Asset Quality
At December 31, 2003, we held total assets of $19.1 billion, $18.9 billion of which consisted of ARM assets. That compares
to $10.5 billion in total assets and $10.3 billion of ARM assets at December 31, 2002. Since commencing operations, we
have purchased either ARM securities (backed by Agency Securities or privately-issued MBS} or ARM loans generally
originated to “A” quality underwriting standards. At December 31, 2003, 96.1% of the assets we held, including cash and

cash equivalents, were High Quality assets, far exceeding our investment policy minimum requirement of investing at least
70% of our total assets in High Quality ARM assets and cash and cash equivalents.
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The following table presents a schedule of ARM assets owned at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002 classified by

High Quality and Other Investment assets and further classified by type of issuer and by ratings categories.

ARM Assets by Issuer and Credit Rating
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

December 31, 2003

December 31, 2002

- Carrying Portfolio Carrying Portfolio
Value Mix Value Mix
High Quality:
Agency Securities $ 2,323,974 123% $ 2,682,555 26.0%
Privately Issued MBS:
AAA/Aaa Rating 15,398,038 (1) 81.7 6,409,860 (2) 62.0
AA/Aa Rating 436,184 2.3 394,096 3.8
Total Privately Issued MBS 15,834,222 84.0 6,803,956 65.8
Total High Quality 18,158,196 96.3 9,486,511 91.8
Other Investment:
Privately Issued MBS:
A Rating 111,082 0.6 63,198 0.6
BBB/Baa Rating 43,787 0.2 31,657 0.3
BB/Ba Rating and Below 49,846 (1) 0.3 44,060 (2) 0.4
ARM loans pending securitization 497,248 2.6 709,887 6.9
Total Other Investment 701,963 3.7 848,802 8.2
Loan Loss Reserves (7,993) (0.0) (100) (0.0)
Total ARM Portfolio $ 18,852,166 100.0% $ 10,335,213 100.0%

(1) As of December 31, 2003, the AAA Rating category includes $3.1 billion of ARM loans collateralizing CDOs that
have been credit enhanced to AAA through overcollateralization in the amount of $6.1 million and unrated

subordinated interest-only certificates retained in the amount of $18.0 million.
certificates are included in the BB/Ba Rating and below category.

The subordinated interest-only

(2) As of December 31, 2002, the AAA Rating category includes $261.3 million of ARM loans collateralizing CDOs
that have been credit enhanced to AAA by a combination of an insurance policy purchased from a third party and an
unrated subordinated certificate retained in the amount of $31.7 million as of December 31, 2002. The subordinated

certificate is included in the BB/Ba Rating and below category.

As of December 31, 2003, 12 of the 10,223 loans in our ARM loan portfolio were considered seriously delinquent (60 days
or more delinquent) and had an aggregate balance of $3.5 million. At December 31, 2003, the ARM loan portfolio included
one real estate-owned property totaling approximately $140.3 thousand that we acquired as a result of foreclosure
procedures. The average original effective loan-to-value ratio on the delinquent loans and the acquired property was 63.1%.
We believe that our current level of basis adjustments and allowance for loan losses is adequate to cover estimated losses

from these loans and this property.
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ARM Loan Portfelio Characteristics
The following table presents various characteristics of our ARM loan portfolio as of December 31, 2003. This information
pertains to loans held for securitization, loans held as collateral for CDOs and loans securitized for our own portfolio for

which we retained credit loss exposure. The combined amount of the loans included in this information is $7.3 billion.

ARM Loan Portfolio Characteristics

Average High Low
Original loan balance $ 455352 $ 7,875,000 $ 26,000
Unpaid principal balance $ 446,998 $ 7,875,000 $ 378
Coupon rate on loans 4.33% 9.13% 1.51%
Pass-through rate 4.18% 8.60% 1.49%
Pass-through margin 1.91% 4.73% 0.23%
Lifetime cap 10.42% 19.90% 7.13%
Original term (months) 360 480 120
Remaining term (months) 346 479 30
Geographic distribution (top 5 states): Property type:
California 26.6% Single-family 85.0%
Georgia 11.8 Condominium 9.7
Colorado 7.4 Other residential 5.3
New York 7.3
Florida 6.5 ARM Loan type:
Traditional ARM loans  30.2%
Occupancy status: Hybrid ARM loans 69.8
Owner occupied 83.8%
Second home 12.5 ARM Interest Rate Caps:
Investor 3.7 Initial Cap on Hybrid loans:
3.00% or less 3.6%
Documentation type: 3.01%-4.00% 20.3
Full/Alternative 91.8% 4.01%-5.00% 61.0
Other 8.2 5.01%-6.00% 15.1
Periodic Cap on Traditional ARM loans:
Loan purpose: None 44.0%
Purchase 34.7% 1.00% or less 47.7
Cash out refinance 29.9 Over 1.00% 8.3
Rate & term refinance 35.4
Percent of interest only loan balances: 84.6%
Original effective Weighted average length of interest only period: 8.2 years
loan-to-value:
80.01%-and over (2) 3.0% FICO scores:
70.01%-80.00% 41.5 801 and over 2.5%
60.01%-70.00% 24.5 751 to 800 42.2
50.01%-60.00% 13.1 701 to 750 339
50.00% or less 17.9 651 to 700 18.4
650 or less 3.0
Weighted average effective original
loan-to-value: 65.3% Weighted average FICO score 737 (1)

(1) FICO is a credit score, ranging from 300 to 850, with 850 being the best score, based upon the credit evaluation
methodology developed by Fair, Isaac and Company, a consulting firm specializing in creating credit evaluation
models.

(2) All loans with an effective original loan-to-value ratio over 80% have mortgage insurance.
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As of December 31, 2003, we serviced $4.7 billion of our loans and had 10,223 customer relationships. We hold all of the
loans that we service in our portfolio in the form of ARM securities or loans to be securitized for our portfolio.

Asset Repricing Characteristics

The following table classifies our portfolio of ARM and short-term mortgage assets by type of interest rate index and
frequency of repricing.

ARM Mortgage Assets by Index and Repricing Frequency
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Carrying Portfolio Carrying Portfolio
Value Mix Value Mix
Traditional ARM assets:
Index:
One-month LIBOR $ 598,989 32% § 576,837 5.6%
Six-month LIBOR 1,777,494 9.4 834,709 8.1
One-year Constant Maturity Treasury 1,079,970 5.7 1,095,945 10.6
Other 124,440 0.7 359,603 3.4
3,580,893 19.0 2,867,096 27.7
Hybrid ARM assets:
- Remaining fixed period:
Within 1-5 years 12,691,728 67.3 6,859,456 66.4
Over 5 years 2,587,538 13.7 608,761 5.9
15,279,266 81.0 7,468,217 72.3
Loan Loss Reserves (7,993) (0.0) (100) {0.0)
$ 18,852,166 100.0% $ 10,335,213 100.0%

The ARM portfolio had a current weighted average coupon of 4.38% at December 31, 2003. This consisted of a weighted
average coupon of 4.35% on the hybrid portion of the portfolio and a weighted average coupon of 3.77% on the rest of the
portfolio. If the portfolio had been “fully indexed,” the weighted average coupon of the portfolio would have been 4.28%,
based upon the current composition of the portfolio and the applicable indices. Additionally, if the non-hybrid portion of the
portfolio had been “fully indexed,” the weighted average coupon of that portion of the portfolio would have been 3.26%,
also based upon the current composition of the portfolio and the applicable indices. The term “fully indexed” refers to an
ARM asset that has an interest rate currently equal to its applicable index plus a margin to the index that is specified by the
terms of the ARM asset. The average interest rate on the ARM portion of the portfolio is expected to decrease during 2004
until it reaches the “fully indexed” rate.

As of December 31, 2002, the ARM portfolio had a weighted average coupon of 4.99%. This consisted of a weighted
average coupon of 5.23% on the hybrid portion of the portfolio and a weighted average coupon of 4.27% on the rest of the
portfolio. If the non-hybrid portion of the portfolio had been “fully indexed,” the weighted average coupon of the ARM
portfolio would have been 4.82%, based upon the composition of the portfolio and the applicable indices at that time.

At December 31, 2003, the current yield of the ARM assets portfolio was 4.04%, compared to 4.63% as of December 31,
2002. The decrease in the yield of 59 basis points as of December 31, 2003, compared to December 31, 2002, is primarily
due to the decreased weighted average interest rate coupon discussed above, which decreased by 61 basis points. This
decline in the average interest rate coupon was partially offset by a lower level of net premium amortization, which had the
effect of increasing the yield by 2 basis points. The current yield includes the impact of the amortization of applicable
premiums and discounts and the impact of principal payment receivables.
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Interest Rate Risk Management

Our ARM asset portfolio had a weighted average term to the next repricing date of 3.7 years as of December 31, 2003,
compared to 2.8 years as of December 31, 2002. The Traditional ARM portion of the portfolio had a weighted average term
to the next repricing date of 85 days and the Hybrid ARM portion had a weighted average term to the next repricing date of
4.4 years at December 31, 2003. As of December 31, 2003, the Hybrid ARM portfolio comprised 81.0% of the total ARM
portfolio, compared to 72.3% as of the end of 2002. We attempt to mitigate our interest rate risk by funding our ARM assets
with borrowings and Hybrid Hedging Instruments with maturities approximately matching the interest rate adjustment
periods on our ARM assets. Some of our borrowings bear variable or short-term (one year or less) fixed interest rates
because a portion of our ARM assets have interest rates that adjust within one year. However, our Hybrid ARM portfolio is
financed with short-term borrowings that are hedged with Hybrid Hedging Instruments that fix the interest rate on those
borrowings such that the net duration of the Hybrid ARM portfolio and the associated fixed-rate hedged borrowings is one
year or less. Duration is a calculation expressed in months that measures the expected price change of financial instruments
based on changes in interest rates. By maintaining a net duration of less than one year, which is our maximum duration
policy limit, the combined price change of our Hybrid ARM portfolio, associated Hybrid Hedging Instruments and other
borrowings tunding our Hybrid ARM portfolio is expected to be a maximum of 1% for a 1% parallel shift in interest rates.
A lower duration indicates a lower expected volatility of earnings given future changes in interest rates. As of December 31,
2003, the net duration applicable to our Hybrid ARM portfolio was approximately 3.4 months.

As of December 31, 2003, we were counterparty to Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions having an aggregate
current notional balance of $12.5 billion. In addition, as of December 31, 2003, we had entered into one delayed Swap
Agreement with a notional balance of $270 million that became effective in February 2004. As of December 31, 2003, these
Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions had a weighted average maturity of 3.1 years. In accordance with the Swap
Agreements, we will pay a fixed rate of interest during the term of these Swap Agreements and receive a payment that varies
monthly with the one-month LIBOR rate. The combined weighted average fixed rate payable of the Swap Agreements and
Furodollar Transactions was 3.02% and 3.74% at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 2002, respectively. As of
December 31, 2003, ARM assets with a carrying value of $62.6 million, including accrued interest, and cash totaling $36.5
million collateralized the Swap Agreements. The net fair value of Swap Agreements at December 31, 2003 of ($85.5)
million included Swap Agreements with gross unrealized gains of $14.9 million and gross unrealized losses of $100.4
million and is included in “Hedging instruments” on the balance sheet. As of December 31, 2003, the net unrealized loss on
Swap Agreements, deferred gains from terminated Swap Agreements and deferred gains and losses on Eurodollar
Transactions recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” was a net loss of $93.2 million. We estimate that over the
next twelve months, $43.8 million of these net unrealized losses will be reclassified from “Accumulated other comprehensive
loss” to interest expense.

In 2003, we purchased Cap Agreements with current notional balances totaling $1.6 billion at a cost of $31.7 million in order
to manage our interest rate risk exposure on the financing of the Hybrid ARM loans collateralizing our CDOs. These Cap
Agreements had a remaining notional amount of $1.4 billion as of December 31, 2003. Included in the 2003 Cap Agreement
purchases are Cap Agreements with start dates ranging from 2006 to 2008 and notional balances totaling $371.1 million at a
cost of $2.6 million. The fair value of our Cap Agreements at December 31, 2003 was $25.4 million and is included in
“Hedging instruments” on the balance sheet. The unrealized loss on these Cap Agreements of $6.3 million is included in
“Accumulated other comprehensive loss.” Pursuant to the terms of these Cap Agreements, the notional amount of the Cap
Agreements declines such that it is expected to equal the balance of the Hybrid ARM loans collateralizing our CDOs. Under
these Cap Agreements, we will receive cash payments should the one-month LIBOR increase above the contract rates of
these Hedging Instruments, which range from 3.25% to 4.61% and average 3.81%. The Cap Agreements had an average
maturity of 5.2 years as of December 31, 2003. The initial aggregate notional amount of the Cap Agreements declines over
the period of the agreements, which expire between 2006 and 2013.

Our Traditional ARM assets generally have a maximum lifetime interest rate cap or ceiling, meaning that each Traditional
ARM asset contains a contractual maximum interest rate. Since our borrowings are not subject to equivalent interest rate
caps, we have entered into Cap Agreements that have the effect of offsetting a portion of our borrowing costs above a level
specified by the Cap Agreement so that the net margin on our Traditional ARM assets will be protected in high interest rate
environments. As of December 31, 2003, our Traditional ARM assets had an average lifetime interest rate cap of 11.54%,
far exceeding the current level of interest rates. At December 31, 2003, these Cap Agreements had a remaining notional
balance of $841.3 million with 2n average final maturity of eight months, compared to a remaining notional balance of $1.8
billion with an average final maturity of one year at December 31, 2002. At December 31, 2003, the fair value of these Cap
Agreements was $9.0 thousand compared to a fair value of $84.7 thousand as of December 31, 2002. Pursuant to the terms
of the Cap Agreements, we will receive cash payments if the one month or three month LIBOR indices increase above
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contractually specified levels, which range from 6.00% to 12.00% and average approximately 10.50%. Due to the current
low level of interest rates, we have decided not to purchase additional Cap Agreements for Traditional ARM assets at this
time, but will reevaluate this policy on an ongoing basis. We do not currently apply hedge accounting to our Cap
Agreements that are used to manage the interest rate risk on our assets with contractual lifetime interest rate caps and, as a
result, we record the change in fair value of these Cap Agreements as hedging expense in current earnings.

During the fourth quarter of 2003, we entered into Eurodollar Transactions to manage interest rate risk associated with
commitments to originate ARM loans. We refer to these Eurodollar Transactions as “Pipeline Hedging Instruments” and do
not currently apply hedge accounting to them. Therefore, the change in fair value and the realized gains (losses) on these
Pipeline Hedging Instruments are recorded in current earnings. The net gain (loss) related to Pipeline Hedging Instruments
is reflected in Gain on ARM assets on the Consolidated Statement of Operations as an offset to the net gain (loss) recorded
for the change in fair value of the loan commitments recorded pursuant to SFAS 149, “Amendment of Statement 133 on
Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities.”

On December 11, 2003, the SEC staff announced that it will soon release a Staff Accounting Bulletin (“SAB”) that will
require all registrants to begin accounting for their issued loan commitments (including interest rate lock commitments)
subject to Statement 133 as written options that would be reported as liabilities until either they are exercised (and a loan is
made) or they expire unexercised. This SAB is intended to eliminate the current diversity in practice that exists related to the
accounting for loan commitments. As a result of this announcement, we will cease the recognition of mark-to-market gains
on our loan commitments effective April 1, 2004 and will implement the new guidance provided by the SAB upon its
effective date. Based on our current understanding of the SEC comments regarding the expected SAB and our anticipated
ability to hedge our interest rate lock commitments, we do not believe the impact of the adoption of this new policy will have
a material impact on our balance sheet or results of operations.

Asset Acquisitions

During the year ended December 31, 2003, we purchased $10.3 billion of ARM securities, 100.0% of which were High
Quality assets and $5.3 billion of ARM loans, generally originated to “A” quality underwriting standards. Of the ARM
assets acquired during 2003, 92.3% were Hybrid ARM assets and 7.7% were Traditional ARM assets generally indexed to
LIBOR. The following table compares our ARM asset acquisition and origination activity for 2003, 2002 and 2001:

ARM Asset Acquisitions
(Dollar amounts in thousands)

2003 2002 2001
ARM securities:
Agency Securities $ 953,172 § 3,042,122 § 1,657,004
High Quality, privately issued 9,276,029 3,537,400 959,096
Other privately issued 30,421 - 54,462

10,259,622 6,579,522 2,670,562

ARM Loans:
Bulk acquisitions 1,316,324 562,809 595,027
Correspondent originations 3,440,151 1,906,499 482,166
Direct retail originations 564,461 379,785 108,084
5,320,936 2,849,093 1,185,277
Total acquisitions $ 15,580,558 $ 9,428,615 $ 3,855,839

Since 1997, we have emphasized acquiring ARM assets at substantially lower prices relative to par in order to reduce the
potential impact on our earnings as a result of rapid prepayments. In doing so, the average premium paid for ARM assets
acquired in 2003 and 2002 was 1.01% and 0.86%, of par, respectively, as compared to 3.29% of par in 1997. In part, as a
result of this strategy, the book price of our ARM assets, excluding unrealized gains and losses, was 101.16% of par as of
December 31, 2003, down from 102.77% of par as of the end of 1997. This is a non-GAAP measurement that provides the
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average amount of cash we have paid, net of amortization we have expensed, for the assets we hold in our ARM portfolio as
a percentage of par. We amortize all premiums and discounts over the expected life of the ARM assets. However, our ARM
assets can be paid off at any time, which could result in accelerated amortization. That is why we provide this non-GAAP
measurement. The corresponding GAAP measurement of book price, including unrealized losses of $42.7 million and $12.5
million at December 31, 2003 and December 31, 1997, respectively, was 100.93% at December 31, 2003, compared to
102.49% at December 31, 1997.

As of December 31, 2003, we had commitments to purchase $602.4 million of ARM securities and $447.5 million of ARM
loans through origination channels.

Securitization Activity

During 2003, we securitized $6.1 billion of our ARM loans into a series of multi-class ARM securities. The securitization
process benefits us by creating highly liquid assets that can be readily financed in the reverse repurchase agreement market
or by enabling us to issue floating-rate CDOs that represent permanent financing and are not subject to margin calls. While
TMHL transferred substantially all of the ARM loans to separate bankruptcy-remote legal entities, on a consolidated basis:
(1) our securitizations are not accounted for as sales and (ii) we retain economic interest and risk with regard to the loans. All
discussions relating to securitizations in this Form 10-K are on a consolidated basis and do not reflect the separate legal
ownership of the loans by various bankruptcy-remote legal entities that are our wholly-owned subsidiaries. Of the loans that
we securitized during 2003, 99.9% of our resulting investment was rated at least Investment Grade and 0.1% of our
investment was rated below Investment Grade and provided credit support to the Investment Grade securities.

Prepayment Experience

For the quarter ended December 31, 2003, our mortgage assets paid down at an approximate average annualized Constant
Paydown Rate (“CPR”) of 29%, compared to 37% for the quarter ended December 31, 2002 and 39% for the quarter ended
September 30, 2003. The constant prepayment rate averaged approximately 33% during the full year of 2003 compared to
32% during 2002. When prepayment experience increases, we have to amortize our premiums over a shorter time period,
resulting in a reduced yield to maturity on our ARM assets. Conversely, if actual prepayment experience decreases, we
would amortize the premium over a longer time period, resulting in a higher yield to maturity. We monitor our prepayment .
experience on a monthly basis and adjust the amortization of the net premium, as appropriate.

Liquidity and Capital Resources

We manage liquidity to ensure that we have the continuing ability to maintain cash flows that are adequate to fund operations
and meet commitments on a timely and cost-effective basis. At December 31, 2003, we had unencumbered assets of $483.5
million, consisting of unpledged ARM assets and cash and cash equivalents. Our principal sources of liquidity are the
reverse repurchase agreement market, the issuance of CDOs, whole loan financing facilities as well as principal and interest
payments from ARM assets. The reverse repurchase agreement market is a $6 trillion market that has been a readily
available source of financing for mortgage assets, particularly those rated AA or better. There is also a robust market for
AAA-rated CDOs of the type that we issue and this type of financing effectively eliminates rollover and margin call risk for
the related portion of our balance sheet. To supplement our funding sources, we also issue equity securities and unsecured
long-term debt. We believe that our liquidity level is in excess of that necessary to satisfy our operating requirements and we
expect to continue to use diverse funding sources to maintain our financial flexibility.

Sources of Funds

Our primary sources of funds for the year ended December 31, 2003 consisted of reverse repurchase agreements, floating-
rate CDOs and whole loan financing facilities. Our other significant sources of funds for the year ended December 31, 2003
consisted primarily of payments of principal and interest from our ARM assets and the proceeds from the issuance of Senior
Notes. In the future, we expect our primary sources of funds to remain the same.

We have arrangements to enter into reverse repurchase agreements with 24 different financial institutions and on December
31, 2003, had borrowed funds from 18 of these firms. Reverse repurchase agreement borrowings outstanding at December
31, 2003, had a weighted average effective cost of 1.27%. The reverse repurchase agreements had a weighted average
remaining term to maturity of 4.9 months, although we utilize Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions to extend the
re-pricing characteristic of total borrowings to 2.3 years. As of December 31, 2003, $13.5 billion of these borrowings were
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variable rate term reverse repurchase agreements. Because we borrow money under these agreements based on the fair value
of our ARM assets, and because changes in interest rates can negatively impact the valuation of ARM assets, our borrowing
ability under these agreements may be limited and lenders may initiate margin calls in the event interest rates change or the
value of our ARM assets declines for other reasons. Additionally, 1.1% of our ARM securities are rated less than AA by the
Rating Agencies and have less liquidity than assets that are rated AA or higher. Mortgage assets rated AA or higher by the
Rating Agencies derive their credit rating based on subordination, guarantees or other credit enhancements. In the event of
dramatic changes in interest rates or performance of credit support, we might find it difficult to borrow against such assets.
External disruptions to credit markets might also impair access to additional liquidity and, therefore, we might be required to
sell certain mortgage assets in order to maintain liquidity. If required, such sales might be at prices lower than the carrying
value of the assets, which would result in losses. We had adequate liquidity throughout the year ended December 31, 2003.
We believe we will continue to have sufficient liquidity to meet our future cash requirements from our primary sources of
funds for the foreseeable future without needing to sell assets.

During 2003, we completed three CDO transactions in which we permanently financed $3.5 billion of mortgage loans from
our ARM loan portfolio. In these transactions, we issued AAA and AA rated floating-rate MBS to third party investors.
Such a structure enables us to use our capital more efficiently because the capital required to support these financings is less
than the amount required by our policy to support the same amount of financings in the reverse repurchase agreement market
and these transactions represent permanent financing of these loans that are not subject to future margin calls. At December
31, 2003, we had $3.1 billion of CDOs outstanding at an effective cost of 1.59%.

As of December 31, 2003, we had entered into four whole loan financing facilities. The first whole loan financing facility
has a committed borrowing capacity of $600 million and an uncommitted capacity of $100 million and matures in November
2004. The second financing facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $300 million and matures in March 2004. The
third financing facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $300 million and an uncommitted capacity of $250 million
and matures in March 2004. The fourth facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $150 million and matures in
September 2004. We expect to renew these facilities in the ordinary course of business. As of December 31, 2003, we had
$369.3 million borrowed against these whole loan financing facilities at an effective cost of 2.32%.

Capital Utilization

Our Board has approved a policy that limits our capacity to borrow funds to finance mortgage assets based on our equity
capital and unsecured debt. We monitor the relationship between our assets, borrowings and equity capital using a variety of
different measures. The primary operating policy that limits our borrowings and leverage is our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets
Ratio, a non-GAAP measurement, which we must maintain at a minimum of 8%. Our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets Ratio
represents the long-term capital (both equity and Senior Notes) supporting our recourse or marginable debt. Recourse or
marginable debt generally consists of reverse repurchase agreements and whole loan financing facilities. These forms of
borrowing are short-term in nature, mature on a frequent basis (typically 30 days), need to be rolled over at each maturity and
are subject to margin call based on collateral value changes or changes in margin requirements. Because of the short-term
nature of these forms of financing, our policy requires that we maintain significant excess capital and liquidity to meet
margin calls as a result of unexpected changes in margin requirements and collateral value. Our policy is to maintain a
capital cushion equal to approximately twice the margin requirement when using these forms of borrowings. Our margin
requirements typically range between 4% and 5% for these borrowings, so our policy requires that we maintain capital of at
least 8%, and typically 9%, against the financing of these assets. This capital cushion has proved to be more than adequate to
support our borrowing arrangements through a variety of interest rate and credit cycles.

As we replace our reverse repurchase agreement borrowings with CDO financings, the risk of margin calls, changes in
margin requirements and potential rollover risk is eliminated, because CDO financings represent permanent non-recourse
financing whose terms are established at the time of the financing and are not subject to change. As a result, the need to
maintain a capital cushion comparable to what we maintain on our recourse borrowings is eliminated. For purposes of
maintaining an adequate capital cushion, our policy allows us to eliminate all assets (and the associated equity capital)
-associated with CDO financing from our operating capital ratio. Additionally, we eliminate from our Adjusted Equity-to-
Assets Ratio any unrealized market value adjustments, referred to as “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” from our
equity accounts, and we include our Senior Notes as an additional form of long-term capital as if the notes were equity
capital. Because the CDOs only require approximately 2% of equity capital to support the CDO financing, versus the 8% to
10% policy requirement on our recourse borrowings, we are able to use this freed-up capital to acquire additional assets. We
expect that we will be able to retain and carry an increased amount of assets in the future as a percentage of our equity capital
base. Further, because we treat our Senior Notes as a substitute form of equity capital, our asset base is expected to grow
even further.
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The following table presents the calculation of our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets ratio, a non-GAAP measurement:

(dollar amounts in thousands)

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Assets b 19,118,799 $ 10,512,932
Adjustments:
Net unrealized loss (gain) on ARM securities 42,717 (44,682)
Net unrealized gain on hedging instruments (8,655) -
ARM loans collateralizing CDOs (3,146,961) (289,783)
Cap agreements (31,692) -
Adjusted assets $ 15,974,208 $ 10,178,467
Shareholders' equity $ 1,239,104 $ 833,042
Adjustments:
 Accumulated other comprehensive loss 142,778 105,254
Equity supporting CDOs:
CDOs 3,114,047 255,415
ARM loans collateralizing CDOs (3,146,961) (289,783)
Cap agreements (31,692) -
(64,606) (34,368)
Senior notes 251,080 -
Adjusted shareholders' equity $ 1,568,356 $ 903,928
Adjusted equity-to-assets ratio 9.82% 8.88%
GAAP equity-to-assets ratio 6.48% 7.92%
Ratio of historical equity plus Senior Notes to
historical assets 8.53% 8.96%
Estimated total risk-based capital /risk-weighted
assets 26.26% 34.05%

The above table also presents three alternative capital utilization measurements to our Adjusted Equity-to-Assets ratio. The
first capital utilization measurement is our GAAP equity-to-assets ratio, a calculation that simply divides total equity by total
assets. While the simplest of all equity-to-assets calculations, it is not used by management to manage our balance sheet
because it includes factors such as unrealized gains and losses on assets and hedging instruments deemed to be less important
to the long-term operating nature of our business, since our assets are not for sale and since the unrealized gains and losses
are not permanent impairments of our equity or of these assets and hedging instruments. This ratio has declined since
December 31, 2002 due to the use of CDO financing that allows us to acquire additional assets against the equity capital that
is freed up as a result of entering into these permanent financing transactions, and the fact that we treat our unsecured debt as
an alternative form of equity capital.

The second alternative capital utilization measurement is the ratio of historical equity plus Senior Notes to historical assets.
This is a non-GAAP measurement that eliminates the market value adjustment of our assets and hedging instruments
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included in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss”. This calculation also includes Senior Notes as a component of our
long-term capital base. This measurement is calculated by dividing the sum of the assets, net unrealized gain (loss) on ARM
securities and net unrealized gain on hedging instruments in the table above by the sum of shareholder’s equity and Senior
Notes in the table above. We monitor this ratio in order to have a complete picture of the relationship between our total asset
and long-term capital position.

The third alternative capital utilization measurement is a calculation of estimated total risk-based capital divided by risk-
weighted assets, a regulatory calculation required to be made by banks and savings and loan institutions that complies with
Federal Reserve Board capital requirements. Risk-based capital measures capital requirements for assets based on their
credit exposure as defined by the regulation, with lower credit risk assets requiring less capital and higher credit risk assets
requiring more capital. Although we are not subject to these regulatory requirements, we focus our efforts on only high
quality assets. Therefore, our risk-based capital ratio tends to be quite high when compared to banking institutions, and well
in excess of the 8% bank and savings and loan regulatory minimum for qualification as “well-capitalized”.

Equity Transactions

During the year ended December 31, 2003, we issued 5,906,968 shares of common stock through “at-market” transactions
under controlled equity offering programs and received net proceeds of $143.0 million.

In February 2003, we completed a public offering of 3,473,500 shares of common stock and received net proceeds of $65.9
million. In August 2003, we completed a public offering of 4,000,000 shares of common stock and received net proceeds of
$104.6 million.

During the year ended December 31, 2003, we issued 5,081,457 shares of common stock under the DRSPP and received net
proceeds of $118.6 million.

Off-Balance Sheet Commitments

As of December 31, 2003, we had commitments in the ordinary course of business to purchase or originate the following
amounts of ARM assets (dollar amounts in thousands):

ARM securities — agency $ 301,266
ARM securities — private high quality 301,125
ARM loans — correspondent originations 396,000
ARM loans — direct originations 51,451

$ _1.049,842

We also have entered into transactions whereby we expect to acquire the remaining balance of certain AAA-rated Hybrid
ARM securities, at a price of par, between 2004 and 2008, when the fixed-rate period of the Hybrid ARM securities
terminates and the securities convert into Traditional ARM securities with characteristics similar to the Traditional ARM
securities held in the current portfolio. We view these transactions as an alternative source of Traditional ARM assets. The
current balance of the Hybrid ARM securities is approximately $2.6 billion, but is expected to be less than 25% of that, and
could be zero, at the time they convert into Traditional ARM securities. If we decide not to acquire the Hybrid ARM
securities when they convert into Traditional ARM securities, then we are committed to pay or receive the difference
between par and the fair value of the Traditional ARM securities at that time, as determined by an auction of the Traditional
ARM securities. As of December 31, 2003, we had delivered cash and ARM assets with a carrying value totaling $10.0
million as collateral in connection with these transactions.
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Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2003, we had the following contractual obligations (dollar amounts in thousands):

Payments Due by Period
Less than 1 3-5 More than
Total year 1 -3 years years S years

Reverse repurchase agreements $§ 13,926,858 $ 13,821,383 § 105,475 % - 3 -
CDOs (1) 3,114,047 7,534 16,647 34,905 3,054,961
Whole loan financing facilities 369,343 369,343 - - -
Senior Notes 251,080 - - - 251,080
Purchase commitments 1,049,842 1,049,842 - - -
Total (2) $ 18,711,170 $ 15,248,102 $ 122,122 $ 34905 $ 3,306,041

(1) Maturities of our CDOs are dependent upon cash flows received from the underlying loans receivable. Our estimate of
their repayment is based on scheduled principal payments on the underlying loans receivable. This estimate will differ
from actual amounts to the extent we experience prepayments and/or loan losses.

(2) Our Consolidated Balance Sheet includes a liability for Hedging Instruments with negative market values, which are not
reflected in this table.
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Results of Operations - 2003 Compared to 2002 and 2001

The table below presents our net income and Basic and Diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2003,
2002 and 2001:

For the year ended December 31,

% %
2003 2002 Change 2001 Change
Net income $ 176,504 $ 120,016 471 % § 58,460 105.3 %
Earnings per share (Basic) $ 273 % 2.60 50 % $ 2.09 244 %

Earnings per share (Diluted) $ 271 % 2.59 46 % $ 2.09 239 %

The table below highlights the historical trend in the components of return on average common equity (annualized) and the
10-year U. S. Treasury average yield during each respective year that is applicable to the computation of the Manager’s
performance fee:

Components of Return on Average Common Equity

ROE in

10-Year Excess of
Net G&A Net Us 10-Year

For the Interest  Expense Mgmt Incentive Other Preferred Income/  Treasury US Treas.
Year Income/ (1y Fee/ Fee/ Qy Dividend/ Equity Average Average

Ended Equity Equity Equity - Equity Equity Equity (ROE) Yield Yield

Dec 31, 2001 25.39% 2.10% 1.58% 2.16% 0.71% 2.15% 16.69% 5.02% 11.67%
Dec 31, 2002 24.61%  1.88% 1.22% 2.73% 0.08% 1.04% 17.66% 4.62% 13.05%

Dec 31, 2003 23.39%  2.02% 1.15% 2.7%% (0.21)% 0.33% 17.31% 4.02% 13.29%

(1) General and administrative (“G & A”) expense excludes management and performance fees and is net of fee income.
(2) Other includes gain on ARM assets, hedging expense and provision for credit losses.

Our return on equity declined slightly in this past year compared to the prior year primarily because the yield on our ARM
asset portfolio reflects the prepayment of higher yielding assets in a declining interest rate environment and we experienced
higher costs of funds on our borrowings due to the addition of Hybrid Hedging Instruments on Hybrid ARM assets. The
decline in our net interest spread was partially offset by more effective use of capital. Our return on equity increased from
2001 to 2002 primarily because our net interest income improved due to lower cost of funds on our borrowings and because
the yield on our ARM asset portfolio benefited from the acquisition of ARM assets at average prices closer to par which
replaced lower yielding ARM assets that paid off.
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The following table presents the components of our net interest income for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and

2001:
Comparative Net Interest Income Components
(Dollar amounts in thousands)
2003 2002 2001

Coupon interest income on ARM assets § 621456 $ 419,456 $ 299,911
Amortization of net premium (35,076) (19,229) (22,696)
Cash and cash equivalents 3,235 1,740 1,379

Interest income 589,615 401,967 278,594
Reverse repurchase agreements 150,985 135,346 146,577
CDOs 18,873 8,436 26,000
Whole loan financing facilities 16,904 11,260 -
Senior Notes 10,798 - 9,459
Interest rate swaps 158,102 88,996 17,793

Interest expense 355,662 244,038 199,829
Net interest income $ 233,953 $ 157,929 $ 78,765

As presented in the table above, our net interest income increased by $76.0 million in 2003 compared to 2002. The change -
from 2002 to 2003 was attributable to a $187.6 million increase in interest income primarily due to an increased asset base,
partially offset by a $111.6 million increase in interest expense. Included in this increase in interest expense is a $69.1
million increase resulting from the impact of Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions which is commensurate with the
increase in borrowings financing our Hybrid ARM assets. Our net interest income was $79.2 million higher during 2002
compared to 2001. The change was attributable to a $123.4 million increase in interest income primarily due to an increased
asset base, partially offset by a $44.2 million increase in interest expense. Hybrid ARM assets totaled $15.3 billion and $7.5
billion at December 31, 2003 and 2002, respectively.

The following table presents the average balances for each category of our interest earning assets as well as our interest
bearing liabilities, with the corresponding annualized effective rate of interest and the related interest income or expense:

Average Balance, Rate and Interest Income/Expense Table
(Dotlar amounts in thousands)

For the years ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Average Effective Average Effective Average Effective
Balance Rate Balance Rate Balance Rate
Interest Earning Assets:
ARM assets $ 14,266,035 411 % $ 8,303,133 482 % $ 4,657,324 595 %
Cash and cash equivalents 300,460 1.08 99,285 1.75 48,487 2.84
14,566,495 4.05 8,402,418 4.78 4,705,811 5.92
Interest Bearing Liabilities:
Reverse repurchase agreements 11,247,005 2.75 6,886,784 3.26 3,544,267 4.64
CDOs 1,151,669 1.64 332,726 2.54 524,773 4.95
Whole loan financing facilities 850,356 1.99 407,234 2.77 202,188 4,68
Senior Notes 126,862 8.51 - - - -
13,375,892 2.66 7,626,744 3.20 4,271,228 4.68
Net Interest Earning Assets and $
Spread 1,190,603 139 % $ 775,674 1.58 % $ 434,583 1.2 %
Yield on Net Interest Earning Assets
) 1.61 % 1.88 % 1.67 %

(1) Yield on Net Interest Earning Assets is computed by dividing annualized net interest income by the average daily
balance of interest earning assets. '
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The following table presents the total amount of change in interest income/expense from the table above and presents the
amount of change due to changes in interest rates versus the amount of change due to changes in volume (dollar amounts in
thousands):

Years Ended December 31, Years Ended December 31,
2003 versus 2002 2002 versus 2001
Rate Volume Total Rate Volume Total
Interest Income: :
ARM assets $ (58,942) § 245,095 §$ 186,153 $ (52,723) $§ 175,735 § 123,012
Cash and cash equivalents (672) 2,167 1,495 (529) 890 361

(59,614) 247,262 187,648 (53,252) 176,625 123,373

Interest Expense:

Reverse repurchase agreements (35,083) 119,828 84,745 (48,913) 108,885 59,972
CDOs (2,983) 13,420 10,437 (12,695) (4,869) (17,564)
Whole loan financing facilities (3,165) 8,809 5,644 (3,868) 5,669 1,801
Senior Notes - 10,798 10,798 - - -
(41,231) 152,855 111,624 (65,476) 109,685 44,209

Net interest income $ (18,383) $ 94407 $ 76,024 $§ 12224 $§ 66940 $ 79,164

Net interest income increased by $76.0 million from 2002 to 2003. This increase in net interest income is composed of an
unfavorable rate variance and a favorable volume variance. As a result of the yield on our interest-earning assets decreasing
to 4.05% during 2003 from 4.78% during 2002, a decrease of 73 basis points, and our cost of funds decreasing to 2.66%
from 3.20% during the same time period, a decrease of 54 basis points, there was a net unfavorable rate variance of $18.4
million. This was primarily due to an unfavorable rate variance on our ARM assets portfolio and other interest-earning
assets that decreased net interest income by $59.6 million, partially offset by a favorable rate variance on borrowings in the
amount of $41.2 million. The increased average size of our portfolio during 2003 compared to 2002 increased net interest
income in the amount of $94.4 million. The average balance of our interest-earning assets was $14.6 billion during 2003,
compared to $8.4 billion during 2002 -- an increase of 73.8%.

The increased average size of our portfolio during 2002 compared to 2001 increased net interest income in the amount of
$66.9 million. The potential volatility in the rate variance is reduced through our use of Hybrid Hedging Instruments and the
net improvement in interest income is primarily a result of the benefits resulting from the ARM asset investments we have
made with proceeds from the issuance of additional common equity. As a net result of the yield on our interest-earning
assets decreasing to 4.78% during 2002 from 5.92% during 2001 and our cost of funds decreasing to 3.20% from 4.68%, our
net interest income increased by $79.2 million from 2002 to 2001. This was primarily due to a favorable rate variance on
borrowings that increased net interest income by $65.5 million, partially offset by an unfavorable rate variance on our ARM
assets portfolio and other interest-earning assets in the amount of $53.3 million. The average balance of our interest-earning
assets was $8.4 billion during 2002, compared to $4.7 billion during 2001 -- an increase of 78.5%.
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The following table highlights the components of net interest spread and the annualized yield on net interest-earning assets as
of each applicable year end:

Components of Net Interest Spread and Yield on Net Interest Earning Assets (1)
(Dollar amounts in millions)

: Yield on
' Average  Historical Yield on Net

For the Interest Weighted Yield Interest Net Interest
Year Earning Average Adjust- Earning Cost of Interest Earning
Ended Assets Coupon ment (2) Assets Funds Spread Assets

Dec 31,2001 $ 4,706 6.71% 0.79 % 592 % 4.68 % 1.24 % 1.67 %
Dec 31,2002 § 8,402 5.24% 0.46 % 4.78 % 3.20 % 1.58 % 1.88 %
Dec 31,2003 $ 14,566 4.56% 051 % 4.05 % 2.66 % 1.39 % 1.61 %

(1) Yield on Net Interest Earning Assets is computed by dividing net interest income by the average daily balance of
interest earning assets during the year.

(2) Yield adjustments include the impact of amortizing premiums and discounts, the impact of principal payment
receivables and the impact of interest earning non-ARM assets.

The following table presents these components of the yield adjustments for the dates presented in the table above.

Components of the Yield Adjustments on ARM Assets

Impact of
For the Premium/ Principal Total
Year Discount Payments Yield
Ended Amortization Receivable Other (1) Adjustment
Dec 31, 2001 0.59% 0.16% 0.04 % 0.79 %
Dec 31, 2002 0.29% 0.13% 0.04 % 0.46 %
Dec 31, 2003 0.32% 0.14% 0.05 % 0.51 %

(1) Other includes the impact of interest earning cash and cash equivalents and restricted cash.

We recorded hedging expense during 2003 of $692.8 thousand. At December 31, 2003, the fair value of our Cap
Agreements was $9.0 thousand compared to a fair value of $84.7 thousand as of December 31, 2002, a decrease in fair value
of $75.7 thousand. Since we are not currently applying hedge accounting to our Cap Agreements, we recorded this change
in fair value of the Cap Agreements as hedging expense. Additionally, during 2003, we incurred hedging expenses of $20.4
thousand related to Eurodollar Transactions and we also reclassified to earnings $596.7 thousand of the transition adjustment
recorded in “Accumulated other comprehensive loss” on January 1, 2002, in connection with the implementation of FAS
133. For the year 2002, we recorded hedging ineffectiveness in the amount of $850.9 thousand, hedging expenses of $32.4
thousand related to Eurodollar Transactions and reclassified to earnings $542.5 thousand of the transition adjustment, for
total hedging expense of $1.4 million.

Since we began acquiring whole loans in 1997, we have only experienced losses on three loans, for a total amount of $174.0
thousand. We continue to evaluate our estimated credit losses on loans prior to their securitization and we may readjust our
current policy if the circumstances warrant. As of December 31, 2003, our whole loans, including those that we have
securitized, but with respect to which we have retained credit loss exposure, accounted for 38.9% of our portfolio of ARM
assets or $7.3 billion. During the year ended December 31, 2003, we recorded loan loss provisions totaling $3.1 million to
reserve for estimated credit losses on loans. No provision was recorded in 2002, while a provision of $653.3 thousand was
recorded in 2001,

We recorded a net gain on ARM assets of $6.0 million during 2003. This gain consists of a $2.7 million net release of
previously recorded credit losses, a $910.5 thousand gain upon the maturity of a collateralized bond obligation, a §1.5
million gain on ARM assets sold and an unrealized gain net of pipeline hedging of $905.0 thousand on loans expected to be
purchased from correspondent lenders and bulk sellers at December 31, 2003. During 2002, we sold $702.0 million of ARM
assets for a net gain of $5.8 million and terminated two Swap Agreements at a loss of $4.9 million.
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As a REIT, we are required to declare dividends amounting to at least 85% of each year’s taxable income by the end of each
calendar year and to declare dividends amounting to at least 90% of our taxable income for each year by the time we file our
applicable tax return. Therefore, we generally pass through substantially all of our earnings to shareholders without paying
federal income tax at the corporate level. As of December 31, 2003, we had met all of the dividend distribution requirements
of a REIT. Since we, as a REIT, pay dividends based on taxable eamings, the dividends may at times be more or less than
reported earnings. The following table provides a reconciliation between our earnings as reported based on generally
accepted accounting principles and our taxable income before our common dividend deduction:

Reconciliation of Reported Net Income to Taxable Net Income
(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share amounts)

For the Years Ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001
Net income § 176,504 $ 120,016 b 58,460
Additions:
Provision for credit losses, net 479 - 630
Long-term incentive plan expense 9,923 4,144 180
Issuance of CDOs 821 - -
Deductions:
Dividend on Series A Preferred Shares (3,340) (6,679) (6,679)
Hedging instruments, net (2,363) 27 (53)
Gain on purchase loan commitments (2,317 - -
Payments under long-term incentive plan (1,029) (186) ©)]
Actual credit losses on ARM assets - (292) (198)
Conversion of taxable REIT subsidiary
to qualified REIT subsidiary, net (312) (846) -
Other (117 6 430
Taxable net income available to common '
shareholders $ 178,249 ) 116,190 $ 52,761
Taxable net income available to common
shareholders per share $ 2.81 $ 2.67 $ 2.13

The following table highlights the annual trend of operating expenses as a percent of average assets:

Annualized Operating Expense Ratios

Management Fee & Total
For the Other Expenses/ TMHL Performance Fee/ G & A Expense/
Year Ended Average Assets Operations  Average Assets Average Assets
Dec 31, 2001 0.17% 0.07% 0.14% 0.38%
Dec 31, 2002 0.17% 0.07% 0.21% 0.45%
Dec 31, 2003 0.17% 0.06% 0.19% 0.42%

The most significant single increase to our operating expenses in 2003 was the $10.4 million increase in the performance-
based fee that the Manager earned as a result of our achieving a return on shareholders’ equity in excess of the threshold as
defined in the Management Agreement with the Manager. Our return on equity prior to the effect of the performance-based
fee of $27.9 million for 2003 was 20.10%, whereas the threshold, the average 10-year treasury rate plus 1%, was 4.02%.

The remaining $13.1 million increase in operating expenses from 2002 to 2003 related primarily to increased base

management fees, expanded operations of TMHL, expenses associated with our issuance of Dividend Equivalent Rights
(“DERs”) and Phantom Stock Rights (“PSRs”), and other corporate matters. The base management fee paid to the Manager
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increased $3.7 million due to our increased average shareholders’ equity, TMHL’s operations increased $2.2 million, and our
issuance of DERs and PSRs together with our improved stock price accounted for $5.8 million of the increase.

The most significant single increase to our expenses from 2001 to 2002 was the performance-based fee increase of $10.8
million that the Manager earned as a result of our achieving a return on shareholder equity in excess of the threshold as
defined in the Management Agreement. Our return on equity prior to the effect of the performance-based fee of $17.5
million for 2002 was 19.61%, whereas the threshold, the average 10-year treasury rate plus 1%, averaged 5.62% during
2002. The Manager earned a performance-based fee in the amount of $6.7 million in 2001. The expense of our long-term
incentive awards increased by $2.7 million from 2001 to 2002, primarily due to the improvement in our stock price and the
increase in our dividend. Our other expenses increased by $3.4 million from 2001 to 2002, primarily due to the operations of
TMHL and other corporate matters. The operations of TMHL accounted for $3.0 million of this increase.

Our expense ratios are among the lowest of any company originating and investing in mortgage assets, giving us what we
believe to be a significant competitive advantage over more traditional mortgage portfolio lending institutions such as banks
and savings and loan institutions. This competitive advantage enables us to operate with less risk, such as credit and interest
rate risk, and still generate an attractive long-term return on equity when compared to more traditional mortgage portfolio
lending institutions. '

We pay the Manager an annual base management fee, generally based on average shareholders’ equity as defined in the
Management Agreement, payable monthly in arrears as follows: 1.23% of the first $300 million of average shareholders’
equity, plus 0.90% of average shareholders’ equity above $300 million, subject to an annual inflation adjustment based on
changes in the Consumer Price Index. Since the management fee is based on shareholders’ equity and not assets, the fee
increases as we raise additional equity capital and thereby manage a larger amount of invested capital on behalf of our
shareholders. In order for the Manager to earn a performance fee, the rate of return on the shareholders’ investment, as
defined in the Management Agreement, must exceed the average 10-year U.S. Treasury rate during the quarter plus 1%.

Market Risks

The market risk management discussion and the amounts estimated from the analysis that follows are forward-looking
statements that assume that certain market conditions occur. Actual results may differ materially from these projected results
due to changes in our ARM portfolio and borrowings mix and due to developments in the domestic and global financial and
real estate markets. Developments in the financial markets include the likelihood of changing interest rates and the
relationship of various interest rates and their impact on our ARM portfolio yield, cost of funds and cash flows. The
analytical methods that we use to assess and mitigate these market risks should not be considered projections of future events
or operating performance.

As a financial institution that has only invested in U.S.-dollar denominated instruments, primarily residential mortgage
instruments, and has only borrowed money in the domestic market, we are not subject to foreign currency exchange or
commodity price risk. Rather, our market risk exposure is largely due to interest rate risk. Interest rate risk is defined as the
sensitivity of our current and future earnings to interest rate volatility, variability of spread relationships, the difference in
repricing intervals between our assets and liabilities and the effect that interest rates may have on our cash flows, especially
ARM portfolio prepayments. Interest rate risk impacts our interest income, interest expense and the market vatue on a large
portion of our assets and liabilities. The management of interest rate risk attempts to maximize earnings and to preserve
capital by minimizing the negative impacts of changing market rates, asset and liability mix, and prepayment activity.

The table below presents the sensitivity of the market value of our portfolio using a discounted cash flow simulation model.
Application of this method results in an estimation of the percentage change in the market value of our assets, liabilities and
hedging instruments per 100 basis point (“bp”) shift in interest rates expressed in years—a measure commonly referred to as
duration. Positive portfolio duration indicates that the market value of the total portfolio will decline if interest rates rise and
increase if interest rates decline. The closer duration is to zero, the less interest rate changes are expected to affect earnings.
Included in the table is a “Base Case” duration calculation for an interest rate scenario that assumes future rates are those
implied by the yield curve as of December 31, 2003. The other two scenarios assume interest rates are instantaneously 100
and 200 bps higher that those implied by market rates as of December 31, 2003.

The use of Hybrid Hedging Instruments is a critical part of our interest rate risk management strategies, and the effects of
these Hybrid Hedging Instruments on the market value of the portfolio are reflected in the model’s output. This analysis also
takes into consideration the value of options embedded in our mortgage assets including constraints on the repricing of the
interest rate of ARM assets resulting from periodic and lifetime cap features, as well as prepayment options. Assets and
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liabilities that are not interest rate-sensitive such as cash, payment receivables, prepaid expenses, payables and accrued
expenses are excluded. The duration calculated from this model is a key measure of the effectiveness of our interest rate risk
management strategies.

Changes in assumptions including, but not limited to, volatility, mortgage and financing spreads, prepayment behavior,
defaults, as well as the timing and level of interest rate changes will affect the results of the model. Therefore, actual results
are likely to vary from modeled results.

Net Portfolio Duration
December 31, 2003

Base Case Parallel +100 bps Parallel +200 bps
Assets:
Traditional ARMs 0.94 Years 1.10  Years 1.26 Years
Hybrid ARMs 2.24 2.49 2.63
Total ARM assets 2.07 2.31 2.45
Borrowings and hedges ‘ (1.67) (1.67) (1.67)
Net portfolio duration 030 Years 0.43  Years 0.51 Years

Based on the assumptions used, the model output suggests a very low degree of portfolio price change given increases in
interest rates, which implies that our cash flow and earning characteristics should be relatively stable for comparable changes
in interest rates. As a comparison, the approximate base case duration of an unhedged 10 year treasury, a conforming 30-
year fixed mortgage and a conforming 5/1 Hybrid ARM are 7.9, 5.2 and 2.6 years respectively.

Although market value sensitivity analysis is widely accepted in identifying interest rate risk, it does not take into
consideration changes that may occur such as, but not limited to, changes in investment and financing strategies, changes in
market spreads, and changes in business volumes. Accordingly, we make extensive use of an earnings simulation model to
further analyze our level of interest rate risk.

There are a number of key assumptions in our earnings simulation model. These key assumptions include changes in market
conditions that affect interest rates, the pricing of ARM products, the availability of ARM products, and the availability and
the cost of financing for ARM products. Other key assumptions made in using the simulation model include prepayment
speeds and management’s investment, financing and hedging strategies, and the issuance of new equity. We typically run
the simulation model under a variety of hypothetical business scenarios that may include different interest rate scenarios,
different investment strategies, different prepayment possibilities and other scenarios that provide us with a range of possible
earnings outcomes in order to assess potential interest rate risk. The assumptions used represent our estimate of the likely
effect of changes in interest rates and do not necessarily reflect actual results. The earnings simulation model takes into
account periodic and lifetime caps embedded in our ARM assets in determining the earnings at risk.

At December 31, 2003, based on the earnings simulation model, our potential earnings increase (decrease) from a parallel
100 and 200 basis point rise in market interest rates over the next twelve months and a commensurate slowdown in
prepayment speeds as interest rates rise, was 0.7% and (2.7%) of projected net income for the twelve months ended
December 31, 2004, respectively, and (0.8%) and (4.8%) of projected net income for the twelve months ended December 31,
20035, respectively. All of these earnings projections result in earnings that are higher than the current level. The
assumptions used in the earnings simulation model are inherently uncertain and as a result, the analysis cannot precisely
predict the impact of higher interest rates on net income. Actual results could differ from simulated results due to timing,
magnitude and frequency of interest rate changes, changes in prepayment speed other than what was assumed in the model,
and changes in other market conditions and management strategies to offset our potential exposure, among other factors.
This measure of risk represents our exposure to higher interest rates at a particular point in time. Our actual risk is always
changing. We continuously monitor our risk profile and alter our strategies as appropriate based on our view of interest rates
and other developments in our business.
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Effects of Interest Rate Changes

Changes in interest rates impact our earnings in various ways. While we invest primarily in ARM assets, rising short-term
interest rates may temporarily negatively affect our earnings, and, conversely, falling short-term interest rates may
temporarily increase our earnings. This impact can occur for several reasons and may be mitigated by portfolio prepayment
activity and portfolic funding strategies as discussed below. First, our borrowings may react to changes in interest rates
sooner than our ARM assets because the weighted average next repricing dates of the borrowings may be shorter time
periods than that of the ARM assets. Second, interest rates on Traditional ARM assets may be limited to an increase of either
1% or 2% per adjustment period (commonly referred to as the periodic cap), while our borrowings do not have similar
limitations. At December 31, 2003, 7.3% of our total ARM assets were Traditional ARM assets subject to periodic caps.
Third, our ARM assets typically lag changes in the applicable interest rate indices by 45 days, due to the notice period
provided to ARM borrowers when the interest rates on their loans are scheduled to change.

Interest rates can also affect our net return on Hybrid ARM assets (net of the cost of financing Hybrid ARM assets). We
estimate the duration of our Hybrid ARM assets and have a policy to hedge the financing of the Hybrid ARM assets such
that the net duration of our borrowed funds, Hedging Instruments and the Hybrid ARM assets is less than one year. During a
declining interest rate environment, the prepayment of Hybrid ARM assets may accelerate causing the amount of fixed rate
financing to increase relative to the amount of Hybrid ARM assets, possibly resulting in a decline in our net return on Hybrid
ARM assets as replacement Hybrid ARM assets may have a lower yield than the ones paying off. In contrast, during an
increasing interest rate environment, Hybrid ARM assets may prepay slower than expected, requiring us to finance a higher
amount of Hybrid ARM assets than originally anticipated at a time when interest rates may be higher, resulting in a decline
in our net return on Hybrid ARM assets. In order to manage our exposure to changes in the prepayment speed of Hybrid
ARM assets, we regularly monitor the balance of Hybrid ARM assets and make adjustments to the amounts anticipated to be
outstanding in future periods and, on a regular basis, make adjustments to the amount of our fixed-rate borrowing obligations
in future periods.

Interest rate changes can also affect the availability and pricing of ARM assets, which affects our investment opportunities.
During a rising interest rate environment, there may be less total loan origination and refinance activity. At the same time, a
rising interest rate environment may result in a larger percentage of ARM products being originated, mitigating the impact of
lower overall loan origination and refinance activity. Conversely, during a declining interest rate environment, consumers, in
general, may favor fixed rate mortgage products, but there may be above average loan origination and refinancing volume in
the industry such that even a small percentage of ARM product volume may result in sufficient investment opportunities.
Additionally, a flat yield curve may be an adverse environment for ARM products because there may be little incentive for a
consumer to choose an ARM product over a 30 year fixed-rate mortgage loan and, conversely, in a steep yield curve
environment, ARM products may enjoy an above average advantage over 30 year fixed-rate mortgage loans, increasing our
investment opportunities. The availability and fluctuations in the volume of ARM loans being originated can also affect their
yield to us as an investment opportunity. During periods of time when there is a shortage of ARM products, their yield as an
investment may decline due to market forces and conversely, when there is an above average supply of ARM products, their
yield to us as an investment may improve due to the same market forces. To date, we have always been able to find
sufficient investment and loan origination opportunities at attractive prices in all interest rate environments we have faced so
that we have been able to generate positive earnings and grow our portfolio as appropriate.

The rate of prepayment on our mortgage assets may increase if interest rates decline or if the difference between long-term
and short-term interest rates diminishes. Increased prepayments would cause us to amortize the premiums paid for our
mortgage assets faster, resulting in a reduced yield on our mortgage assets. Additionally, to the extent proceeds of
prepayments cannot be reinvested at a rate of interest at least equal to the rate previously earned on such mortgage assets, our
earnings may be adversely affected.

Conversely, the rate of prepayment on our mortgage assets may decrease if interest rates rise or if the difference between
long-term and short-term interest rates increases. Decreased prepayments would cause us to amortize the premiums paid for
our ARM assets over a longer time period, resulting in an increased yield on our mortgage assets. Therefore, in rising
interest rate environments where prepayments are declining, not only would the interest rate on the ARM assets portfolio
increase to re-establish a spread over the higher interest rates, but the yield also would rise due to slower prepayments. The
combined effect could significantly mitigate other negative effects that rising short-term interest rates might have on
earnings.

Lastly, because we invest primarily in ARM assets, and a portion of such assets are purchased with shareholders’ equity, our
earnings, over time, will tend to increase, after an initial short-term decline, following periods when short-term interest rates
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have risen, and decrease after an initial short-term increase, following periods when short-term interest rates have declined.
This is because the financed portion of our portfolio of ARM assets will, over time, reprice to a spread over our cost of
funds, while the portion of our portfolio of ARM assets purchased with shareholders’ equity will generally have a higher
yield in a higher interest rate environment and a lower yield in a lower interest rate environment.

Other Matters

The Code requires that at least 75% of our total assets must be Qualified REIT Assets. The Code also requires that we meet
a defined 75% source of income test and a 90% source of income test. As of December 31, 2003, we calculated that we were
in compliance with all of these requirements. We also met all REIT requirements regarding the ownership of our common
stock and the distributions of our net income. Therefore, as of December 31, 2003, we believe that we continue to qualify as
a REIT under the provisions of the Code.

We intend to conduct our business so as not to become regulated as an investment company under the Investment Company
Act of 1940. If we were to become regulated as an investment company, our use of leverage would be substantially reduced.
The Investment Company Act exempts entities that are “primarily engaged in the business of purchasing or otherwise
acquiring mortgages and other liens on and interests in real estate” (“Qualifying Interests”). Under current interpretation of
the staff of the SEC, in order to qualify for this exemption, we must maintain at least 55% of our assets directly in Qualifying
Interests as defined in the Code. In addition, unless certain mortgage securities represent all the certificates issued with
respect to an underlying pool of mortgages, such mortgage securities may be treated as securities separate from the
underlying mortgage loans and, thus, may not be considered Qualifying Interests for purposes of the 55% requirement. We
calculated that we are in compliance with this requirement.
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Item 7A.

Item 8.

Item 9,

Item 9A.

Item 10.

Item 11.

Item 12.

QUANTITATIVE AND QUALITATIVE DISCLOSURES ABOUT MARKET RISK

The information called for by Item 7A 1is incorporated by reference from the information in Item 7 under the
caption “Market Risks” set forth on pages 44 through 435 in this Form 10-K.

FINANCIAL STATEMENTS AND SUPPLEMENTARY DATA

The financial statements of the Company, the related notes and schedule to the financial statements, together with
the Report of Independent Auditors thereon are set forth on pages F-3 through F-31 in this Form 10-K.

CHANGES IN AND DISAGREEMENTS WITH ACCOUNTANTS ON ACCOUNTING AND
FINANCIAL DISCLOSURE.

None.
CONTROLS AND PROCEDURES

We carried out an evaluation as of the end of the period covered by this report, under the supervision and with the
participation of the Company’s management, including our Chief Executive Officer, Chief Operating Officer and
Chief Financial Officer, of the effectiveness of the design and operation of our disclosure controls and procedures
as defined in Exchange Act Rules 13a-15(e) and 15d-15(e). Based upon that evaluation, the Chief Executive
Officer, the Chief Operating Officer and the Chief Financial Officer concluded that our disclosure controls and
procedures are effective to timely alert them to any material information relating to the Company (including its
consolidated subsidiaries) that must be included in our periodic SEC filings. In addition, during the quarter ended
December 31, 2003, there has been no significant change in the Company’s internal control over financial
reporting that has materially affected, or is reasonably likely to materially affect, the Company’s internal control
over financial reporting.
PART III

DIRECTORS AND EXECUTIVE OFFICERS OF THE REGISTRANT

The information required by [tem 10 is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2003 pursuant to General Instruction G(3).

We have adopted a Code of Business Conduct and Ethics (“Code™) that applies to all of the Manager’s employees
and all of our officers and directors. The Code is available on our website at www,thornburgmortgage.com. The
Code is also available in print to anyone who requests it by writing to us at the following address:

Thornburg Mortgage, Inc.
150 Washington Avenue, Suite 302
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501;

or by phoning us at (505) 989-1900.

We will disclose on our website any amendments to, or waivers from, any provision of the Code that applies to
any of our directors or executive officers.,

EXECUTIVE COMPENSATION

The information required by Item 11 is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2003 pursuant to General Instruction G(3).

SECURITY OWNERSHIP OF CERTAIN BENEFICIAL OWNERS AND MANAGEMENT AND RELATED

SHAREHOLDER MATTERS

The information required by Item 12 is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement to be filed W1th
the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2003 pursuant to General Instruction G(3).
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Item 13. CERTAIN RELATIONSHIPS AND RELATED TRANSACTIONS

Item 14.

Item 15.

The information required by Item 13 is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2003 pursuant to General Instruction G(3).

PRINCIPAL ACCOUNTANT FEES AND SERVICES

The information required by Item 14 is incorporated herein by reference to the Proxy Statement to be filed with
the SEC within 120 days after December 31, 2003 pursuant to General Instruction G(3).

PARTIV

EXHIBITS, FINANCIAL STATEMENT SCHEDULES AND REPORTS ON FORM 8-K

(a)  Documents filed as part of this report:

1.

The following Financial Statements of the Company are included in Part II, Item 8 of this Annual
Report on Form-10K:

Report of Independent Auditors;

Consolidated Balance Sheets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002;

Consolidated Income Statements for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001;

Consolidated Statements of Sharcholders' Equity for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and
2001;

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 and

Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements. '

Schedules to Consolidated Financial Statements:

Consolidated financial statement schedule, Mortgage Loans on Real Estate, is included in Part I1,
Item 8 of this Annual Report on Form 10-K.

Exhibits:

See “Exhibit Index”.

(b) Reports on Form 8-K

The Company filed or furnished the following Current Reports on Form 8-K with the SEC during the quarter
ended December 31, 2003:

(i) Current Report on Form 8-K, furnished on October 24, 2003, attaching the Company’s Press Release,

dated October 20, 2003, announcing the Company’s earnings for the quarter ending September 30,
2003.

(i1) Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on November 18, 2003, attaching the Company’s Press Release, dated

November 17, 2003, announcing the Company’s intention to raise capital through an unregistered
offering of $55 million of 10-year Senior Notes.

(iii) Current Report on Form 8-K, filed on December 11, 2003, attaching the Company’s Press Release, dated

December 2, 2003, announcing the Company’s completion of an unregistered offering of $55 million
of 10-year Senior Notes.
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Report of Independent Auditors

To the Board of Directors and Shareholders
Thornburg Mortgage, Inc.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statements listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a) (1)
present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of Thornburg Mortgage, Inc. and its
subsidiaries at December 31, 2003 and 2002, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for
each of the three years in the period ended December 31, 2003 in conformity with accounting
principles generally accepted in the United States of America. In addition, in our opinion, the financial
statement schedule listed in the index appearing under Item 15(a)(2) presents fairly, in all material
respects, the information set forth therein when read in conjunction with the related consolidated
financial statements. These financial statements and financial statement schedule are the responsibility
of the Company's management; our responsibility 1s to express an opinion on these financial statements
and financial statement schedule based on our audits. We conducted our audits of these statements in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America, which require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An audit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements, assessing the accounting principles
used and significant estimates made by management, and evaluating the overall financial statement
presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

As described in Note 1, on January 1, 2001 the Company changed their accounting or derivative
instruments.

/s/ PricewaterhouseCoopers LLP

Dallas, Texas

February 16, 2004, except for Note 11 as to
- which the date is February 23, 2004
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THORNBURG MORTGAGE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED BALANCE SHEETS
(Amounts in thousands)

December 31

2003 2002
ASSETS
Adjustable-rate mortgage (“ARM”) assets:
ARM securities, net $ 11,520,741 $ 6,640,312
ARM loans:
Securitized ARM loans, net 3,687,466 2,695,331
ARM loans collateralizing debt obligations, net 3,146,961 289,783
ARM loans held for securitization, net 496,998 709,787
ARM loans 7,331,425 3,694,901
ARM assets 18,852,166 10,335,213
Cash and cash equivalents 85,366 47,817
Restricted cash 51,600 74,403
Hedging instruments 40,356 -
Accrued interest receivable 73,702 47,435
Prepaid expenses and other 15,609 8,064
$ 19,118,799 $ 10,512,932
LIABILITIES
Reverse repurchase agreements $ 13,926,858 $ 8,425,729
Collateralized debt obligations ("CDOs") 3,114,047 255,415
Whole loan financing facilities 369,343 589,081
Hedging instruments 113,518 142,531
Senior notes 251,080 -
Payable for assets purchased - 202,844
Accrued interest payable 26,114 17,234
Dividends payable 47,350 32,536
Accrued expenses and other 31,385 14,520
17,879,695 9,679,890
COMMITMENTS
SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Preferred stock: par value $.01 per share;
Series A 9.68% Cumulative Convertible shares,
aggregate preference in liquidation $69,000; 0 and 2,760
shares authorized, issued and outstanding, respectively; - 65,805
Series B Cumulative, 22 shares authorized,
none issued and outstanding - -
Common stock: par value $.01 per share; 499,978 and 497,218
shares authorized, 73,985 and 52,763 shares
issued and outstanding, respectively 740 528
Additional paid-in-capital 1,376,879 878,929
Accumulated other comprehensive loss (142,778) (105,254)
Notes receivable from stock sales - (7,437)
Retained earnings 4,263 471
1,239,104 833,042
$ 19,118,799 $ 10,512,932

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THORNBURG MORTGAGE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED INCOME STATEMENTS
(Amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Year ended December 31

2003 2002 2001
Interest income from ARM assets and cash equivalents $ 589,615 $ 401,967 $ 278,594
Interest expense on borrowed funds (355,662) (244,038) (199,829)
Net interest income 233,953 157,929 78,765
Fee income 1,883 592 49
Gain on ARM assets, net 6,005 903 1
Hedging expense (693) (1,426) (1,337)
Provision for credit losses (3,137) - (653)
Management fee (11,510) (7,831) (4,897)
Performance fee (27,897) (17,518) (6,716)
Long-term incentive awards (9,923) (4,114) (1,454)
Other operating expenses (12,177) (8,519) (5,096)
Net income before cumulative effect of
change in accounting principle 176,504 120,016 58,662
Cumulative effect of change in accounting
principle - - (202)
NET INCOME $ 176,504 § 120,016 $ 58,460
Net income $ 176,504 '$ 120,016 $ 58,460
Dividend on preferred stock (3,340) (6,679) (6,679)
Net income available to common shareholders $ 173,164 $ 113,337 $ 51,781
Basic earnings per share:
Net income $ 2.73 $ 2.60 $ 2.09
Average number of shares outstanding 63,485 43,590 24,754
Diluted earnings per share
Net income $ 2.71 $ 2.59 $ 2.09
Average number of shares outstanding 65,217 46,350 24,803

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THORNBURG MORTGAGE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES

CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF SHAREHOLDERS’ EQUITY
Three Years Ended December 31, 2003

(Dollar amounts in thousands, except per share data)

Accumulated Notes
Other Receivable Compre-
Compre- From Retained hensive
Preferred  Common Additional hensive Stock Earnings/ Treasury Income
Stock Stock Paid-in Capital Income (Loss) Sales (Deficit) Stock (Loss) Total
Balance, December 31, 2000 § 65805 $ 221 % 343,036 $  (78427) $ (5,318 $§  (3,113) § (4,666) $ 317,538
Comprehensive income:
Net income 58,460 $ 58,460 58,460
Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale assets:
Fair value adjustment 71,392 71,392 71,392
Hedging Instruments:
Cumulative adjustment for change
in accounting principle (629) (629) (629)
Fair value adjustment, net of
amortization (28,902) (28,902) (28,902)
Comprehensive income $ 100,321
Issuance of common stock 112 172,132 2,677) 4,666 174,233
Interest and principal payments on notes
receivable from stock sales 348 91 439
Dividends declared on preferred
stock - $2.42 per share (6,679) (6,679)
Dividends declared on common
stock - $2.00 per share (53,194) (53,194)
Balance, December 31, 2001 65,805 333 515,516 (36,566) (7,904) (4,526) - 532,658
Comprehensive income:
Net income 120,016 $ 120,016 120,016
Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale assets:
Fair value adjustment 50,524 50,524 50,524
Hedging Instruments:
Fair value adjustment, net of
amortization (119,212) (119,212) (119,212)
Comprehensive income $ 51,328
Issuance of common stock 195 363,108 363,303
Interest and principal payments on notes
receivable from stock sales 305 467 772
Dividends declared on preferred
stock - $2.42 per share (6,679) (6,679)
Dividends declared on common
stock - $2.285 per share (108,340) (108,340)
Balance, December 31, 2002 65,805 528 878,929 (105,254) (7,437) 471 - 833,042
Comprehensive income:
Net income 176,504 $ 176,504 176,504
Other comprehensive income:
Available-for-sale assets:
Fair value adjustment (86,803) (86,803) (86,803)
Hedging Instruments:
Fair value adjustment, net of
amortization 49,279 49279 49279
Comprehensive income $ 138,980
Issuance of common stock 184 431,918 432,102
Conversion of preferred stock to common
stock (65,805) 28 65,777 -
Interest and principal payments on
notes receivable from stock sales 255 7,437 7,692
Dividends declared on preferred
stock - $1.21 per share (3,340) (3,340)
Dividends declared on common
stock - $2.49 per share (169,372) (169,372)
Balance, December 31, 2003 $ - $ 740 $ 1,376,879 § (142,778) % - $ 4263 § - $ 1,239,104

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THORNBURG MORTGAGE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
CONSOLIDATED STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS

(Dollar amounts in thousands)

Year ended December 31

2003 2002 2001
Operating Activities:
Net income $ 176,504  § 120,016 $ 58,460
Adjustments to reconcile net income to
net cash provided by operating activities:
Amortization 43,487 18,215 20,095
Gain on ARM assets, net (6,005) (903) (H
Provision for credit losses 3,137 - 653
Hedging expense and cumulative effect of change in
accounting principle 693 1,426 1,539
Change in assets and liabilities:
Accrued interest receivable (26,267) (13,952) (753)
Prepaid expenses and other (7,631) (4,274) 1,166
Accrued interest payable 8,880 5,074 (8,359)
Accrued expenses and other 16,865 5,568 7,573
Net cash provided by operating activities 209,663 131,170 80,373
Investing Activities:
ARM securities:
Purchases (10,462,465) (6,391,779) (2,775,122)
Proceeds on sales 300,738 703,646 108,056
Principal payments 4,981,394 3,330,739 1,762,682
Securitized ARM loans:
Issuance costs (3,457) (3,023) (2,258)
Principal payments 1,242,735 613,955 239,295
ARM loans collateralizing long-term debt:
Principal payments 365,202 177,932 172,714
ARM loans held for securitization:
.Purchases (5,317,478) (2,849,093) (1,185,277)
Proceeds on sales - 4,061 339
Principal payments 55,337 31,718 25,928
Purchase of interest rate cap agreements - (505) -
Termination of interest rate swap agreements - (4,855) -
Net cash used in investing activities (8,837,994) (4,387,204) (1,653,643)
Financing Activities:
Net borrowings from reverse repurchase agreements 5,501,129 3,720,835 1,750,516
Net borrowings of CDOs 2,858,632 (177,166) (171,329)
Net whole loan financing facilities borrowings (219,738) 548,798 (118,310)
Net unsecured senior debt proceeds 250,738 - -
Receipts/(payments made) on Eurodollar contracts 2,112 (9,634) -
Proceeds from common stock issued, net 432,102 363,303 174,234
Dividends paid (157,898) (102,470) (41,586)
Payments on notes receivable from stock sales 7,692 704 524
Purchase of interest rate cap agreements (31,692) - -
Net (increase) decrease in restricted cash 22,803 (66,972) (7,131)
Net cash provided by financing activities 8,665,880 4,277,398 1,586,918
Net increase in cash and cash equivalents 37,549 21,364 13,648
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 47,817 26,453 12,805
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 85,366 § 47,817 $ 26,453

See noncash disclosures in Note 2 and Note 4.

See Notes to Consolidated Financial Statements.
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THORNBURG MORTGAGE, INC. AND SUBSIDIARIES
NOTES TO CONSOLIDATED FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
Note 1. Organization and Significant Accounting Policies

Thomburg Mortgage, Inc. was incorporated in Maryland on July 28, 1992. The Company commenced its
operations of purchasing and managing for investment a portfolio of adjustable-rate mortgage assets on June
25, 1993, upon receipt of the net proceeds from the initial public offering of the Company’s common stock.

Thornburg Mortgage, Inc. is a single-family residential mortgage lending company that originates, acquires and
retains investments in adjustable and variable rate mortgage (“ARM”) assets comprised of ARM securities and
ARM loans, thereby providing capital to the single-family residential housing market. The Company uses its
equity capital and borrowed funds to invest in ARM. assets and seeks to generate income based on the
difference between the yield on its ARM assets portfolio and the cost of its borrowings.

The Company’s wholly owned mortgage banking subsidiary, Thomburg Mortgage Home Loans, Inc.
(“TMHL”), conducts the Company’s mortgage loan acquisition, origination, processing, underwriting, and
securitization activities,. =~ TMHL acquires mortgage loans through three channels: bulk acquisitions,
correspondent lending and retail originations. TMHL finances the loans through warehouse borrowing
arrangements, pools loans for securitization and sale to its parent, and occasionally sells loans to third parties.

A summary of the Company’s significant accounting policies follows:
Basis of presentation and principles of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements include the accounts of Thornburg Mortgage, Inc. (together with its
subsidiaries referred to hereafter as the “Company”) and its wholly owned bankruptcy-remote special
purpose finance subsidiaries, Thornburg Mortgage Funding Corporation (“TMFC”) and Thornburg
Mortgage Acceptance Corporation (“TMAC”), its wholly owned mortgage banking subsidiary, TMHL,
and TMHL’s two wholly owned special purpose finance subsidiaries, Thomburg Mortgage Funding
Corporation II and Thornburg Mortgage Acceptance Corporation II. As of January 1, 2002, all of the
Company’s subsidiaries are wholly owned qualified REIT subsidiaries and are consolidated with the
Company for financial statement and tax reporting purposes. During 2001, TMHL and its subsidiaries
operated as taxable REIT subsidiaries and were consolidated with the Company for financial statement
purposes and were not consolidated with the Company for tax reporting purposes. All material
intercompany accounts and transactions are eliminated in consolidation.

Recently adopted accounting pronouncements

In April 2003, the Financial Accounting Standards Board (“FASB”) issued SFAS 149, "Amendment of
Statement 133 on Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities", which provides clarification on the
definition of derivative instruments within the scope of SFAS 133. Generally, this Statement is effective
for contracts entered into or modified after June 30, 2003, and for hedging relationships designated after
June 30, 2003. Prior to SFAS 149, the Company’s net unrealized gain on loans expected to be purchased
from correspondent lenders and bulk sellers did not meet the definition of derivatives under SFAS 133. In
accordance with SFAS 149, effective July 1, 2003, the Company’s net unrealized gain on purchase loan
commitments from correspondent lenders and bulk sellers is recorded at fair value as a component of ARM
loans, net on the Consolidated Balance Sheet with changes in fair value recorded in Gain on ARM assets
on the Consolidated Income Statement.

On December 11, 2003, the SEC staff announced that it will soon release a Staff Accounting Bulletin
(“SAB”) that will require all registrants to begin accounting for their issued loan commitments (including
interest rate lock commitments) subject to Statement 133 as written options that would be reported as
liabilities until either they are exercised (and a loan is made) or they expire unexercised. This SAB is
intended to eliminate the current diversity in practice that exists related to the accounting for loan
commitments. As a result of this announcement, the Company will cease the recognition of mark-to-
market gains on its loan commitments effective April 1, 2004 and will implement the new guidance
provided by the SAB upon its effective date. Based on the Company’s current understanding of the SEC
comments regarding the expected SAB and the anticipated ability to hedge interest rate lock commitments,
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it is believed that the impact of the adoption of this new policy will not have a material impact on the
balance sheet or results of operations

In May 2003, the FASB issued SFAS 150, "Accounting for Certain Financial Instruments with
Characteristics of both Liabilities and Equity" (SFAS 150). This statement establishes standards for how an
issuer classifies and measures certain financial instruments with characteristics of both liabilities and
equity. It requires that an issuer classify a financial instrument that is within its scope as a liability (or an
asset in some circumstances). Many of those instruments were previously classified as equity. This
statement is effective for financial instruments entered into or modified after May 31, 2003, and otherwise
is effective at the beginning of the first interim period beginning after June 15, 2003. On November 7,
2003, the FASB deferred for an indefinite period certain provisions of SFAS 150 relating to the
classification and measurement of mandatorily redeemable non-controlling interests. The Company
believes it does not have any such interests. The implementation of the remaining effective provisions of
SFAS 150 did not impact the Company’s financial condition, results of operation or liquidity.

FASB Interpretation (“FIN”) No. 46, “Consolidation of Variable Interest Entities, an interpretation of ARB
51” was issued in January 2003. In December 2003, FASB issued FIN No. 46R which replaced FIN 46
and clarified ARB 51. This interpretation provides guidance on how to identify a variable interest entity
and determine when the assets, liabilities, non-controlling interests and results of operations of a variable
interest entity should be consolidated by the primary beneficiary. The primary beneficiary is the enterprise
that will absorb a majority of the variable interest entity’s expected losses or receive a majority of the
expected residual returns as a result of holding variable interests. This FIN requires the consolidation of
results of variable interest entities in which the Company is the primary beneficiary of the variable interest
entity. As of December 31, 2003, the Company did not own an interest in a variable interest entity that met
the consolidation requirements and as such the adoption of FIN No. 46R did not have a material effect on
the financial condition, results of operations, or liquidity of the Company. Interests in entities acquired or
created after December 31, 2003 will be evaluated based on FIN No. 46R criteria and consolidated, if
required.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents includes cash on hand and highly liquid investments with original maturities of
three months or less. The carrying amount of cash equivalents approximates their fair value.

Restricted cash

Restricted cash is primarily cash collateral held by counter-parties in connection with reverse repurchase
agreements and hedging instruments. The carrying amount of restricted cash approximates its fair value.

Adjustable-rate mortgage (“ARM?”) assets

The Company’s ARM assets are comprised of ARM securities, securitized ARM loans, ARM loans
collateralizing long-term debt and ARM loans held for securitization (collectively referred to as “ARM
Loans™). All of the Company’s ARM assets are either traditional ARM securities and loans, which have
interest rates that reprice in a year or less (“Traditional ARMs™), or hybrid ARM securities and loans that
have a fixed interest rate for an initial period of three to ten years and then convert to Traditional ARMs for
their remaining terms to maturity (“Hybrid ARMs”).

ARM securities are composed mainly of ARM securities purchased from third parties; also included in this
balance are ARM securities relating to loans securitized by the Company prior to April 1, 2001. The
Company has designated all of its ARM securities as available-for-sale. Therefore, they are reported at fair
value, with unrealized gains and losses reported in accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) as a
separate component of shareholders' equity. Any unrealized loss deemed to be other than temporary is
recorded as realized loss. Realized gains or losses on the sale of ARM securities are recorded in earnings
at the time of sale and are determined by the difference between net sale proceeds and the cost of the
securities.

ARM Loans are designated as held-for-investment as the Company has the intent and ability to hold them
for the foreseeable future, and until maturity or payoff. ARM Loans are carried at their unpaid principal
balances, net of unamortized premium or discount and allowance for loan losses.
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Securitized ARM loans are loans originated or acquired by the Company and securitized after March 31,
2001 with the Company retaining 100% of the beneficial ownership interests.

ARM loans collateralizing long-term debt are loans the Company has securitized that provide credit
support for AAA certificates issued to third party investors in structured financing arrangements.

ARM loans held for securitization are loans the Company has acquired or originated and are intended to be
securitized and retained by the Company.

The Company does not sell any of the securities created from its securitizations to generate gain on sale
income. The loan securitization process benefits the Company by either creating highly liquid securitized
assets that can be readily financed in the reverse repurchase agreement market or enabling the Company to
enter into floating-rate long-term collateralized debt obligations (“CDQs”) which represent permanent
financing that are not subject to margin calls.

Prior to June 30, 2003, the Company’s securitized ARM loans created after April 1, 2001 were accounted
for under a securities accounting methodology, in which these assets were carried at their fair market value
and the unrealized gains and losses were recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive loss, a component
of shareholders’ equity. Management determined that pursuant to SFAS 140, “Accounting for Transfers
and Servicing of Financial Assets and Extinguishments of Liabilities®, these securitized ARM loans should
be accounted for as loans rather than as securities. Effective June 30, 2003, management changed its
accounting for such securities to be in compliance with SFAS 140. The securitized ARM loans are now
carried at amortized cost and their fair value change is not reflected in Accumulated other comprehensive
loss, but is disclosed in Note 2 to these financial statements. The effect of this change was to reduce ARM
assets and to decrease sharcholders’ equity by $34 million from the Company’s prior practice as of June
30, 2003 due to the elimination of a net unrealized gain related to securitized ARM loans.

Interest income on ARM assets is accrued based on the outstanding principal amount and contractual terms
of the assets. Premiums and discounts associated with the purchase of the ARM assets are amortized into
interest income over the lives of the assets using the effective yield method, adjusted for the effects of
estimated prepayments. Loan origination fees, net of certain direct loan origination costs, are deferred and
amortized as an interest income yield adjustment over the life of the related loans using the interest method.

Credit risk and allowance for loan losses

The Company limits its exposure to credit losses on its portfolio of ARM securities by purchasing ARM
securities that have an Investment Grade rating at the time of purchase and have some form of credit
enhancement, or are guaranteed by an agency of the federal government (“Ginnie Mae™) or a government-
sponsored or federally-chartered corporation (“Fannie Mae” or “Freddie Mac”) (collectively “Agency
Securities™). An Investment Grade security generally has a security rating of BBB, Baa or better by at least
one of two nationally recognized rating agencies, Standard & Poor’s, Inc. or Moody’s Investors Service,
Inc. (the “Rating Agencies”). Additionally, the Company purchases and originates ARM loans or
purchases all classes of a third party ARM loan securitization (including the classes rated less than
Investment Grade). When the Company acquires classes of securities that are below Investment Grade, the
purchase price generally includes a discount for probable credit losses; this reduction, or “basis
adjustment”, is recorded as part of the purchase price of that security. In the event of impairment, the
Company revises its estimate of probable losses and any difference between the initial estimate and the
new estimate of losses is recorded in earnings. The Company limits its exposure to credit losses by
restricting its whole loan purchases and originations to ARM loans generally originated to “A” quality
underwriting standards. The Company further limits its exposure to credit risk by limiting its investment in
Investment Grade securities that are rated A or equivalent, BBB or equivalent, or ARM loans originated to
“A” quality underwriting standards (“Other Investments™), including the subordinate classes of securities
retained as part of the Company’s securitization of loans or purchases of 100% of the classes from other
loan securitizations, to no more than 30% of total assets.

The Company maintains an allowance for loan losses based on management’s estimate of credit losses
inherent in the Company’s portfolio of ARM Loans. The estimation of the allowance is based on a variety
of factors including, but not limited to, current economic conditions, loan portfolioc composition,
delinquency trends, credit losses to date on underlying loans and remaining credit protection. If the credit
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performance of its ARM Loans is different than expected, the Company adjusts the allowance for loan
losses to a level deemed appropriate by management to provide for estimated losses inherent in its ARM
Loan portfolio. Additionally, once a loan is 90 days or more delinquent, or a borrower declares
bankruptcy, the Company adjusts the value of its accrued interest receivable to what it believes to be
collectible and stops accruing interest on that loan.

Provisions for credit losses do not reduce taxable income and thus do not affect the dividends paid by the
Company to shareholders in the period the provisions are taken. Actual losses realized by the Company do
reduce taxable income in the period the actual loss is realized and would affect the dividends paid to
shareholders for that tax year.

Valuation methods

The fair values of the Company's ARM securities and securitized ARM loans are generally based on
market prices provided by certain dealers who make markets in these financial instruments, or by third
party pricing services. If the fair value of an ARM security or securitized ARM loan is not reasonably
available from a dealer or a third party pricing service, management estimates the fair value based on
characteristics of the security that the Company receives from the issuer and on available market
information.

The fair values for ARM loans, other than securitized ARM loans, are estimated by the Company by using
the same pricing models employed by the Company in the process of determining a price to bid for loans in
the open market, taking into consideration the aggregated characteristics of groups of loans such as, but not
limited to, collateral type, index, interest rate, margin, length of fixed-rate period, life cap, periodic cap,
underwriting standards, age and credit.

The net unrealized gain on commitments to purchase ARM loans from correspondent lenders and bulk
sellers is calculated using the same methodologies that are used to value the Company’s ARM loans,
adjusted for anticipated fallout for interest rate lock commitments that will likely not be funded.

The fair values of the Company's CDOs, senior notes, interest rate swap agreements (“Swap Agreements”)
and interest rate cap agreements (“Cap Agreements”) are based on market values provided by dealers who
are familiar with the terms of the debt, senior notes, Swap Agreements and Cap Agreements.

The fair value of futures contracts is determined on a daily basis by the closing price on the Chicago
Mercantile Exchange.

The fair values reported reflect estimates and may not necessarily be indicative of the amounts the
Company could realize if these instruments were sold. Cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, interest
receivable, reverse repurchase agreements, other borrowings and other liabilities are reflected in the
financial statements at their amortized cost, which approximates their fair value because of the short-term
nature of these instruments.

Hedging instruments

All of the Company’s hedging instruments are derivative financial instruments (interest rate cap
agreements, interest rate swap agreements and Eurodollar futures contracts) (collectively, “Hedging
Instruments™) and are carried on the balance sheet at their fair value as an asset, if their fair value is
positive, or as a liability, if their fair value is negative. In general, most of the Company’s Hedging
Instruments are designated as “cash flow hedges,” and the effective amount of change in the fair value of
the derivative instrument is recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and transferred to
earnings as the hedged item affects earnings. The ineffective amount of all Hedging Instruments is
recognized in earnings each quarter. Eurodollar futures contracts (“Eurodollar Transactions”) have not
been designated as cash flow hedges since they are an economic hedge, hedging the fair value change of
the Company’s purchase loan commitments. As such, the change in their fair value is recorded in our
Statements of Operations as Gain on ARM assets.

Effective January 1, 2001, the Company adopted Financial Accounting Standard 133 (“FAS 1337),
Accounting for Derivative Instruments and Hedging Activities, as amended and interpreted. FAS 133
established accounting and reporting standards for derivative instruments and hedging activities, including
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derivatives embedded in other instruments. In accordance with FAS 133, all Hedging Instruments are
carried on the balance sheet at their fair value. [f a derivative is designated as a “fair value hedge”, the
changes in the fair value of the derivative instrument and the changes in the fair value of the hedged item
are both recognized in earnings. If a derivative is designated as a “cash flow hedge”, the effective amount
of change in the fair value of the derivative instrument is recorded in “Other comprehensive income” and is
transferred from “Other comprehensive income” to earnings as the hedged item affects earnings. The
ineffective amount of all hedges is recognized in earnings each quarter.

As the Company enters into hedging transactions, it formally documents the relationship between the
Hedging Instruments and the hedged items. The Company has also documented its risk-management
policies, including objectives and strategies, as they relate to its hedging activities. The Company assesses,
both at inception of a hedging activity and on an on-going basis, whether or not the hedging activity is
highly effective. If it is determined that a hedge is not highly effective, the Company discontinues hedge
accounting prospectively.

Hybrid Hedging Instruments

The Company enters into Swap Agreements, Eurodollar Transactions and Cap Agreements in order to
manage its interest rate exposure when financing its Hybrid ARM assets (collectively, “Hybrid Hedging
Instruments”). The Company generally borrows money based on short-term interest rates. The
Company’s Hybrid ARM assets have an initial fixed interest rate period of three to ten years. As a result,
the Company’s existing and forecasted borrowings reprice to a new rate on a more frequent basis than do
the Company’s Hybrid ARM assets.

When the Company enters into a Swap Agreement, it agrees to pay a fixed rate of interest and to receive a
variable interest rate, generally based on the London InterBank Offer Rate (“LIBOR”). The Company also
enters into Eurodollar Transactions in order to fix the interest rate on its forecasted three-month LIBOR-
based liabilities. These Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions have the effect of converting the
Company’s variable-rate debt into fixed-rate debt over the life of the Swap Agreements and Eurodollar
Transactions.

The Company also purchases Cap Agreements by incurring a one-time fee or premium. Pursuant to the
terms of the Cap Agreements, the Company will receive cash payments if the interest rate index specified
in any such Cap Agreement increases above contractually specified levels. Therefore, such Cap
Agreements have the effect of capping the interest rate on a portion of the Company’s borrowings above a
level specified by the Cap Agreement.

The notional balances of the Hybrid Hedging Instruments generally decline over the life of these
instruments approximating the declining balance of the Hybrid ARM assets being financed. These Hybrid
Hedging Instruments are used to fix the interest rate on the Company’s borrowings during the expected
fixed rate period of the Company’s Hybrid ARM assets such that the Company maintains a duration on the
borrowings and Hybrid Hedging Instruments that closely matches the duration of the Company’s Hybrid
ARM assets.

All of these Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions are designated as cash flow hedges against the
benchmark interest rate risk associated with the Company’s borrowings.

All changes in the unrealized gains and losses on Swap Agreements and certain Eurodollar Transactions
have been recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are reclassified to earnings as
interest expense is recognized on the Company’s hedged borrowings. If it becomes probable that the
forecasted transaction, which in this case refers to interest payments to be made under the Company’s
short-term borrowing agreements, will not occur by the end of the originally specified time period, as
documented at the inception of the hedging relationship, or within an additional two-month time period
thereafter, then the related gain or loss in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) would be
reclassified to income.

The unrealized gain/loss on Swap Agreements is based on the discounted value of the remaining future net

interest payments expected to be made over the remaining life of the Swap Agreements. Therefore, over
time, as the actual payments are made, the unrealized gain/loss in Accumulated other comprehensive
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income (loss) and the carrying value of the Swap Agreements adjust to zero and the Company realizes a
fixed cost of money over the life of the Hedging Instrument.

In the course of managing its liquidity and balance sheet, the Company has terminated and/or replaced
certain Swap Agreements. Since the Company’s adoption of FAS 133, realized gains and losses resulting
from the termination of Swap Agreements are initially recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive
income (loss) as a separate component of equity. The gain or loss from the terminated Swap Agreements
remains in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) until the forecasted interest payments affect
earnings. Ifit becomes probable that the forecasted interest payments will not occur, then the entire gain or
loss would be reclassified to income.

The Company designates its Cap Agreements used to manage interest rate exposure when financing its
Hybrid ARM assets as cash flow hedges. All changes in the unrealized gains and losses on these Cap
Agreements are recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss) and are reclassified to
earnings, along with the fee paid to fix the interest rate on the applicable forecasted transaction, as interest
expense when each of the forecasted financing transactions occurs. The carrying value of these Cap
Agreements is included in Hedging instruments on the balance sheet.

Life Cap Hedging Instruments

The Company also purchases Cap Agreements to manage interest rate risk on the financing of a portion of
its Traditional ARM assets that have a contractual maximum interest rate (“Life Cap”), which is a
component of the fair value of an ARM asset (“Life Cap Hedging Instruments”™).

The Company does not currently apply hedge accounting to its Life Cap Hedging Instruments and, as a
result, the Company records the change in fair value of these Cap Agreements as hedging expense in
current earnings. The carrying value of the Life Cap Hedging Instruments is included in Hedging
instruments on the balance sheet.

Pipeline Hedging Instruments

During the fourth quarter of 2003, the Company entered into Eurodollar Transactions to manage interest
rate risk associated with commitments to purchase ARM loans. The Company does not currently apply
hedge accounting to its Pipeline Hedging Instruments and, therefore, the change in fair value and the
realized gains (losses) on these Pipeline Hedging Instruments are recorded in current earnings. The net
gain (loss) related to Pipeline Hedging Instruments is reflected in Gain on ARM assets on the Consolidated
Statement of Operations as an offset to the net gain (loss) recorded for the change in fair value of the loan
commitments recorded pursuant to SFAS 149.

Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss)

The Financial Accounting Standard Board’s Statement 130, “Reporting Comprehensive Income,” divides
comprehensive income into net income and other comprehensive income (loss), which includes unrealized
gains and losses on marketable securities defined as available-for-sale and unrealized gains and losses on
derivative financial instruments that qualify for hedge accounting under FAS 133.

The net unrealized gain on the Company’s ARM Loans of $7.9 million and $18.9 million at December 31,
2003 and 2002, respectively, is not included in Accumulated other comprehensive income because, in
accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, the ARM Loans are carried at their amortized
cost basis. ‘

Income taxes

The Company elected to be taxed as a Real Estate Investment Trust (“REIT”) and believes it complies with
the provisions of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended (the “Code™) with respect thereto.
Accordingly, the Company will not be subject to Federal income tax on that portion of its income that is
distributed to shareholders, as long as certain asset, income and stock ownership tests are met. During
2001, TMHL and each of its subsidiaries were taxable REIT subsidiaries and, as such, were subject to both
federal and state corporate income tax. For the year ended December 31, 2001, TMHL had an immaterial
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taxable loss. As of January 1, 2002, the Company revoked its election to operate TMHL and its
subsidiaries as taxable REIT subsidiaries and as a result they are now qualified REIT subsidiaries.

The Company declared a $0.64 common dividend on December 16, 2003, which was paid in January
2004. This dividend will be taken as a dividend deduction on the Company’s 2003 income tax return and
is therefore taxable dividend income for common shareholders for 2003.

Net earnings per share

Basic EPS amounts are computed by dividing net income (adjusted for dividends declared on preferred
stock) by the weighted average number of common shares outstanding. Diluted EPS amounts assume the
conversion, exercise or issuance of all potential common stock instruments, unless the effect is to reduce a
loss or increase the eamings per common share.

Following is information about the computation of the earnings per share data for the years ended
December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001 (Amounts in thousands except per share data):

Earnings
‘ Income Shares Per Share
2003
Net income $ 176,504
Less preferred stock dividends (3,340)
Basic EPS, income avéilable to
common shareholders 173,164 63,485 $ 2.73
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible preferred stock 3,340 1,732
Diluted EPS $ 176,504 65,217 $ 2.71
2002
Net income $ 120,016
Less preferred stock dividends (6,679)
Basic EPS, income available to
common shareholders 113,337 43,590 $ 2.60
Effect of dilutive securities:
Convertible preferred stock 6,679 2,760
Diluted EPS : $ 120,016 46,350 $ 2.59
2001
Net income $ 58,460
Less preferred stock dividends (6,679)
Basic EPS, income available to
common shareholders 51,781 24,754 $ 2.09
Effect of dilutive securities:
Stock options - 49
Diluted EPS $ 51,781 24,803 $ 2.09

Basic and diluted earnings per share were reduced by $0.01 in 2001 due to the impact of the adoption of
FAS 133 relating to the accounting for derivative instruments and hedging activities.

The Company did not grant any options to purchase shares of common stock during the years ended
December 31, 2003 and 2002. The Company granted options to directors and officers of the Company and
employees of the Manager to purchase 35,666 shares of common stock at an average price of $10.56 per
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share during the year ended December 31, 2001. As of December 31, 2003, all of the previously granted

options to purchase shares of common stock had either been exercised, cancelled or had expired.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting principles
‘requires management to make estimates and assumptions that aftect the reported amounts of assets and
liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and the
reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period. Actual results could differ from

those estimates.

Note 2. Adjustable-Rate Mortgage Assets

The following tables present the Company’s ARM assets as of December 31, 2003 and 2002 (dollar amounts in

thousands):
ARM loans ARM loans
ARM Securitized collateralizing held for
securities ARM loans CDOs securitization Total
2003

Principal balance outstanding $ 11,368,988 $ 3,664,183 $ 3,130,008 $ 494271 § 18,657,450
Net unamortized premium 183,559 23,561 18,036 2,435 227,591
Loan loss reserves - (6,660) (1,083) (250) (7,993)
Basis adjustments (3,3935) - - - (3,395)
Net unrealized gain on purchase loan commitments - - - 542 542
Principal payment receivable 14,306 6,382 - - 20,688

Amortized cost, net 11,563,458 3,687,466 3,146,961 496,998 18,894,883
Gross unrealized gains 40,373 28,988 6,249 1,158 76,768
Gross unrealized losses ~(83,090) (13,034) (14,576) (885) (111,585)

Fair value $ 11,520,741 $§ 3,703,420 $ 3,138,634 § 497,271 § 18,860,066

Carrying value $ 11,520,741 $ 3,687,466 § 3,146,961 § 496,998 § 18,852,166

ARM loans ARM loans
ARM Securitized collateralizing held for
securities ARM loans CDOs securitization Total
2002

Principal balance outstanding $ 6,498,437 $ 2,664,310 § 287,409 § 706,965 $ 10,157,121
Net unamortized premium 85,774 22,791 5,613 2,922 117,100
Loan loss reserves - - - (100) (100)
Basis adjustments (1,778) (9,606) (3,239) - (14,623)
Principal payment receivable 26,546 4,487 - - 31,033

Amortized cost, net 6,608,979 2,681,982 289,783 709,787 10,290,531
Gross unrealized gains 55,542 18,262 2,297 3,505 79,606
Gross unrealized losses (24,209) (4,913) (120) (160) (29,402)

Fair value $ 6,640,312 $ 2695331 § 291,960 $ 713,132 § 10,340,735

Carrying value $§ 6,640,312 $ 2,695,331 § 289,783 § 709,787 $§ 10,335,213

During 2003, the Company recorded a net gain on ARM assets of $6.0 million. This gain consists of a $2.7
million net release of previously recorded credit losses, a $910.5 thousand gain upon the maturity of a
collateralized bond obligation, a $1.5 million gain on the sale of $299.2 million of ARM assets sold and a net
unrealized gain of $905.0 thousand on loans expected to be purchased from correspondent lenders and bulk
sellers at December 31, 2003. During 2002, the Company realized $5.8 million in gains and $51.5 thousand in
losses on the sale of $702.0 million of ARM assets. During 2002, the Company also paid $4.9 million to
terminate two Swap Agreements. The net gain on sale during 2002 totaled $903.4 thousand.

During 2003, the Company securitized $6.1 billion of its ARM loans into a series of private-label multi-class
ARM securities. The Company retained $2.6 billion of the securities created for its securitized ARM loan
portfolio and placed $3.5 billion of the securities with third party investors, thereby providing a long-term
collateralized financing for the Company’s assets. The Company did not account for these securitizations as
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sales and, therefore, did not record any gain or loss in connection with the securitizations. As of December 31,
2003, the Company had $6.9 billion of ARM assets that have resulted from the Company’s securitization
efforts.

Beginning in April 2003, a portion of the cost basis of ARM loans held for securitization was allocated to
mortgage servicing rights when the ARM loans were securitized. Mortgage servicing rights capitalized upon
the securitization of ARM loans during 2003 totaled $9.4 million. Mortgage servicing rights of $8.6 million,
net of amortization during 2003 of $735.8 thousand, are included in Prepaid Expenses and Other on the
Consolidated Balance Sheet at December 31, 2003. Mortgage servicing rights are carried at the lower of cost
or fair value and are periodically evaluated for impairment using a discounted future cash flow model that
considers portfolio characteristics and assumptions regarding prepayments speed, delinquency rates and other
economic factors. At December 31, 2003, the fair value of the mortgage servicing rights exceeded their cost
basis. Mortgage servicing rights are amortized in proportion to, and over the expected period of, the estimated
future net servicing income.

During 2003, the Company recorded loan loss provisions totaling $3.1 million to reserve for estimated credit
losses on ARM loans bringing its total loan loss reserve to $8.0 million.

As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company had basis adjustments of $3.4 million and $1.8 million,
respectively, on its ARM securities due to estimated credit losses (other than temporary declines in fair value)
related to ARM securities purchased at a discount. As part of its purchase price, the Company recorded basis
adjustments of $2.3 million related to ARM securities purchased during 2003 on which the Company had first
loss credit exposure. These securities were purchased as part of the $1.6 billion of third party loan
securitizations in which the Company purchased all classes of the securitizations, including the subordinated
classes.

The following table shows the gross unrealized losses and fair value of ARM securities, aggregated by credit

rating and length of time that the 317 individual securities have been in a continuous unrealized loss position, at
December 31, 2003 (dollar amounts in thousands):

Unrealized Losses on ARM Securities as of December 31, 2003

Less Than 12 Months 12 Months or More Total
Fair Value Unrealized Fair Value Unrealized Fair Unrealized
Loss Loss Value Loss

Agency Securities  $ 119,629 § (1,124) $ 257,207 $ (4,258) $ 376,836 $ (5,382)

AAA/Aaa Rating 5,561,121 (52,107) 237,560 (11,113) 5,798,681 (63,220)

AA/Aa Rating 120,329 (2,875) 42,571 (9,696) 162,900 {12,571)

A Rating 17,258 (103) 4,362 (118) 21,620 (221)

BBB/Baa Rating - 2,622 -(32) 6,625 (1,494) 9,247 (1,526)
BB/Ba Rating and

Below 3,750 (170) - - 3,750 (170)

Total $ 5824709 §$§ (56,411) $ 548,325 § (26,679) $ 6,373,034 $ (83,090)

The unrealized losses in the above table are temporary impairments due to changes in market interest rates and,
based upon review of credit ratings, delinquency data and other information, are not reflective of credit
deterioration.
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The Company has credit exposure on its ARM Loans. The following tables summarize ARM Loan
delinquency information as of December 31, 2003 .and 2002 (dollar amounts in thousands):

2003
Percent
Loan Loan of ARM Percent of
Delinguency Status Count Balance Loans Total Assets
60 to 89 days 0 $ - 0.00% 0.00%
90 days or more 0 - 0.00 0.00
In foreclosure 12 3,501 0.05 0.02
. 12 $ 3,501 0.05% _ 0.02%
2002
Percent
Loan Loan of ARM Percent of
Delinguency Status Count Balance Loans Total Assets
60 to 89 days 2 $ 270 0.01% 0.00%
90 days or more 1 159 0.00 0.00
In foreclosure 5 2.970 0.08 0.03
8 $ 3,399 0.09% 0.03%

As of December 31, 2003, the Company owned one real estate property as a result of foreclosing on delinquent
loans that are included in ARM loans on the Consolidated Balance Sheet in the aggregate amount of $140.0
thousand (not included in the table above.}) The Company believes that its current level of reserves is adequate
to cover any loss, should one occur, from the sale of this property.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had commitments to purchase or originate the following amounts of
ARM assets {(dollar amounts in thousands):

ARM securities — agency $ 602,391

ARM loans — correspondent originations 396,000

ARM loans — direct originations _ 51451
$ _1.049,842

The Company has entered into transactions whereby the Company expects to acquire the remaining balance of
certain AAA rated Hybrid ARM securities, at a price of par, between 2004 and 2008, when the fixed-rate
period of the Hybrid ARM securities terminates and the securities convert into Traditional ARM securities with
characteristics similar to the Traditional ARM securities held in the current portfolio. The Company views
these transactions as an alternative source of Traditional ARM assets. The current balance of the Hybrid ARM
securities is approximately $2.6 billion, but is expected to be less than 25% of that, and could be zero, at the
time they convert into Traditional ARM securities. If the Company decides not to acquire the Hybrid ARM
securities when they convert into Traditional ARM securities, then it is committed to pay or receive the
difference between par and the fair value of the Traditional ARM securities at that time, as determined by an
auction of the Traditional ARM securities. The Company received a premium of $2.3 million related to these
transactions, which is being amortized over the declining balance of the related securities. As of December 31,
2003, the Company had delivered ARM assets with a carrying value of $6.9 million and $3.1 million in cash as
collateral in connection with these transactions.

Note 3. Hedging Instruments
Hybrid Hedging Instruments

As of December 31, 2003, the Company was counterparty to Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions
having an aggregate current notional balance of $12.5 billion. In addition, as of December 31, 2003, the
Company entered into a delayed Swap Agreement with a notional balance of $27O million becoming effective
in February 2004. As of December 31, 2003, these Swap Agreements and Eurodollar Transactions had a
weighted average maturity of 3.1 years. In accordance with the Swap Agreements, the Company will pay a
fixed rate of interest during the term of these Swap Agreements and receive a payment that varies monthly with
the one-month LIBOR rate. As of December 31, 2003, ARM assets with a carrying value of $62.6 million,
including accrued interest, and cash totaling $36.5 million collateralized the Swap Agreements.
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The net fair value of Swap Agreements at December 31, 2003 of $85.5 million included Swap Agreements with
gross unrealized gains of $14.9 million and gross unrealized losses of $100.4 million and is included in
Hedging instruments on the balance sheet.

As of December 31, 2003, the net unrealized loss on Swap Agreements and deferred gains and losses on
Eurodollar Transactions recorded in Accumulated other comprehensive loss was a net loss of $93.2 million.

The Company estimates that over the next twelve months, $43.8 million of these net unrealized losses will be
reclassified from Accumulated other comprehensive loss 1o interest expense.

In 2003, the Company purchased Cap Agreements with notional balances totaling $1.6 billion at a cost of $31.7
million in order to manage its interest rate risk exposure on the financing of the Hybrid ARM loans
collateralizing the Company’s CDOs. These Cap Agreements had a remaining notional amount of $1.4 billion
as of December 31, 2003. Included in the 2003 Cap Agreement purchases are Cap Agreements with start dates
ranging from 2006 to 2008 and notional balances totaling $371.1 million at a cost of $2.6 million. The fair
value of these Cap Agreements at December 31, 2003 was $25.4 million and is included in Hedging
instruments on the balance sheet. The unrealized loss on these Cap Agreements of $6.3 million is included in
Accumulated other comprehensive income (loss). In the twelve month period following December 31, 2003,
$80.3 thousand of this unrealized loss is expected to be realized. Pursuant to the terms of these Cap
Agreements, the notional amount of the Cap Agreements declines such that it is expected to equal the balance
of the Hybrid ARM loans collateralizing the Company’s CDOs. Under these Cap Agreements, the Company
will receive cash payments should the one-month LIBOR increase above the contract rates of these Hedging
Instruments, which range from 3.25% to 4.61% and average 3.81%. The Cap Agreements had an average
maturity of 5.2 years as of December 31, 2003. The initial aggregate notional amount of the Cap Agreements
declines over the period of the agreements, which expire between 2006 and 2013.

The Company hedges the funding of its Hybrid ARM assets such that the weighted average net duration of
borrowed funds, Hybrid Hedging Instruments and Hybrid ARM assets is less than one year. At December 31,
2003, the financing and hedging of the Company’s Hybrid ARM assets resulted in a net duration of
approximately 3.4 months.

Interest expense for the years ended December 31, 2003 and 2002 includes net payments on Hybrid Hedging
Instruments of $158.1 million and $89.0 million, respectively.

Life Cap Hedging Instruments

The fair value of the Life Cap Hedging Instruments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 amounted to $9.0 thousand
and $84.7 thousand, respectively, and is included in Hedging instruments on the balance sheet. Purchased Cap
Agreements had a remaining notional amount of $841.3 million and $1.8 billion as of December 31, 2003 and
2002, respectively. The notional amount of the Life Cap Hedging Instruments declines at a rate that is expected
to approximate the amortization of the Traditional ARM assets. The Company will receive cash payments
should the one-month or three-month LIBOR increase above the contract rates of these Hedging Instruments,
which range from 6.00% to 12.00% and average 10.50%. The Life Cap Hedging Instruments had an average
final maturity of 8 months as of December 31, 2003 and expire between 2004 and 2005. During the years
ended December 31, 2003 and 2002, the Company recognized expenses of $692.8 thousand and $1.4 million,
respectively, which is reported as Hedging expense in the Company’s Consolidated Income Statements.

Pipeline Hedging Instruments

The fair value of the Pipeline Hedging Instruments at December 31, 2003 was $953.4 thousand at December
31, 2003 and is included in Hedging instruments on the balance sheet. Pipeline Hedging Instruments had a
remaining notional balance of $283.0 million at December 31, 2003. During the year ended December 31,
2003, the Company recognized a $1.4 million loss on Pipeline Hedging Instruments, which is included in Gain
on ARM assets in the Company’s Consolidated Income Statements and partially offsets the $2.3 million gain
recorded on loan commitments pursuant to SFAS 149,
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Note 4. Borrowings
Reverse Repurchase Agreements

The Company has arrangements to enter into reverse repurchase agreements, a form of collateralized short-term
borrowing, with 24 different financial institutions, and as of December 31, 2003, had borrowed funds from 18
of these firms. Because the Company borrows money under these agreements based on the fair value of its
ARM assets, and because changes in interest rates can negatively impact the valuation of ARM assets, the
Company's borrowing ability under these agreements could be limited and lenders could initiate margin calls in
the event interest rates change or the value of the Company’s ARM assets declines for other reasons.

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had $13.9 billion of reverse repurchase agreements outstanding with a
weighted average borrowing rate of 1.25% and a weighted average remaining maturity of 4.9 months. As of
December 31, 2002, the Company had $8.4 billion of reverse repurchase agreements outstanding with a
weighted average borrowing rate of 1.59% and a weighted average remaining maturity of 4.6 months. As of
December 31, 2003, $13.5 billion of the Company's borrowings were variable-rate term reverse repurchase
agreements with original maturities that range from two to twenty-five months. The interest rates of these term
reverse repurchase agreements are indexed to either the one- or three-month LIBOR rate and reprice
accordingly. ARM assets with a carrying value of $14.5 billion, including accrued interest, and cash totaling
$1.9 million, collateralized the reverse repurchase agreements at December 31, 2003. Citigroup Inc. holds
collateral, net of reverse repurchase borrowings with a weighted average maturity of 6.2 months, of $130.0
million.

At December 31, 2003, the reverse repurchase agreements had the following remaining maturities (dollar
amounts in thousands):

Within 30 days - 2,024,153
31 to 89 days 1,856,198
90 to 365 days 9,941,032
Over 365 days 105,475

$ 13,926,858
CDOs

On April 3, 2003, $1.1 billion of mortgage loans from the Company’s ARM loan portfolio were transferred to
Thomburg Mortgage Securities Trust 2003-2 and were securitized. On August 28, 2003, $1.4 billion of
mortgage loans from the Company’s ARM loan portfolio were transferred to Thornburg Mortgage Securities
Trust 2003-4 and were securitized. On December 22, 2003, $1.1 billion of mortgage loans from the
Company’s ARM loan portfolio were transferred to Thornburg Mortgage Securities Trust 2003-6 and were
securitized. Approximately $3.5 billion of the securities created by these securitizations were issued to third
party investors in the form of AAA-rated floating rate pass-through certificates. In connection with the
issuance of the CDOs, the Company incurred costs of $10.8 million, which were deducted from the proceeds of
the transactions and are being amortized over the expected life of the CDOs. These transactions were
accounted for as financings of the loans and represent permanent financing that is not subject to margin calls.
The Company retained the AA and A certificates totaling $76.6 million. The structure of these transactions
also include overcollateralization certificates that currently provide $6.1 million of credit support based on the
estimated exposure to credit losses on the loans collateralizing the debt. As of December 31, 2003, the CDOs
had a net balance of $3.1 billion and an effective interest cost of 1.59%, which changes each month at a spread
to one-month LIBOR. As of December 31, 2003, the CDOs were collateralized by ARM loans with a principal
balance of $3.1 billion. The debt matures between 2033 and 2043 and is callable by the Company at par once
the total balance of the loans collateralizing the debt is reduced to 20% of their original balance. The balance of
this debt is reduced as the underlying loan collateral is paid down and is expected to have an average life of
three to four years.

On December 18, 1998, the Company, through a wholly owned bankruptcy-remote special purpose finance
subsidiary, issued $1.1 billion of notes payable (“Notes™) collateralized by ARM loans and ARM securities. As
part of this transaction, the Company retained ownership of a subordinated certificate in the amount of $32.4
million, which represented the Company’s maximum exposure to credit losses on the loans collateralizing the
Notes. On January 25, 2003, the Company called the Notes. The Company re-securitized the loan collateral
securitizing these notes payable in a loan securitization in April 2003.
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Whole‘ Loan Financing Facilities

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had entered into four whole loan financing facilities. The interest rates
on these facilities are indexed to one-month LIBOR and reprice accordingly. The first whole loan financing
facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $600 million and an uncommitted capacity of $100 million and
matures in November 2004. The second financing facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $300 million
and matures in March 2004. The third financing facility has a committed borrowing capacity of $300 million
and an uncommitted capacity of $250 million and matures in March 2004. The fourth financing facility has a
committed capacity of $150 million and matures in September 2004. The Company expects to renew these
facilities. As of December 31, 2003, the Company had $369.3 million borrowed against these whole loan
financing facilities at an effective cost of 2.32%. As of December 31, 2002, the Company had $589.1 million
borrowed against whole loan financing facilities at an effective cost of 2.11%. The amount borrowed on the
whole loan financing facilities at December 31, 2003 was collateralized by ARM loans with a carrying value of
$381.0 million, including accrued interest. These facilities have covenants that are standard for industry
practice; the Company is in compliance with all such covenants at December 31, 2003.

The whole loan financing facility with a borrowing capacity of $300.0 million and maturing in March 2004
discussed above, is a securitization transaction in which the Company transfers groups of whole loans to a
wholly owned bankruptcy-remote special purpose subsidiary. The subsidiary, in turn, simultaneously transfers
its interest in the loans to a trust, which issues beneficial interests in the loans in the form of a note and a
subordinated certificate. The note is then used to collateralize borrowings. This whole loan financing facility
works similar to a secured line of credit whereby the Company can deliver loans into the facility and take loans
out of the facility at the Company’s discretion, subject to the terms and conditions of the facility. This
securitization transaction is accounted for as a secured borrowing.

Senior Notes

On May 15, 2003, the Company entered into an Indenture and a First Supplemental Indenture with Deutsche
Bank Trust Company Americas as Trustee, relating to the completion by the Company of an unregistered
offering of $200.0 million in senior unsecured notes at par (“Senior Notes”). On December 2, 2003, the
Company completed an add-on private placement of $55.0 million of Senior Notes. The Senior Notes bear
interest at 8.0%, payable each May 15 and November 15, and mature on May 15, 2013. The Senior Notes are
redeemable at a declining premium, in whole or in part, beginning on May 15, 2008, and at par beginning on
May 15, 2011. The Senior Notes may also be redeemed under limited circumstances on or before May 15,
2006. In connection with the issuance of the Senior Notes, the Company incurred costs of $4.5 million, which
are being amortized to interest expense over the expected life of the Senior Notes. At December 31, 2003, the
balance of the Senior Notes outstanding, net of unamortized issuance costs, was $251.1 million.

As of December 31, 2003, $200 million of Senior Notes had been exchanged for new registered Senior Notes
with terms substantially identical to the original Senior Notes, pursuant to an exchange offer concluded by the
Company.

The Company's Senior Note obligations contain both financial and non-financial covenants. Significant
financial covenants include limitations on the Company's ability to incur indebtedness beyond specified levels,
restrictions on the Company's ability to incur liens on assets and limitations on the amount and type of restricted
payments, such as repurchases of its own equity securities, that the Company makes. As of December 31,
2003, the Company is in compliance with all financial and non-financial covenants on its Senior Note
obligations.

Other

The total cash paid for interest was $340.1 million, $236.5 million and $205.7 million for 2003, 2002 and 2001
respectively.
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Contractual Obligations

As of December 31, 2003, the Company had the following contractual obligations (dollar amounts in

thousands):

Payments Due by Period

Less than 1 3-5 More than
Total _year 1 — 3 years years 5 years

Reverse repurchase agreements § 13,926,858 § 13,821,383 § 105,475 $ - 8 -
CDOs (1) 3,114,047 7,534 16,647 34,905 3,054,961
Whole loan financing facilities 369,343 369,343 - - -
Sentor Notes 251,080 - - - 251,080
Purchase commitments 1,049,842 1,049,842 - - -
Total (2) $ 18,711,170 § 15,248,102 $ 122,122 § 34905 -$§ 3,306,041

(1) Maturities of the Company’s CDOs are dependent upon cash flows received from the underlying loans
receivable. The estimate of their repayment is based on scheduled principal payments on the underlying
loans receivable. This estimate will differ from actual amounts to the extent prepayments and/or loan losses

are experienced.

(2) The Consolidated Balance Sheet includes a liability for Hedging Instruments with negative market values,

which are not reflected in this table.

Note 5. Fair Value of Financial Instruments and Off-Balance Sheet Credit Risk

The following table presents the carrying amounts and estimated fair values of the Company's financial
instruments at December 31, 2003 and 2002 (dollar amounts in thousands):

Assets:
ARM securities
Securitized ARM loans
ARM loans collateralizing CDOs
ARM loans held for securitization
Hedging instruments

Liabilities:
Reverse repurchase agreements
CDOs
Whole loan financing facilities
Senior Notes
Hedging instruments

December 31, 2003 December 31, 2002
Carrying Fair Carrying Fair
Amount Value Amount Value

$11,520,741 $ 11,520,741

3,687,466
3,146,961
496,998
40,356

13,926,858
3,114,047
369,343
251,080
113,518

3,703,420
3,138,634
497,271
40,356

13,926,858
3,134,560
369,343
267,750
113,518

$ 6,640,312  § 6,640,312
2,695,331 2,695,331

289,783
709,787
85 (1)

291,960
713,132
85 (1)

8,425,729 8,425,729

255,415
539,081

142,531

255,863
589,081

142,531

(1) Life Cap Hedging Instruments were included in Other assets on the balance sheet as of December 31, 2002,

Note 6. Common and Preferred Stock

On August 18, 2003, the Company redeemed all 2,760,000 shares of Series A 9.68% Cumulative Convertible
Preferred Stock, or Series A Preferred Stock, by converting each share of Series A Preferred Stock to one share

of common stock.

On January 25, 2001, the Board of Directors adopted a Shareholder Rights Agreement (the "Rights
Agreement"). The Board of Directors declared a dividend distribution of one Preferred Stock Purchase Right (a
"Right") for each outstanding share of common stock, par value $0.01 per share, of the Company (the
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"Common Stock™) to shareholders of record as of the close of business on April 6, 2001 (the "Record Date").
In addition, one Right will automatically attach to each share of Common Stock issued between the Record
Date and the Distribution Date (as defined in the Rights Agreement). Each Right entitles the registered holder
thereof to purchase from the Company a unit (a "Preferred Unit") consisting of one one-thousandth of a share
of Series B Cumulative Preferred Stock, par value $0.01 per share (the "Preferred Stock”), at a cash exercise
price of $50.00 per Preferred Unit (the "Exercise Price"), subject to adjustment.

The Rights have certain anti-takeover effects. The Rights will cause substantial dilution to a person or group
that attempts to acquire the Company in a transaction not approved by the Board of Directors. The Rights
should not interfere with any merger or other business combination approved by the Board of Directors.

During February 2003, the Company completed a public offering of 3,473,500 shares of common stock and
received net proceeds of $65.9 million. During August 2003, the Company completed a public offering of
4,000,000 shares of common stock and received net proceeds of $104.6 million. During 2003 and 2002, the
Company issued 5,906,968 and 7,103,100 shares, respectively, of common stock and received net proceeds of
$143.0 million and $132.0 million, respectively, under continuous equity offering programs. As of December
31, 2003, $16.5 million of the Company’s registered securities remained available for future issuance and sale
under its then current shelf registration statements.

During 2003 and 2002, the Company issued 5,081,457 and 5,050,774 shares, respectively, of common stock
under the Dividend Reinvestment and Stock Purchase Plan (the “DRSPP”) and received net proceeds of $118.6
million and $97.0 million, respectively.

Note 7. Comprehensive Income (Loss)
Comprehensive income is composed of net income and other comprehensive income (loss), which includes the

change in unrealized gains and losses on available-for-sale ARM securities and Hedging Instruments. The
following table presents other comprehensive income (loss) (“OCI”) balances (dollar amounts in thousands):

Unrealized Accumulated
Unrealized gains Other
gains (losses) (losses) Comprehensiv
on ARM securities on Hedging e
Instruments Income

Balance, December 31,2000  § (78,427) $ - $ (78,427)

Net change 71,392 (29,531) 41,861
Balance, December 31, 2001 (7,035) (29,531) (36,566)
Net change 50,524 (119,212) (68,688)
Balance, December 31, 2002 43,489 (148,743) (105,254)
Net change (86,803) 49,279 (37,524)
Balance, December 31, 2003 b (43,314) $ (99,464) $ (142,778)
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The following table (doilar amounts in thousands) presents the changes for net unrealized holdings gains
(losses) and reclassification adjustments in unrealized gain and losses on available-for-sale ARM securities and
Hedging Instruments. Reclassification adjustments include amounts recognized in net income during the
current year that had been previously recorded in OCIL

Year ended December 31,

2003 2002 2001

Unrealized gains (losses) on ARM securities
Net unrealized holdings gains (losses)

arising during the period $ (84,969) $ 55,748 $ 70,812
Reclassification adjustment for net

(gains) losses included in income (1,834) (5,224) 580
Net change $  (86,803) $ 50,524 $ 71,392
Unrealized gains (losses) on Hedging
Instruments
Net unrealized holdings gains (losses)

arising during the period $ (116,842) $  (211,952) $  (43,29%)
Reclassification adjustment for net

(gains) losses included in income 166,121 92,740 13,764
Net change $ 49279 $  (119,212) $  (29,531)

Note 8. Long-Term Incentive Awards

The Company’s Board of Directors adopted the “Amended and Restated 2002 Long-Term Incentive Plan” (the
“Plan™), effective September 29, 2002. The Board of Directors further amended the Plan in January 2003 to
exclude the authorization of stock options. The amended Plan authorizes the Company’s Compensation
Committee to grant Dividend Equivalent Rights (“DERs”), Stock Appreciation Rights (“SARs”) and Phantom
Stock Rights (“PSRs™).

Under the Plan, management directors, executive officers and key management employees receive an aggregate
grant of PSRs equivalent to the value of options to purchase common stock for that number of shares equal to
3% of new common shares sold to the public. Prior to April 1, 2003, these individuals had also received an
aggregate grant of DERs equal to 2.25% of new common shares sold to the public. The Compensation
Committee allocates the aggregate awards of PSRs and DERs among the eligible individuals. In March 2003,
the Compensation Committee voted to discontinue granting additional DERs to these individuals for new
common shares sold to the public after March 31, 2003. The Compensation Committee also has the discretion
to grant additional DERs, PSRs and SARSs to these individuals under the Plan.

The PSRs vest over either a two or three-year period, determined by the Compensation Committee at the time
of grant, at a rate of one-half or one-third at the end of each year, respectively. Dividends are paid on vested
and non-vested PSRs granted on or before October 20, 2003 and can be paid in the form of cash or additional
PSRs equal to the cash dividend value. At the October 20, 2003 Board of Directors meeting, the Board decided
that PSRs granted after October 20, 2003 would not earn a dividend until they are vested.

Restricted shares of common stock had been granted under the Company’s previous Stock Option and
Incentive Plan pursuant to the direction of the Stock Option Committee (now renamed as the Compensation
Committee) and approval of the Board of Directors. Restricted shares of common stock had generally been
granted in lieu of Incentive Stock Options (“ISOs™) and Nonstatutory Stock Options (“NSOs”), based on
equivalent values as calculated by a Black Scholes option model. The Board of Directors determined a vesting
period for the restricted shares granted (generally three years). In general, a portion of the restricted shares
vested at the end of each year of the vesting period and the shares participated in the common dividends
declared during the vesting period. The Company had been expensing the value of the restricted shares over
the vesting period, based on their value as of the date of grant. In April 2002, the Company’s Board of
Directors cancelled all previously granted restricted shares of common stock and replaced them with PSRs of
equal value. The replacement PSRs vest over the original vesting period of the cancelled restricted shares.
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In April 2002, the Company’s Board of Directors, based on a recommendation from the Compensation
Committee, granted 72,105 PSRs to replace 578,303 stock options that had been cancelled in January 2001.

As of December 31, 2003, there were 1,475,022 DERSs outstanding all of which were vested, and 682,334 PSRs
outstanding, of which 489,775 were vested. The Company recorded an expense associated with DERs and
PSRs of $9.9 million, $4.1 million and $1.5 million for the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001,
respectively. Of the expense recorded in 2003, $4.7 million was the amount of dividend equivalents paid on
DERs and PSRs, $1.7 million was the amortization of unvested PSRs and $3.5 million was the impact of the
increase in the Company’s common stock price on the value of the PSRs which was recorded as a fair value
adjustment.

During 2001, stock options for 371,429 shares of common stock were exercised at an average price of $8.46,
and $2.7 million of notes receivable were executed in connection with the exercise of these options and the
Company received net proceeds of $463.5 thousand. During 2003 and 2002, there were no exercises of stock
options and as of December 31, 2003, all of the previously issued [SOs and NSOs had been exercised,
terminated or cancelled.

Notes receivable from stock sales arose from the Company financing a portion of the purchase of shares of
common stock by directors, officers and employees through the exercise of stock options. The notes had
maturity dates in 2010 and accrued interest at a rate of 3.91% per annum. In addition, the notes were full
recourse promissory notes and were secured by a pledge of the shares of the common stock acquired. Interest,
which was credited to paid-in-capital, was payable quarterly, with the balance due at the maturity of the notes.
All of these notes were made prior to the enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003 (the “Act”). As of
December 31, 2003, all of the notes receivables related to stock sales had been repaid to the Company.

In April 2003, the Board approved a limited stock repurchase program for the repurchase at current market
value of shares of common stock. The repurchase of shares is subject to the approval of the Compensation
Committee. Current market value is defined by the program as the closing market price on the day of
repurchase. As of December 31, 2003, no shares have been repurchased under this program.

The Company accounted for stock options granted prior to 2002 under the disclosure-only provisions of
Statement of Financial Accounting Standards No. 123, “Accounting for Stock-Based Compensation.”
Accordingly, no compensation cost was recognized for the Company’s stock option plan. Had compensation
cost for the Company’s stock option plan been determined based on the fair value at the grant date for awards
in 2001 consistent with the provisions of SFAS No. 123, the Company’s net earnings would have been reduced
by $40.0 thousand as indicated in the pro forma amounts in the table below. The fair value of each stock option
grant was estimated on the date of grant using the Black-Scholes option-pricing model (dollar amounts in
thousands, except per share data).

2001

Net income - as reported S 58,460
Net income - pro forma 58,420
Basic EPS - as reported 2.09
Basic EPS - pro forma 2.09
Diluted EPS - as reported 2.09
Diluted EPS - pro forma 2.09
Assumptions:

Dividend yield 10.00%

Expected volatility 33.4%

Risk-free interest rate 5.19%

Expected lives 7 years
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Information regarding stock options is as follows:

2001

Weighted

Average

Exercise

Shares Price

Outstanding, beginning of year 916,698 S 14.248
Granted 35,666 10.563
Exercised (371,429) 8.455
Cancelled/Expired (580,935) 17.725
Outstanding, end of year - $ -

Weighted average fair value of
options granted during the year $ 1.26

Options exercisable at year end -

In January 2001, outstanding stock options for 578,303 shares at option exercise prices of $15.00 per share and
above were voluntarily surrendered and cancelled by the officers and directors of the Company and employees
of the Manager who held the options.

Note 9. Transactions with Affiliates

The Company has no employees and is managed externally by Thornburg Mortgage Advisory Corporation
(“the Manager”) under the terms of a Management Agreement (the “Agreement”) that is negotiated and
approved by the Board of Directors. Under the terms of this Agreement, the Manager, subject to the
supervision of the Company's Board of Directors, is responsible for the management of all operations of the
Company and provides certain personnel and office space. According to the terms of the Agreement, certain
defined expenses of the Manager and affiliates of the Manager are reimbursed by the Company, principally
expenses of TMHL, the Company’s mortgage banking subsidiary, related to mortgage loan acquisition, selling,
servicing and securitization activities, including the personnel and office space attributed to these activities.
During the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company reimbursed the Manager $6.5
million, $3.5 million and $1.7 million for expenses, respectively, in accordance with the terms of the
Agreement. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $421.9 thousand and $237.0 thousand, respectively, was
payable by the Company to the Manager for these reimbursable expenses. The Agreement has a ten-year term
expiring July 15, 2009, and provides for an annual review of the Manager’s performance under the Agreement
by the unaffiliated directors of the Board of Directors. If the Company terminated the Agreement for a reason
other than for cause, a substantial cancellation fee would be activated.

The Company pays the Manager an annual base management fee based on average shareholders’ equity,
adjusted for liabilities that are not incurred to finance assets (“Average Shareholders’ Equity” or “Average Net
Invested Assets” as defined in the Agreement), payable monthly in arrears as follows: 1.23% of the first $300
million of Average Shareholders’ Equity, plus 0.90% of Average Shareholders’ Equity above $300 million.
The Agreement also has a clause that adjusts the base management fee formula by the change in the Consumer
Price Index over the previous twelve-month period, effective as of each annual review of the Agreement. In
addition, the three wholly owned subsidiaries of the Company and the two wholly owned subsidiaries of
TMHL have entered into separate Management Agreements with the Manager for additional management
services for a combined amount of $1.2 thousand per month, paid in arrears.

For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Company incurred costs of $11.5 million, $7.8
million and $4.9 million, respectively, in base management fees in accordance with the terms of the
Management Agreements. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $1.1 million and $741.6 thousand, respectively,
was payable by the Company to the Manager for the base management fee.

The Manager is also entitled to eamn performance-based compensation in an amount equal to 20% of the
Company's annualized net income, before performance-based compensation, above an annualized Return on
Equity equal to the ten year U.S. Treasury Rate plus 1%. For purposes of the performance fee calculation,
equity is generally defined as proceeds from issuance of common stock before underwriter’s discount and other
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costs of issuance, plus retained earnings. For the years ended December 31, 2003, 2002 and 2001, the Manager
earned performance-based compensation in the amount of $27.9 million, $17.5 million and $6.7 million,
respectively. As of December 31, 2003 and 2002, $7.6 million and $5.6 million, respectively, was payable by
the Company to the Manager for performance-based compensation.

Pursuant to an employee residential mortgage loan program approved by the Board of Directors as part of the
Company’s residential loan mortgage origination activities, certain of the directors, officers and employees of
the Company and of other affiliates of the Company have obtained residential first lien mortgage loans from the
Company. In general, the terms of the loans and the underwriting requirements are identical to the loan
programs that the Company offers to unaffiliated third parties, except that participants in the program qualify
for an employee discount on the interest rate. At the time each participant enters into a loan agreement, such
participant executes an addendum that provides for the discount on the interest rate that is subject to
cancellation at the time such participant’s employment is terminated for any reason. Effective with the
enactment of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2002, on July 30, 2002, any new loans made to directors or executive
officers are not eligible for the employee discount. As of December 31, 2003, the aggregate balance of
mortgage loans outstanding to directors and officers of the Company, employees of the Manager and other
affiliates amounted to $30.8 million, had a weighted average interest rate of 3.60%, and maturities ranging
between 2016 and 2033.

Effective January 1, 2002, TMHL entered into a Joint Marketing Agreement with Thomburg Securities
Corporation (“TSC”), a registered broker-dealer, for the provision of certain marketing, promotional and
advertising services. This Agreement expired on December 31, 2003. During 2003 and 2002, TMHL paid
$50.0 thousand and $25.0 thousand, respectively, to TSC pursuant to this Agreement.
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Note 10. Summarized Quarterly Results (Unaudited)

The following is a presentation of the quarterly results of operations (amounts in thousands, except per share amounts):

Year Ended December 31, 2003

Fourth Third Second First
Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest income from ARM assets and cash $ 178,356 § 151,166 $ 136,897 $ 123,196
Interest expense on borrowed funds (111,073) (91,261) (82,166) (71,162)
Net interest income 67,283 59,905 54,731 52,034
Fee income 518 424 637 304
Gain on ARM assets, net 605 1,820 3,580 -
Hedging expense (151) (145) (220) (177
Provision for credit losses (1,161) (970) (1,006) -
Management fee (3,271) (3,068) (2,686) (2,485)
Performance fee (7,650) (7,136) (6,924) (6,187)
General and administrative expenses (6,703) (5,062) (5,920) (4,415)
Dividend on preferred stock - - (1,670) (1,670)
Net income available to common shareholders $ 49,470 $ 45,768 § 40,522 $ 37,404
Basic EPS $ 0.69 § 0.69 § 068 § 0.67
Diluted EPS $ 0.69 § 0.68 § 067 $ 0.67
Average number of common shares
outstanding — Basic 72,130 66,092 59,879 55,631
Average number of common shares
outstanding — Diluted 72,130 67,532 62,639 58,391
Year Ended December 31, 2002
Fourth Third Second First
‘ Quarter Quarter Quarter Quarter
Interest income from ARM assets and cash $ 116,439 $ 109,662 $ 96,439 $ 79,427
Interest expense on borrowed funds (69,604) (67,149 (59,482) (47,803)
Net interest income 46,835 42,513 36,957 31,624
Hedging expense (317) (173) (622) (314)
Gain (loss) on ARM assets 801 18 84 -
General and administrative expenses (12,144) (9,748) (8,481) (7,017)
Dividend on preferred stock (1,669) (1,670) (1,670) (1,670)
Net income available to common sharcholders  § 33,506 $ 30,940 § 26,268 $ 22,623
Basic EPS $ 0.67 $ 0.68 $ 063 § 0.62
Diluted EPS 8 0.67 $ 067 S 063 $ 0.62
Average number of common shares
outstanding — Basic 50,086 45,733 41,950 36,417
Average number of common shares ‘
outstanding — Diluted 52,846 48,493 44,710 39,177
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Note 11. Subsequent Events

On January 8, 2004, the Company filed a shelf registration statement on Form S-3 with the SEC. This shelf registration
statement became effective on January 21, 2004 and allows the Company to offer and sell any combination of common
stock, preferred stock, warrants to purchase common stock or preferred stock, and debt securities in one or more offerings
for total proceeds of up to $750.0 million.

On February 17, 2004, the Company completed an exchange offer of $55.0 million of Senior Notes for new registered Senior
Notes of like term and amount.

On February 23, 2004, the Company completed a public offering of 4,000,000 shares of its common stock pursuant to its

shelf registration statement on Form S-3 declared effective on January 21, 2004, which includes 500,000 shares purchased
by the underwriters under a 30-day option. The Company received net proceeds of $110.2 million in this offering.
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SCHEDULE — Mortgage Loans on Real Estate

Column A, Description: The Company’s whole loan portfolio at December 31, 2003, which consists only of first mortgages
on single-family residential housing, is stratified as follows (dollar amounts in thousands):

Column A Column B Column C Column G Column H
Description (4)
Carrying
Range of Number Amount of Principal Amount of
Carrying Amounts of Interest Maturity Loans Delinquent as to
of Mortgages Loans Rate Date Mortgages (1) (3) Principal or Interest
ARM Loans: '
8 0-250 1,684 1.75-17.25 8/1/06 - 12/1/43 $ 275,773 $ -
251-500 1,602 1.75-6.88  10/1/15 - 1/1/44 578,487 -
501 - 750 702 2.13-4.75 9/1/17 - 12/1/43 429,418 -
751 - 1,000 377 2.00-4.88 6/1/13 - 9/1/43 340,400 -
over 1,000 351 2.25-45 5/1/22 - 8/1/43 590,703 -
4,716 2,214,781 -
Hybrid Loans:
0-250 4,044 2.63-9.13 7/1/10 - 12/1/43 610,014 <236
251-500 4,217 1.51 -8.50 10/1/17 - 1/1/44 1,571,863 256
501 - 750 1,722 2.50-7.50 12/1/13 - 12/1/43 1,047,301 643
751 - 1,000 775 3.00-7.25 9/1/17 - 8/1/43 692,769 -
over 1,000 724 3.25-7.45 9/1/18 - 7/1/43 1,151,594 -
11,482 5,073,541 1,135
Premium 44,032
Allowance for Losses (2) (7,993)
Principal Payments Receivable 6,382
16,198 $ 7,330,743 % 1,135
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Notes:
(1) Reconciliation of carrying amounts of mortgage loans:

Balance at December 31, 2000 $ 811,379
Additions during 2001:
Loan purchases 1,185,280
Transfer of loan loss reserves at time of loan securitization 3,513
1,188,793
Deductions during 2001:
Collections of principal 198,121
Cost of mortgage loans securitized 1,223,921
Cost of mortgage loans sold 333
Cost of mortgage loans transferred to REO 520
Provision for losses 513
Amortization of premium 4,350
1,427,758
Balance at December 31, 2001 572,414
Additions during 2002:
Loan purchases 2,849,511
- Loans transferred from Company securities
for modification 151,395
3,000,906
Deductions during 2002:
Collections of principal 209,939
Cost of mortgage loans securitized 2,353,685
Cost of mortgage loans sold 4,059
Cost of mortgage loans transferred to real
estate-owned properties 204
Amortization of premium 3.014
2,570,901
Balance at December 31, 2002 1,002,419
Reclass of ARM securities to securitized ARM loans 2,681.312
Adjusted balance at December 31, 2002 3,683,731
Additions during 2003:
Loan purchases 5,317,478
Cost of securitizing loans 3.457
5,320,935
Deductions during 2003:
Collections of principal 1,653,520
Allocation of cost of mortgage loans transferred
to mortgage servicing rights 9,363
Provision for credit losses 3,137
Cost of mortgage loans transferred to real
estate-owned properties 140
Amortization of premium 7,763
1,673,923
Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 7,330,743
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(2) The provision for losses is based on management’s assessment of probable credit loss based on various factors.
Reconciliation of loss reserve:

Balance at December 31, 2000 $ 3,100
Provision for losses 513
Adjustment for securitization of loans (3.513)

Balance at December 31, 2001 100
Provision for losses -

Balance at December 31, 2002 100
Provision for losses 3,137
Transfer from basis adjustment upon reclassification

of ARM securities to securitized ARM loans 4,756

Balance at December 31, 2003 $ 7,993

(3) Cost for Federal income taxes is the same.

(4) The geographic distribution of the Company’s whole loan portfolio at December 31, 2003 was as follows:

Number of
State or Territory Loans Carrying Amount
California 3,139 $ 1,939,435
Colorado 1,021 541,529
Connecticut 285 200,587
Florida 1,276 475,894
Georgia 2,494 863,518
Illinois 424 158,048
‘Massachusetts 417 208,481
New Jersey 451 234,295
New Mexico . 358 202,724
New York 878 530,823
North Carolina 482 175,666
South Carolina 598 237,084
Texas 575 200,481
Virginia 553 228,175
Washington 234 107,544
Other states, less than 2,813 984,038
252 loans each

Premium 44,032
Allowance for losses (7,993)
Principal Payments 6,382
Receivable

TOTAL 16,198 $ 7,330,743
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8-K on February 19, 2004)

Notice and Proxy Statement for the Annual Meeting of Shareholders to be
held on April 20, 2004 (to be filed within 120 days after the close of the
registrant’s fiscal year ended December 31, 2003)

Consent of Independent Accountants *

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-
14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934*

Certification of President and Chief Operating Officer pursuant to Rule 13a-
14(a) and 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934*

Certification of Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer pursuant
to Rule 13a-14(a) and 15d-14(a) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934*

Certification of Chief Executive Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350,
as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003*




Exhibit Number Exhibit Description

32.2 Certification of President and Chief Operating Officer pursuant to 18 U.S.C.
Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the Sarbanes-Oxley Act
of 2003*

323 Certification of Executive Vice President and Chief Financial Officer pursuant

to 18 U.S.C. Section 1350, as adopted pursuant to Section 906 of the
Sarbanes-Oxley Act of 2003*

(a) * Being filed herewith
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BOARD OF DIRECTORS

Garrett Thornburg, 58
Chairman of the Board and Chief Executive Officer
of Thornburg Mortgage since 1993.4

Anne-Drue Anderson, 42
Director of Enterprise Development International.
Director since 2003.

David A. Ater, 58
President, Ater & Associates.
Director since 1995. 1,4

Joseph H. Badal, 59
Executive Vice President of Thornburg Mortgage.
Director since 1993.

Eliot R. Cutler, 57
Partner; Akin Gump Stauss Hauer & Feld LLP
Director since 2003.

Larry A. Goldstone, 49
President and Chief Operating Officer of Thornburg Mortgage
since 1993.

lke Kalangis, 66

Director of American Home Furnishings and Greer Enterprises.

Director since 2001. 3

Owen M. Lopez, 63
Executive Director of the McCune Charitable Foundation.
Director since 1996.2, 3

James H. Lorie, 82
Eli B. and Harriet B. Williams Professor Emeritus of Business

Administration, University of Chicago, Graduate School of Business

Administration and Director of Pittway Corporation.
Director since 1993.2,3

Francis I. Mullin, Ill, 60
Director of Kaleidoscope Designs and Blue Cross
Blue Shield Association. Director since 2001. 1,2, 3

Stuart C. Sherman, 65

President of American Southwest Development Company
and President of S.C. Sherman & Company.

Director since 1993. 1,4

Richard P. Story, 51
Chief Financial Officer and Executive Vice President
of Thornburg Mortgage. Director since 2001,

[. Audit Committee

2. Nominating/Corporate Governance Committee
3. Compensation Committee

4. Executive Committee

CORPORATE INFORMATION

Stock Information
Thornburg Mortgage common stock is listed on the
New York Stock Exchange under the ticker symbol “TMA.”

Thornburg Mortgage Website

The Thornburg Mortgage website — www.thornburgmortgage com —
provides a wide variety of information, including up-to-the-minute
company news and details on our mortgage products and services.

Annual Meeting

The annual meeting will be held at 2:30 p.m. MST on April 20, 2004,
at the Eldorado Hotel, Zia Room, 309 W. San Francisco Street,
Santa Fe, New Mexico.

Transfer Agent

Stockholder address changes and inquiries regarding stock transfers,
dividend reinvestment, 1099-DIV reporting and lost securities for
common stock should be directed to:

American Stock Transfer & Trust Company
59 Maiden Lane

Plaza Level

New York, NY 10038

Toll-free: 800-937-5449

Fax: 718-236-2641

Website: www.amstock.com

Auditors
PriceWaternouseCoopers LLP
2001 Ross Avenue, Suite 1800
Dallas, TX 75201

Legal Counsel

Dechert LLP

4675 MacArthur Ct., Suite 1400
Newport Beach, CA 92660

Shareholder Communications
The Thornburg Mortgage 2003 Annual Report &
Form 10-K are available for viewing/printing on our website:

www.thornburgmortgage.com

For a printed copy, please contact:

Thornburg Mortgage, Inc.

150 Washington Avenue, Suite 302
Santa Fe, NM 87501

Toll-free: 888-898-8698 or
505-989-1900

Fax: 505-954-5300

Email: ir@thornburgmortgage.com

Thornburg Investment Management, a related company founded in 1982, advises a series of eight laddered-maturity bond mutual funds and four
equity mutual funds, as well as a group of separate account strategies. Both companies share three hallmarks: high quality operations, a disciplined
approach to managing investments and controlling risks and innovative strategies for achieving investors' goals.
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